1L
111,
v,

VI,
VIL
V1L,

IX.

X1
XIL

XKIIIL
XIV.

NOTE It
NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:
NOTE 4;

NOTE 5:
NOTE 6:

FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT #40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SHARED PROJECT AREA IN JUNIOR HIGH/ZOOM MEETING. ., 7:00 p.m.
TUESDAY, November 15, 2022

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation) — Adventure Club
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ~ Student Council, Frenchtown PTA,
Frenchtown Comununity Coalition
STAFF PRESENTATION
APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3} Administrative Reports, 4) Superintendent’s
Report
BUSINESS
A, OLD BUSINESS:
B. NEW BUSINESS:
1} Review/Action; Approve out of state travel - CADCA — Washington D.C.
2) Review/Action: Approval of bus route chauge
3) Review/Action: MTSBA Dues Estimate
4) Review/Action: Approve Agreements with Independent Contractors
5) Information/Discussion: Demographer Report
6) Infermation/Discussion: Access Control Upgrades
7} Review/Action: Permanent Substitute Rage
8) Review/Action: Hiring staff
9) Information/Discussion: Resignations
10} Review/Action: Approve Purchases
11} Information/Discussion: Continuity of Setvices Plan and ARP ESSER Plan
12} Information/Discussion: Distribution: of the Superintendent’s Evaluation Form to the Trustees
**********BREAI{**********
POLICY REVIEW:
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/AFPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT
COMMITTEE REPORTS:

. A, Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

B. Insurance (Bryce Simpson, Amanda Hansen, Jami Wright)

C. Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright)

D. Transportation (Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt)

E. Safety (Bryce Simpson, Raizier Batt)

F. School Improvement/Goals Committee (Bryce Simpson, Fami Romney FitzGerald, Noah Peters)

G. Ad Hoc Committees - IT (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Amanda Hansen), Facilities (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce
Simpson, Rainier Batt), Curriculum/Professional Development (Noah Peters, Amanda Hansen), Academic Achievement
— (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters, & Jami Wright), and Wellness - (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier)
CORRESPONDENCE :

- ADJOURNMENT

The Board shall make a copy of the minutes available within 5 wotking days following the approval of the minutes

Please cotttact the Superintendent 48 hours prior to the meeting to be heard on an agenda item appearing on the scheduled agenda. This is not
required, but is a scheduling courtesy for the Superintendent and the Board

To be placed on the agenda for a fature meeting, please contact the Supetintendent at least one week prior fo the scheduled meeting,

A brief public comment period will be allowed for each ftem under the following agetida areas;

V. Individuals and Delegations to address the Board. VIL Business A, Old Busihess {action items) B. New Business (action items) 1X. Policy
Review

The Board Chairman will set time limits and regulations for public comment periods

To tespect individual rights of privacy, comments about any student, staff member, or member of the general pubiic will not be permitted, Board
Policy #1420




IL.
I11.
V.

VL
VIL
VIIL

FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT #40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SHARED PROJECT AREA IN JUNIOR HIGH/Z00OM MEETING... 7:00 p.m.
TUESDAY, November 15, 2022

(The agenda — highlighted - as it pertains the FTSD three-year Strategic Plan)

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation) — Adventure Club

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)

INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD - Student Council, Frenchtown PTA,
Frenchtown Community Coalition

STAFF PRESENTATION

APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports, 4) Superintendent’s
Report

BUSINESS

A. OLD BUSINESS:

B. NEW BUSINESS:
1) Review/Action: Approve out of state travel - CADCA — Washington D.C.
GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

2) Review/Action: Approval of bus route change
3) Review/Action: MTSBA Dues Estimate
4) Review/Action: Approve Agreements with Independent Contractors

GOAL AREA #3:. SAFETY AND SECURITY

GOAL AREA #4: FACILITIES

5) Information/Discussion: Demographer Report

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

GOAL AREA #3: SAFETY AND SECURITY

6) Information/Discussion: Access Control Upgrades

7) Review/Action: Permanent Substitute Rate
8) Review/Action: Hiring staff
9) Information/Discussion: Resignations

10) Review/Action: Approve Purchases
11) Information/Discussion: Continuity of Services Plan and ARP ESSER Plan

X.
XL
XII

XIIL.

NOTE 1:
NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:
NOTE 4:

NOTE §:
NOTE 6:

12) Information/Discussion: Distribution of the Superintendent’s Evaluation Form to the Trustees
**********BREAK**********
POLICY REVIEW:
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT
COMMITTEE REPORTS:
A. Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)
B. Insurance (Bryce Simpson, Amanda Hansen, Jami Wright)
C. Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright)
D. Transportation (Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt)
E. Safety (Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt)
F. School Improvement/Goals Committee (Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, Noah Peters)
G. Ad Hoc Committees - IT (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Amanda Hansen), Facilities (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce
Simpson, Rainier Batt), Curriculum/Professional Development (Noah Peters, Amanda Hansen), Academic Achievement
— (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters, & Jami Wright), and Wellness - (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier)
CORRESPONDENCE
ADJOURNMENT

The Board shall make a copy of the minutes available within 5 working days following the approval of the minutes

Please contact the Superintendent 48 hours prior to the meeting to be heard on an agenda item appearing on the scheduled agenda. This is not
required, but is a scheduling courtesy for the Superintendent and the Board

To be placed on the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Superintendent at least one week prior to the scheduled meeting.

A brief public comment period will be allowed for each item under the following agenda areas:

V. Individuals and Delegations to address the Board. VIL. Business A. Old Business (action items) B. New Business (action items) IX. Policy
Review

The Board Chairman will set time limits and regulations for public comment periods

To respect individual rights of privacy, comments about any student, staff member, or member of the general public will not be permitted. Board
Policy #1420



Approval of Minutes




Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
October 11, 2022 at 7:00 a.m. — Special School Board Meeting
Middle School Conference Room

I, Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald
(attending electronically). Trustees Bryce Simpson, Amanda Hansen and Rainier Batt were in attendance.
Trustee Noah Peters attended electronically. Also in attendance were Superintendeni Les Meyer and
District Clerk Shauna Anderson.

The meeting opened with the pledge at 7:01 a.m,

II.  Review/Action: Hiring
Superintendent Les Meyer recommended for hire First Grade Teacher Lydia Lawrence. Bryce Simpson
made a motion to approve the hire as recommended. Rainier Batt scconded the motion. Public discussion
—none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

III.  Review/Action: Approval of Insurance Claim
Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the approval of a payment to Dayspring Restoration for flood

mltlgatlon services. This invoice will be submitted to the insurance company for reimbursement. Rainier
Batt=m pr@v the $25,585. 77 involte to DayspringzRestoration=as rig%i%mendedﬁubhc

istri 'ﬂysprmg Yostbration gl not }?Fée
160d event Eﬁ"ld gttempt%e conta%t

Approved:

Respectfully Submiited,

Board Chair District Clerk

10.11.2022 Page 1|1



i1.

VIL

VIIL

Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
October 18, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
Middle School Shared Common Area

Call to Order: The Regular School Board Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGerald. Trustees Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Rainier Batt, Noah Peters and Amanda Hansen were in
attendance. Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer, Principals Jake Haynes, Aaron Griffin and
Riley Devins, Assistant HS Principal Beth Tetzo, Special Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons,
Technology Coordinator James Forrider and District Clerk Shauna Anderson,

- Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting opened with the pledge at 7:00 p.m,

The meeting began with a moment of silence for Paul Deschamps. After the moment of silence,
Superintendent Les Meyer said a few words about Mr. Deschamps regarding his contributions to
Frenchtown School District and the community of Frenchtown.

- Board Recognition - none,

Public Comment Period — none.

Individuals and Delegatlons to Address the Board

training
ek there

Arding
“Makerspace a self-directed hands-on approach to iearnmg A V1deo presentatlon was made and the cohort
through SpectrUM was discussed. The community support through donations has been tremendous, and
Frenchtown is lucky to have this available and accessible to all students. In addition, the Witte family
recently donated eight Kindles to the library. Also discussed was the recent success of the MS Volleyball

“program and future supplies needs for Makerspace projects.

Approval of Minutes
Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Noah Peters seconded the motion. Public
discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

- Administrative Reports

Highlights of the administrative reports were 1) Maintenance Supetvisor Sean Mecham discussed the
recommendation for the open maintenance position. Questions were asked about the newly instafled
bathroom partitions, 2) Technology Coordinator Jaines Forrider discussed response to IT tickets, tech
inventory and replacement plans. 3} Administrative Reports: Special Services Coordinator Jennifer
Demmons discussed the recent media report highlighting Maddie Schiedermayer, a visually impaired

studerit who recently quahﬁed for State Cross Country, Also discussed was current special education

student numbers supplied f6 the OPL HS Assistant Principal Beth Terzo discussed all of the clubs available
to FHS students and their advisors, noting the importance of being involved, and acknowledging staff for
their willingness 1o sponsor clubs for all student interests. Principal Riley Devins discussed the recent “Day
of Awesomeness” PTA fundraiser, Red Ribbon Week and upcoming field trips. Also discussed was the
vest safety initiative with staff and its’ success. Principal Aaron Griffin acknowledged substitute Molly

10.18.2022 Page 1|3



IX.

Blowers for her help during a long term leave of a staff member and the high participation levels of MS
students in athletics. Also discussed was academic success this year in the MS, and the “Caught Being a
Champ” award initiated by SRO Scott Rasmussen. 4) Superintendent Les Meyer discussed enrollment
numbers and the demographer report regarding community growth expected later this month, Principal Jodi
Hall was acknowledged for her recent Early Childhood Excellence in Program and Administration award.

Frenchtown’s Niche ranking of #11 best school district in the state of Montana was also discussed and how
this was a team effort by all staff and the community, Recent meetings and upcoming trainings were
reviewed as well as district staffing needs.

Business
A. Old Business — none.
B. New Business
1) Review/Action: Approval of TR-1’s for Bus Routes and Changes to Bus Roytes
TR-1’s must be approved once per year before November 1% to receive route reimbursement from
the state. Superintendent Les Meyer discussed Houle Creek bus stops and potential changes, Shiloh
Lucier made a motion to approve the TR-1’s and Bus Route Changes as presented. Rainier Batt
seconded the motion. Public discussion —~ none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.
2) Review/Action: Data Breach Incident Response Plan

Superintendent Les Meyer presented the MSGIA recommended incident response plan, required

by insurers for cyber security coverage. Board approval of this plan is required as well. Jami Wright

made a motion to approve the Data Breach Incident Response Plan as recommended. Noah Peters
lic discussion —

Area. Other areas are not able to accommodate the MS number of students Jami Wright made a
motion to approve the MS out of state travel to Lookout Pass Ski Area. Shiloh Luciet seconded the
motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion - regarding the dates of. the field trip.
Unanimous,

5) Review/Action: Outstanding Wartants
Business Manager Shauna Anderson discussed Montana Code regarding cancelling outstanding
warrants and presented a list recommended for cancellation. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to
approve cancelling the outstanding warrants as recommended. Noah Peters seconded the motion.
Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none, Unanimous,

6) Review/Action: Hiting
Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following for hire: Classified Substitute Jennifer
Richardson, HS Assistant Boys Basketball Coach Mark Quinn, Substitute Teacher Sara Jiminian,
Throws Track Coach Sean Mecham, Sprints Track Coach McKenzie Luth, Distance Track Coach
Shanelle Shirey, Hurdles Track Coach Allen McCarty, Pole Vault Track Coach Dan Moe, MS
Wrestling Coach Mark Hausknecht, Certified Substitute Teacher David Sheerin, and Maintenance
Zackkory Palmer, Rainier Batt made a motion to approve the hires as recommended. Shiloh Lucier
seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion - regarding appreciating David
Sheerin returning to substitute. Unanimous.

7) Information/Discussion; Resignations
The resignations of Paraprofessionals Stephanie Hellekson-and Amy Sarani, Shipping/Receiving
and Classroom Aide Maddelyn Eslinger and MS Basketball Coach Morgan Job were discussed.

8) Information/Discussion; Montana Alterhative Assessment Testing (MAST)

10.18.2022 Page 2|3




The Office of Public Instruction approached Superintendent Les Meyer asking for FTSD to commit
to the MAST pilot testing program. This program will potential replace SBAC testing and will pilot
with the 5 grade. Principal Riley Devitis discussed the testing and its impact on the students.

9) Information/Discussion: Flood and Refrigeration Mitigation Report
Superintendent Les Meyer discussed the upcoming pilot program for a small group of schools
within the MSGIA property and liability pool. This program will install sensors in areas of the
school which will detect changes in temperature and moisture levels, If even just one school
prevents a flood event with this sensor the program will pay for itself within the pool.

10) Information/Discussion: Continuity of Services Plan and ARP HSSER Plan
Superintendent Les Meyer discussed the update to the District Continuity of Services Plan and ARP
ESSER Plan completed in June. The updated plan will be placed on the website and
community/stakeholder input will be solicited on the website and through Infinite Campus.

X.  Policy Review —~ none,

XI.  Approval of Warrants/Approval of Financial Report
Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the warrants and financial repotts as presented. Noah Peters
seconded the motion. Public discussion —none, Board discussion — none. Unanimous,

XII,  Committee Reports — Updated Committees
ucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

XIIL Adjournment
ADJOURNED 8:29 p.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Boatd Chair . District Clerk

10.18.2022 Page 3|3



Administrative Reports




Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report November 2022 Updated: 11/9/22

2021-2022 School Year
Department of Labor Inspection ( School OSHA )

North Campus

11/8/22 - We were notified of a State inspection to take place on North campus last week. With little time tc prepare, we
did a rapid self-inspection in preparation for the next day inspection. OQur campus did very well. There were no serious
issues reported, and only a few recommended corrections noted in our report. We were complimented on our OSHA 300
reparting (thank you Shauna), and compliance with safety education, and overall campus safety and rules compliance,

South Campus

11/9/22 — Qur last South campus inspection was about 1 year ago. We should anticipate another inspection in the nex 6
months to year.

Winter

South Campus

11/8/22 ~ Undem Contracting {new operator) performed well for first snow event. Contract to be finalized week ending
1111/22

North Campus

11/8/22 — We received 2 proposals for North campus snowfice ramoval. Advanced Lawn Care declined participating in the
proposal process, but said they would negotiate a contract if no other proposals were received. We accepted a proposal
from Garden City Tree Service. Garden City is local, previous student, has capacity to clear snow and ice on entire
campus. Their pricing structure is different from Advanced, but on paper, they are less expensive for ice melt, and slightly
more expensive for snow removal. They are located in Frenchtown, as of the first snow event have been on the spot, and
did a good job clearing the campus.

FACE Building Emergency Stairs

11/9/22 — The emergency stairs for the FACE building are now on site after the first set were received very damaged. We
will work to demo the old stairs, repair building siding and install the new stairs as weather and time permit,
High School Flood

11/9/22 — Open issues include library shelving and carpet installation. Carpet will likely take place during Summer break.
North Campus Restrooms

11/9/22 — There was a report of tight, difficult to open doors where new partitions were installed. Minor adjustments were
made at two locations and all doors seemed to operate with very little resistance. We will keep an eye on the adjusted
locations.

High School Classroom Window

NO UPDATE — Administration has requested the Installation of a window in one of the lower old wing high school
classrooms. A sketch was issued to a structurat engineer for review, but file drawings for the old HS wing have some
contradictory information that stalled the engineer review. We are waiting for the engineer to visit the building to assess the
as built condition in order to continue with plans and drawings for approval.

High School Chem, Lab

11/9/22 — Given the lack of response from the environmental group that we are supposed to have test the high school
chemical neutralizer before we can remove and replace the filter stone, | have begun a search for another organization that
offers the service. As stated in previous reports, our chemical neutralizer under the floor of the HS chem lab is infiltrated
with debris and will not allow proper flow of wastewater. When locking for new stone, we were tagged for this required
inspection and both DEQ and MCHD were notified of the need for testing before removal. The lab is okay to use water for
rinsing, but has been asked to avoid using the dishwasher.

North Campus Power

11/9/22 — MEC has informed Mr Meyer that a new transformer is ready for the North campus. MEG has requested from us
a report of what preventative action we have taken to prevent possible damage to the transformer from our side of the
power, We have already re-established our equipment enline schedule in a waterfall sequence to prevent an inrush

Pagel



Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report November 2022 Updated: 11/9/22
current. We are also waiting for a final solution from G.E. through our electrical contractor to provide a protective power
shunt on our panel that will kill power fo the building immediately should the transformer lose a power phase.

Doors [ Access

North Campus

11/10/22 — The new HS doors are operating well with the existing access confrol. We have received and submitted a
propesal for revised and added access control at main traffic doors and doors that the safsty committee recently
determined will remain locked during the school day —we are locking &t voice/outton control in those locations.

South Campus

11/10/22 - The Intermediate/Library double door is experiencing multiple failures. We have applied all the band aids we
have to keep it aperating, but the whole door system needs to be replaced. The only proposal we have been able to
acquire for a full replacement of a half window aluminum entry door system is nearly $20k — we are looking for other
options and asking staff and students to be mindful of the door not wanting to fully close in certain temperatures.
District Boilers / Heat

South Campus
11/10/22 - - Classroom ventilator maintenance and start up is underway anticipating boiler start up soon. Our South

campus ventilators (heat and air moving} are in bad shape. Many are in constant need of repair some are obsolete and we
cannot find parts for them. This is a big discussion we need to have to start upgrading the HYAC on South campus.

North Campus

11/10/22 — Heat is working in most areas. We are experiencing some problems in our Vo-Ed system and have parts on the
way to repair, Our HS gym and Commons area heaters continue to go offline multiple times per week and we continue to
seek a permanent resolution of this issue from our HYAC maintenance contractor,

District Ventilation / Air

Systems are operating as designed, filters changes are coming up in November.
Roof Systems

North Campus ‘
11/10/22 — Our reofing contractor made repairs to a puncture near a roof drain that cause some heavy leaking near the

MS serving area. They respended very rapidly to our request and made a sound repair on the same day.

South Campus
11/8/22 — No new work performed this month, and no current reports of leaking,

We need to discuss the next phase of roofing repair / maintenance for next year and keep this cycle moving to avoid any
other roof system failures.

South Campus Building Exterior Projects

NO UPDATE- Some crack repair and initial prep was completed on the building, but after doing pull tests on the existing
paint it has been determined that the preparation to do paint { blast and abrade) correctly will be much larger than
anticipated in the worst areas. We have ordered some paint for sections that can be painted, but will be suggesting metal
covering on much of the building rather than paint. This has been frustrating and with the loss of a few Summer
personnsal early in the season, we were short staffed and had to direct work to other locations.

Playgrounds / Equipment / Substrate

North Campus.

NC UPDATE - Additional asphalt was added to the West end of the MS playground area. Road improvemeants near
the asphalt were made and the mud issue is much improved.

South Campus

NO UPDATE — The upper playgreund area has new barriers installed and additional substrate added. Two climbing
features were removed from the play set and replaced with safety rail and a slide. Lower playground still needs a lot of
work and will be addressed time and budget permitting.

Campus Water

Page2




Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report November 2022 Updated: 11/9/22
South Campus

11/10/22 ~ Regular lead/copper testing was conducted during the first week of October — our repotf returned with one
location on the high margin for lead. That fixture was closed and will be replace with new trim and retested. “Lead in
Schools” testing is in process. The underground communication wire for the South campus water is still working, but the
plan to go to a radio contrelled device is in place. We have a proposal for the communication control, but are waiting for
correct parts to be located prior to Issuing a proposal.

North Campus

10/10/22 — All systems are operating without issue at this {ime. North campus will also be tested under the lead in
schools guidelines starting immediately after completing the South campus submittals.

LEAD IN SCHOOLS —We are in the process of building our water source data base for both school campuses as
required by the lead in schools testing rule. This testing criteria is much more stringent than previous requirements and is
designed to make it very hard to pass if any service lines were installed prior to the 1980s, where lead was present in
solder. Qur water is safe, we ensure that every year, but this testing may put us into a difficult remediation process for
our older buildings. Hopefully we will be fine, but given the age of our systems, will likely have to make decisions about
water system upgrades in the near future,

Asphalt / Parking

South Campus:

11/10/22 — Will seek a proposal for application of chip seal to West side of campus for July of 2023

North Campus:

11/10/22 - Will be submitting a plan for chip seal / repair at the MS parking, bus loop and entries for next Summer. Chip
seal appears to be a much better method of repairing and protecting the deep cracks that have developed In our parking
areas.

Middle School Sign

No Update — The Junior High sign was taken down and attachment method was determined for new letters. We will
cut new lefters in a font to match remaining "school’ letters and mount when we have a lift on site for other work,
Kitchen / Food Services

South Campus
11/10/22 — No major issues to report at this fime.

North Campus

11/10/22 — We have requested proposals for plumbing a new ice machine. Old ice machine is failing and no longer in code
according to the Kitchen Supervisor. The new machine will be place in the open kitchen area away from dry storage and
other items that have a tendency to disappear when hot locked Up.

Rodent / Pest Control

11/10/22 — Perimeter control is being conducted for mice. Interior treatment for ants. There have been a couple indoor
mouse sightings, common for cooler weather. We have asked staff to be mindful of leaving food on floor.
Gym Floors

11/10/22 — Finish is holding on both primary gyms. We have requested constant sweeping of the floors throughout the
day to remove dust, sand, rocks. This constant maihtenance can be executed by gym aids, téam managers, efc.
Custedial will continue fo clean the floors daily and condition as needed for activities.

Grounds

11/10/22 — We have executed a purchase order for annual irrigation maintenance for next season on both campuses. It is

time to discuss installation of a system on the West practice field area. There is an existing main line and preinstalled valve
" locations in place for this expansion — | would like to see this for next season as our irrigation pipes are in horrible

condition, and all pipe moving has {o occur on weekends and cleared for each practice.

Grounds Equipment Garage at the South Campus:

NO Update - Went on hold when it was determined that we would needed to furnish an engineered foundation plan prior to
being able to secure a DIY metal building. If we are to continue with installing this building project, we have been advised

Page3




Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report November 2022 Updated

: 1119122

to hire an engineer to design a foundation for the attachment of the metal building te the parking lot — either a poursd
traditional slab, or drilled in posts with a foundation curb.

Classroom/Office /Exterior Lighting to LED's

11/10/22 - No recent installations — will continue with propesals for LED replacement in small areas, both interlor and
extetior.

Septic System

11/10/22 — Operating as designed. Still having multiple clog issues due to feminine product flushing. Would like to have
some sort of guidance from counselors, or admin to students regarding flushing these products which have cost the district
10s of thousands of dollars over the past three years.

Staffing

11/10/22 — With our current requested hire, we are in decent shape for custodial, but do have a lot of personnel gone a
lot and need good substitute custodians. Maintenance is staffed and will be a bit thin over winter months due to snow
and ice work, but we will continue with the 1 maintenance rep per campus with a working supervisar — all assisting with
| _grounds responsibilities.

Camera Systems @ North f South Campus
South Campus

No Update — Additional cameras are desired near the bus storage and North playground. Proposals for the same were
submitted, but have expired. Will need to request updated preposals and re-submit.

North Campus
No Update — The West parking lot cameras have been restored and are working. We will continue to add or replace

cameras as needed in accordance with our service contract with Systems Northwest. We are evaluating door security
and requesting a revised proposal to upgrade control software, and add addition intercom door control.

Respectfully — Sean Macham, Maintenance/Custedial

Paged




Information Technology Board Report 11-15-2022

*  TheIT department has received 100 tickets with 90% closer rate,. We have taken care of 100+ troubleshooting
requests via email and phone since we last reported in October.

* We
» Have deployed 240 of the 300 replacement Chromebooks
» Deployed new computers in the glass lab off the High School library
» Deployed three replacement printers

We are
»  Working with NIM to setup the staff and student automation system
= Planning how to tighten security issues, without upsetting others too badly, to comply with
insurance by the New Year
Working to establish automated updating services to keep all equipment current
Deploying new computers in the Middle School lab
Deploying other replacement computers
Deploying other replacement printers
Continuing to keep the network safe and secure along with running smoothly

Thank you for the privilege of serving the Frenchtown School District. As always, feel free to contact myself or Les if you
have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully Submitted,

James Forrider
District Technology Coordinator



Report to the School Board November 2022
From Jennifer Demmons, Special Services Coordinator

MANDT

During the Professional Development day on October 21%, nine of our special
education paraprofessionals participated in Mandt Relational training. Simply put,
this training focuses on the prevention of violence in the school setting and
workplace, promoting a culture of emotional, psychological, and physical safety.
The Mandt system recognizes that everyone has an equal right to safety.

On November 4%, instead of taking that Friday off, seven paraprofessionals were
willing to come in for the Mandt Technical training. This involved learning physical
techniques to use in a “last resort” crisis situation, to help ensure equal safety for
both students and staff.

For going above and beyond on their day off, a big thank you to:

Sarah Evitts

Susie Ernzst
Heather Raddon
Casey Lang

Jason Miller
Rachelle Sargent
Katelen Levenway

In addition, special thanks to Jenna Nile for offering free daycare so that parents
could attend! (She let me be her teacher’s aide!)

If interested, | have attached some material to provide more information on the
Mandt system. There is also an overview video on their website.

https://youtu.be/ SyZVFWotGk

Below are some photos of paraprofessionals practicing safe disengagement from a
tight “wrist hold.”



*Jason Miller and Heather Raddon

*Casey Lang and Susana Ernszt



Preschool Pumpkin Patch Field Trip
Last month, Ms. Lulu (aka Dana Lozier) took her preschool class on an adventure to
the Lazy D C Bar Ranch in St. Ignatius for their fall festival.




THE ANNUAL

Lazy- 0 C Gar
Puwmipkin Pt ch

BARREL

PUNPKIN
PATCH TRAIN
PONY FACE
RIDES PAINT
HAY SLIDE D
MORE!

LAST THREE WEEKENDS IN

9
o OCTOBER!
o

LAZY D C BAR RANCH
32445 MISSION CREEK RD ST.IGNATIUS
SATURDAY & SUNDAY
1100AM TO 5:00PM




Voc Skills Update

The Bronc Store is open for business during HS lunch. The students are learning
how to work the new till, which will allow them to take debit cards. They are also
excited to have a new mini-fridge, which has expanded their selection of goodies!
Also, the Voc Skills class is again making uniforms for the Bitterroot Flower Shop.
The students design the shirts themselves.




11/9/22, 12:38 PM Crisis Prevention Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus 'Impact Statement’ Click here %

‘\\)ﬂ/’ The Mandt System®
\‘} - e an yS em
v

Crisis Prevention

For 45 years, The Mandt System has been helping people just like

you learn crisis prevention concepts that help reduce violence in
the workplace. Our evidence-based training is right for your
organization if you're looking for proven conflict resolution
concepts that can be applied to any unique situation and
customized to your industry. Regardless of your industry or
profession, The Mandt System believes that everyone has an
equal right to safety. Our training program can be uniquely
tailored to your organization to reduce crisis situations, creating a
space where everyone can say "In this place, and with these
people, | feel safe."™

https://www.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/crisis-prevention/ 1/8



11/9/22, 12:38 PM Crisis Prevention Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here X

Ny

~ rd ®
~ @) - The Mandt System
V

o =

s

Crisis Prevention

Since 1975, The Mandt System has been helping people just like you
learn crisis prevention concepts that help reduce violence in the
workplace. Our evidence-based training is right for your organization if
you're looking for proven conflict resolution concepts that can be
applied to any unique situation and customized to your industry.

Regardless of your industry or profession, The Mandt System believes
that everyone has an equal right to safety. Our training program can be
uniquely tailored to your organization to reduce crisis situations, creating
a space where everyone can say “In this place, and with these people, |
feel safe."™

Crisis Intervention Training
Program

https://www.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/crisis-prevention/ 2/8



11/9/22, 12:38 PM Crisis Prevention Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here 4

\\\ l//
~ @) - The Mandt System®
v

In order to create a healthy culture, your organization needs a focus on
crisis prevention. It's always better to use de-escalation skills and prevent
a crisis situation than to react in the moment and put yourself and others
at risk.

Who Can Benefit from Crisis
Prevention Training

Our concepts can help various organizations and industries. We've
trained people in industries like mental health, education, juvenile justice,
healthcare, and more.

Our approach is designed to maintain the needs of everyone involved,
without compromising any other aspect. Whether you're a parent,
teacher, direct care professional, or healthcare worker, our training can

help you create de-escalation strategies that work.

Organizations

With our services, your organization can create a process to prepare for
and reduce difficult situations when and if they occur. We know firsthand
that every workplace is different, and that's where our specialized
approach comes in.

https:/fwww.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/crisis-prevention/ 3/8



11/9/22, 12:38 PM Crisis Prevention Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here X

Ny

~ 4 ®
~ @) - The Mandt System
\v

Education
Government

Human Services

Professionals

Our evidence-based approach helps professionals make a measurable
difference in how to approach crisis prevention, verbal de-escalation,

and physical intervention.

We understand that different roles have different responsibilities. That's
why our approach is customizable to meet the need and risk of your
unique role. Whether you're a supervisor, team leader, or direct support

—everyone can benefit from a certified crisis prevention program.

Families

QOutside of the professional world, families can also benefit from the
crisis prevention concepts taught by The Mandt System. We consider the
nuanced dynamics of both families and caregivers, including appropriate
language and learning needed to create and maintain positive change.

https://www.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/crisis-prevention/ 4/8



11/9/22, 12:38 PM Crisis Prevention Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here )

Wy
~@» - The Mandt System®
TR

specific workplace.

Relational

Our training program begins with a focus on building healthy
relationships between people to promote workplace safety. We require
this as an aspect of our further training programs. Before trainers can be
certified in any other aspect of our program, they must be certified in the
relational chapters. We do this because the benefits of relationships
when de-escalating crisis situations are unmatched.

Maintaining healthy relationships between people can result in:

Ensuring safety (physical, psychological, social, and emotional)
Meeting needs

Achieving goals

Conceptual

Once your certified trainers have mastered the relational skills of The
Mandt System, they can move on to the conceptual training to learn
more about trauma-informed care and positive behavior supports

https://www.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/crisis-prevention/ 5/8



11/9/22, 12:38 PM Crisis Prevention Training | The Mandt System
To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here X

My
@i’ The Mandt System®

In instances where physical intervention is absolutely necessary for the
safety of everyone involved, it's imperative to maintain the dignity and
respect of the persons being supported.

Advanced Physical Skills

Most often, physical aggression is a result of fear, risk, frustration, anxiety,
and tension. Rarely is there a calculated, planned attack. But in these rare
moments you need additional crisis de-escalation and advanced physical

skills to minimize risk and maximize the safety of everyone involved.

Safety First
An independent evaluation found that The Mandt System'’s advanced

physical skills and crisis prevention services maintain as much safety as
possible for everyone involved—both individuals served and staff.

Ready to Take the Next Step?

After an in-person training, your certified trainer can train staff on The
Mandt System'’s prevention concepts. Certification for instructors is
required every two years and every year for staff.

‘hitps://www.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/crisis-prevention/ 6/8



11/8/22, 12:38 PM De-Escalation Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here %

\\%/’ The Mandt System®
<o) - ystem
V

De-Escalation
Training

We've all seen minor incidents spark into a bigger situation,

potentially even a crisis. These situations can escalate quickly,
especially if emotions are running high. During these tense
situations it's essential to know how to support people, not just
their behaviors™. De-escalation training teaches practical
technigues and concepts to prevent further escalation, all while
maintaining dignity and respect. At The Mandt System, our goal is
for everyone to say "In this place, and with these people, | feel
safe, ™"

https:/iww.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/deescalation-training/ 1/9



11/9/22, 12:38 PM De-Escalation Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here X

Why It's Necessary to De-
Escalate Situations

Our natural inclination is to react, which typically happens due to a
person’s needs not being adequately met. This could be a need to
control the environment to feel safe, a lack of resources to complete
tasks, a lack of information, or a lack of attention. All of this is a recipe for
making a situation worse. Humans (and human behavior) are complex

and don't always make sense in crisis situations.

Other examples of what could cause an escalation in the workplace or
school environment when working with colleagues or those you support
include:

Not enough clarity on tasks and roles;

Clashing personalities and values;

https://www.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/deescalation-training/ 2/9



11/9/22, 12:38 PM De-Escalation Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus 'Impact Statement’ Click here X

Overwhelming workloads; and
Ny

@usﬂ?ﬁ Mandt Systeyation.

All of these factors can elicit reactions, which can cause the situation to
escalate further. As emotions run high, sorting out everything can be a
challenge during and after the fact. Signs to watch out for that a situation
might be escalating into something more include:

Raised voices;
Increase of pitch;
Offensive language; and

Parroting.

A person in escalation can also give non-verbal cues, such as pacing, a
flushed face, invading personal space, balling up fists, and clenching of
the jaw.

Once you've made an assessment of the situation and recognized a
conflict situation unfolding, it's essential to use an evidence-based
approach and tried-and-true skills to de-escalate.

How It Works

https://www.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/deescalation-training/ 3/9



11/9/22, 12:38 PM De-Escalation Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here %

cgmlyunication like body language and appropriate eye contact.
@ The Mandt System®

The priority is to reduce the immediate threat by remaining calm and
actively listening to the person experiencing the conflict. Making them
feel heard and allowing them to let out frustration and feelings is healthy
—at least to a point.

Being prepared for these situations is the best prescription for a safer,
healthy environment. Here is a basic outline of how a typical interaction
should operate, which is informed by our evidence-based training
program:

#1. Communicate

Before intervening, it's crucial to make a quick assessment to figure out
the right way forward. The only way to do that is by communicating. Talk
to the person experiencing conflict, and evaluate their responses. Give
them your undivided attention, don't judge, and make sure it's clear that

you're listening.

#2. Focus on Feelings

No matter what the person says, give them a validating, feeling response.
For example, "That must be frustrating.”

#3. A Moment of Silence Works

https:/iwww.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/deescalation-training/ 4/9



11/9/22, 12:38 PM De-Escalation Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here %

iQ@\W/e/r. If they look confused, repeat the question.
Q/L}; The Mandt System®

#4. Clarify What They Said

Make sure you understand the person by asking questions. Not everyone

is on the same page, so don't make assumptions.

#5. Remain in Control

Remain in control of your own behavior (Affirm your feelings and choose
your behaviors™)

#6. Formulate a plan

Decisions made before a crisis are better suited to managing one.

Visualize potential outcomes and plan accordingly.

#7. Work Together

It's easier to stay professional (and have the situation remain stable)

when you have a team to back you up.

#8. Remain Positive

https://www.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/deescalation-training/ 5/9



11/9/22, 12:38 PM De-Escalation Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here %

- ”

thq p/erson IN Crisis.
\\ Ve ®
3\‘?/})/, The Mandt System

#9. Understand Your Limits

It's vital to know when you should step back and let someone else
handle it.

#10. Debrief

After an incident, get together with colleagues and talk about it. It will
relieve some of the stress, and help you plan better for the next time a

similar situation comes about.

Ready to Learn More? Request Information Here

What Is a De-Escalation
Program?

This type of program involves training people to use proven
communication and body language concepts to diffuse a situation
before it escalates. It covers every interaction—from initial contact with
the person or people during the incident to debriefing with others after
the incident.

https://mww.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/deescalation-training/ 6/9



11/9/22, 12:38 PM De-Escalation Training | The Mandt System

To read about The Mandt System Coronavirus ‘Impact Statement’ Click here %

\
%}/ﬂrﬁ Mandt System®

We've all been in a situation where emotions run high or challenges
create tension between two or more people. Things can escalate
quickly. Even body language and other forms of non-verbal
communication may progress an already tense situation. The key here is

always to support people, not just their behaviors™,

Training people in the workplace or other settings to de-escalate is
essential. Prevention is always better than cure regarding conflict, and

that is the goal of The Mandt System’s proven de-escalation tactics.

The Mandt System Solution

Verbal de-escalation concepts are invaluable in dealing with people who
are in crisis in the workplace or at school. It'll help build healthy
relationships between people, better manage behavior, and promote a
healthy environment (that's safe for everyone) in workplaces and
schools. In a healthy environment, it becomes easier to ensure the safety
of everyone, including their emotional, physical, social, and

psychological well-being.

When everyone's needs are met, and there's a straightforward way to
de-escalate, it makes it possible to achieve organizational goals. The
Mandt System has discovered a better way to handle challenging

behavior and develop much-needed de-escalation skills for key staff.

https:/fwww.mandtsystem.com/programs-pricing/deescalation-training/ 7/9



Frenchtown High School

BEST
_ HlG SCHOOLS
" RANKINGS |

2022

© #1in Missoula, MT Metro Area High Schools

“ #3in Montana High Schools

HS Enrollment

Enrollment

9* Grade- 128
10" Grade- 120
11" Grade- 117
12" Grade- 112

HS Total- 477



47

Mark Your ‘%om Yo
Calendar ="

No School November 23-25 Thanksgiving holiday break

GOAL AREA #1: EDUCATIONAL FIDELITY AND PURPOSE

Students of the Month

Congratulations to Addy Lewis and Cassandra Lindseth. They have been selected as the
November “Elk Students of the Month,” and will be among those included in those considered
for “Elk Student of the Year” recognition at the end of this school year. The students are selected
by their teachers and counselors based on academic excellence, community service, school
involvement and leadership.



Freshman science classes went to the University of Montana’s planetarium.

BLIC;
o e NS@P

& A
& A
T o
o =
o IS
o g

i, &

\\
EN, staTE SUPE

The Terms of Employment, Accreditation, and Master Schedule (TEAMS) report was submitted

to OPL. This is a very time consuming report.

Our Job’s for Montana’s Graduates class attended their fall leadership conference in Helena.



A group of seniors attended Griz Preview Day on the University of Montana campus. They
heard from President Seth Bodnar, attended informational sessions based on their intended
major, toured the campus and the athletic facilities, and enjoyed lunch in the Food Zoo. The trip
definitely created excitement for the future!

Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery




FHS will offer the ASVAB test November 17th.

AMERICAN RED CROSS

BLOOD
DRIVE

Student Council hosted a successful blood drive.

GOAL AREA #3: SAFETY AND SECURITY

During the October 24th PIR day FHS staff participated in active intruder training, stop the bleed
training and went through all of our safety drills.

INTERQUEST

'DETECTION CANINES
I N

Interquest detection canines did a campus sweep this month.

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT




Our student athletes, student council and key club members cleaned several miles of the frontage
road in front of the high school.

The FFA Haunted House was a huge success!

ALl €H£H
 CONFERENCES

Parent teacher conferences were hosted at the end of the 1st quarter.

Veferans Day

Honoring All Wh

The FHS band and choral groups performed at the assembly. Cooking classes baked pastries for
the veterans!



Tuesday November 15, FHS will be hosting an academic tournament. Schools from all over the
state will be in attendance. If available, come help read questions or check out some of the
brightest students in our district.

The annual Snow Ball dance will be held November 22nd.

Fall Activities have concluded. We are appreciative of our student athletes, parents, coaches and
our athletic director/activities coordinator for all the hard work to make the fall season a success.



November Board Meeting
Frenchtown High School Activities

Fall sports have wrapped up and we are in the process of transitioning to winter
activities. Speech and Debate has already participated in two meets (Kalispell and East
Helena), practices for Boys and Girls Basketball, Boys and Girls Wrestling, and
Swimming will begin November 17,

Speech and Debate: We will be hosting our annual Speech and Debate meet in
Frenchtown on December 3™ at 8 am. The coaches are expecting many teams to
attend and have prepared for the possibility of using every classroom on the north
campus. The Craft Fair will also take place this day, we think we have a plan in place to
handle these two large events at the same time. Volunteer judges are vital to the
success of a speech and debate meet, Coach Hutchison and Coach Goris have created
the link below for anyone able to help out!

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc)KW9G7ed7mPDyxI0ORQKVWOUReiVixgtDT2bpFUZu-
ok3WiQ/viewform

Western A Basketball Tip-Off Tournament: Frenchtown will host the Western A Tip-
off Basketball tournament December 9" and 10". The event takes place all day on both
days, featuring 32 varsity games.

Shot Clock Debut: Shot clocks will debut in Montana high school basketball this winter.
We have clocks installed and operating in both the high school and middle school gyms.
Thank you to Roberta Chapman for taking the lead in learning the rules and procedures
for implementing the clocks, and helping line up and train table workers to help ensure
we are able to successfully use the clocks in our games.

High School Gym Pixellot Camera: On or around October 26" the NFHS Network
remoted updated cameras, in the process | am told a large number nationwide were
burned up and destroyed. | don't know the mechanics of how or why this happened, |
do know this means our camera system in the high school is not working. We have
been told the camera will be replaced and the Montana NFHS representative has been
working with us to help this process. However, there is no timeline for a replacement.
We are exploring options to manually create broadcasts in the meantime, but this brings
its own challenges. Ideally, the new camera arrives before the start of basketball
season.

Western A Activity Directors Meeting: The Fall meeting was held November 2™ in
East Helena. The following items of importance came from this meeting:

2023 Western A Wrestling Tournament: This tournament will now be a two day
event in order to have both boys and girls tournaments take place at the same
site.

2023 Western A Basketball Divisional Tournament Moved: The Divisional
Basketball tournaments, originally scheduled to be held in Whitefish February 23-



25 has been moved to Ronan - on the same dates. The move was made
because Whitefish is undergoing an expansion project.

Softball Divisional Tournament Added: Class A will hold the first ever
divisional softball tournament. The tournament will be held in Frenchtown May
19-20. The tournament will feature all 13 Western A schools and the top 6 will
advance to the state tournament.

Fall Activities Academic Update:

» All fall teams had a first quarter average GPA over 3.0, volleyball lead the
way at 3.571.

» 56 student athletes {out of 107 letter winners) will earn Academic All-State
for having a 1= quarter GPA over 3.5 while lettering in a varsity sport.

Frenchtown activities had a great fallll Thanks for supporting our activities department.



Annual Comparison Report

All Substitutes
10/31/2022
Difference
YTD 15-'16 16-"17 -'18 8-'19 19-'20 - 21-'22 22-'23  vs Prior Year % Change
171 18-1 ! 20-21 ! Prior Y % Ch
Pre-Assigned 265 276 272 269 239 288 401 440 39 10%
lliness* 66 32 47 127 86 143 187 126 (61) -33%
Total Subs 331 308 319 396 325 431 588 566 (22) 4%
Annual Comparison
700
[7/]
8 600
=
el
b= 500
-n . .
a 400 ——Pre-Assigned
= *
5 300 —m—lliness
w .
_E 200 ~ Total Subs
=
z 100
0

O - S T U, YR
@’ NI«' @ \ql q’QI (i\f (i‘;




YTD Absence Summary Report
All Sites

Sub No Sub
Required Unfilled Required
Site Name Jobs  Filled Jobs  Jobs lobs
K-3 Elementary 122 76 46 21
4-5 Intermediate 58 40 18 3
6-8 Middle School 94 76 18 19
9-12 High School 166 91 75 21
Total number of jobs for above sites 440 283 157 64

Date Range:8/24/22-10/31/22



1119722, 1:10 PM Aesop | Web Navigator (16527)

Day of Week Absence Analysis  Return to Report Menu

Start Date: 5‘\10/011’2022 @ End Date: [10!31/2022 ]ﬁé Type: |AbsencesNacancies v Employee:

[View All v | Vacancy Profile: | View All

V] School(s):

[ View All v] Employee Types :

View All

v

LA
I, Coaching fulisios
MM+ fevs = room Fiskd Trip

W Bareaw et 5 5 p

e R

Absence Reasons Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
Bereavement (Max 5 p 1 1 1 0 0 0 0
Classroom Field Trip 0 2.5 0 0 0 0 0
Coaching (Athlstics 1 1 0 t] 1 0 0

FMLA 10 8 8 6 5 o] 0
Pergonal 9.5 3 5.5 6 8 0 0
Professional Leave 1 0 3.5 0 1 0 0

Sick Employee 15.5 7.8 6 8.4 9.5 0 0

Sick Family i1 9.1 7 8 7.5 0 0
Unpaid Leave - LWOPR 0.5 1 1 1 2.6 4] 0
Vacation 2 1 1.1 1 1 0 ]

Totals 51.5 34.4 33.1 304 35.6 0 0
WYacancy Reasons Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Seturday Sunday
Suppiemental Para(Vacancy) 0 0 ¢ 1 1] 0 0
Supplemental Teacher{Vacancy) 3 2.5 1 2 0 0 0
Totals 3 2.5 1 3 0 0 0

hitps:/fabsenca.frontlineeducation.com/navigator/reports.asp?repert=dowAbsenceAnalysis

Total
3

2.5

3

37

32
5.5
47.2

-42.6

6.1
6.1
185
Total
1
8.5
9.5

172



11/9/22, 1:11 PM Aesop | Web Navigator (16527)

Absence Reasons By School Return to Report Menu

View All
Frenchtown School District 40
Administration Office

Start Date: | 10/01/2022 S End Date: [10/31/2022 fﬁ» School: | __Frenchtown Elementary

View All View All b
Bareavement (Max 5 p% (Vacancy Position)
Classroom Field Trip i Office

Coaching {(Athletics Supplemental Para

FMLA Supplemental Teacher]
Absence Reasons: [Jury Duty Vacancy Reasons: | 1esting B
View Al
Paraprofessional’
Teacher :
Employee Types :
Abzence Reasons
Frenchtown Fremnchicwn High Franchtown Intermadiate Frenchiown Middie
Elementary School Schood School
Bereavement (Max
5 p 0 0 0 3.00
Classroom Field
THp 0 2.50 0 0
Coaching
(Athletics 0 2.00 o 1.00
FMLA 0 19.00 0 18.00
Personat 5.00 15.50 4,50 7.00
Professicnal Leave 1.50 3.00 i} 1.00
Sick Employee 10.49 22.67 10.50 3.50
Sick Family 7.10 6.50 8.50 20.50
Unpaid Leave -
LWOP 1.60 a 4,50 0
Vacation 1.00 5.13 0 0
Yacnney Reasons
Franchiows Frenchiown High Franchtown Intermediate Frendhiown Middie
] Elementary School School Bchool
Supplemental 1.00 0 0 0
Para !
Supplemental 8.50 0 0 0
Teacher

https:f/absence frontlineeducation com/navigator/reports.asp?report=InstEntitlements




117922, 1:16 PM

Absence Reason Percentages

Start Date: | 10/01/2022

| View All

v | Employee Types :

Absence % Meeds
Reason Type Substitute

Bereavement o
{Max 5 p 100.00%
Classroom

Field Trip 100.00%
Coaching .
{Athletics 100.00%
FMLA 95.95%
Personal 78.13%
Professional 63.64%

Leave
Sick Employee  78.80%
Sick Family 92.96%

Unpaid Leave -

LWOP 100.00%
Vacation 65.25%
TOTALS 86.15%
Yacancy %o Noeds

Reason Type Substitule

Supplemental

100.00%
Para
Supplemental o
Teacher 88.24%
TOTALS 89.47%

Absences Meading
Substitule

2.5

35.5
25

3.5

37.16
39.6 -

6.1

159.36

VYacancies Meeding
Bubsiiluie

7.5

8.5

Aesop | Web Navigater (16527)

Return to Report Menu

Fﬁd End Date: [10/31/2022

View All *A
Paraprofessional %
Teacher

f@ Type: [Absencesl\/acancies v

86 Does BOT Need  Absences NOT Nesding % of Total

Subsititute

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

4.05%
21.88%

35.36%

21.20%
7.04%

0.00%

34.75%
13.85%

Bubstitutes

0

2,13
25.63

% Does ROT Meed Vacancies NOT

Substituie

0.00%

11.76%

14.53%

Maading Substitutes

0

https:/fabsence.frontlineeducation.com/navigator/reports.asp?repori=entitlementPercentages

Abzences

1.54%

1.29%

1.54%

19.02%
16.45%

2.83%

24.25%
21.90%

3.14%

3.15%
100.00%

%% of Total
Vacancies

0.51%

4.37%

100.00%

School(s):

Total
Absences

2.5

37
32

5.5

47.16
42.6

6.1

6.13
184.99

Total
Vacancias

8.5

9.5

1M



FRENCHTOWN
MIDDLE SCHOOL

Middle School Board Report

Enrollment as of November 8, 2022

e bt Grade: 110
e 7t Grade: 109
e 8nGrade: 113 Total: 332

Since the start of the school year we have had no student’s leave FMS and 5 students move into FTSD.

First Quarter Attendance FMS

6" Grade: 97.94 percent
7+ Grade: 97.31 percent
8" Grade: 96.60 percent
Average FMS: 97.24 percent

To meet SBAC assessment standards we have to be above 94 percent attendance for the academic year.

Middle School Sports

e (Tentative) MS Girls Basketball Start Date: Monday, January 23, 2023

Middle School Promotion Date (Save the Date)

e Tuesday, May 30,2023 in the High School Gym at 6:30 pm.

Ski Trips

e Monday, January 31- 6th grade

e Monday, February 6 - 7th grade

e \Wednesday, February 15 - 8th grade.

e Paper work will go two weeks prior to going on the ski trip
e All trips will leave the school at 8:30 am.

e All ski trips are to Lockout Mountain Ski Resort.



Winter Weather/Out-Side Recess Protocol:
» Any combination of zero degrees or below zero we keep all students in for inside recess
at Frenchtown Middle School.
v Example: 5 above zero with a wind chill of -8 students will be inside for
recess.
» Classroom Teachers/Playground Aides can always determine if students are not dressed
warm enough and send students inside at any time during cold weather.

The Middle School Office uses the Weather Channel Website to track the temperature and make
our determinations of accurate temperate and wind chill,

McKinney-Vento Homeless Students:

o This academic year we have seen an increase of students identified as homeless in
Frenchtown School District from previous years. [ would expect this trend may continue
to go up on a yearly basis. In November 2021 we had 13 students identified as MV/in
November 2022 we have 13 students identified as MV (Families in Transtition)

> Additional Information on McKinney-Vento ldentification Process

» Children sharing housing due to economic hardship or loss of housing

e Children living in “motels, hotels, trailer parks, or camp grounds due to lack
of alternative accommodations™

» Children living in “emergency or transitional shelters”

+ Children “awaiting foster care placement”

» Children whose primary nighttime residence is not ordinarily used as a regular
sleeping accommodation (e.g. park benches, etc.)

o Children living in “cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings,
substandard housing, bus or train stations...”

If a student/family meets one of these qualifiers they would be identified as a McKinney-Vento
Homeless Student.



| GOAL AREA if6: COMMUNITY. EN¢

ENT

These two activities ﬁt the 5 j)ear strategic plah under Commuﬁt’tjz_ _
Engagement --- Food Drive and Iron Bronc

Show our Community we are a FAMILY
STOMP OUT Hunger

STOMPOyy

Our canned food drive kicked off on October 31st goes through November 18™. All
food collected stays local and helps our Frenchtown neighbors.

Please bring your shelf stable food to your advisory classrooms and place them in
the boxes provided.
We aim to provide our neighbors with the healthiest food possible during our

food drive. See the list below if you need some ideas for non-perishable food
items:

Canned fish, such as salmon or tuna

Canned meats, such as chicken and turkey
Whole grains or pasta

Rice

Steel-cut or rolled oats

Cereals

Fruits in natural juice with no sugar added
Canned vegetables, low salt or no added salt
Canned fruit packed in water versus syrup



Canned or boxed low-sodium noodles, soups and stews
Shelf-stable milk

Peanut butter and jelly

Shampoos, soap, toothpaste

Dishwashing soap or laundry soap

Bring shelf stable items to your classrooms before thanksgiving. All items collected stay local in
Frenchtown,

Thank you- The Middle School Teachers & Staff

The Iron Bronc

Steps to achieve the “lron Bronc”

1. Be enrolled in FMS for a minimum of 3 quarters for the academic year
(2022-2023). :
2. Open to all 6.-8. graders

Criteria

1. Students must maintain a 3.25 GPA or better

2. Students cannot receive any major office referrals (0SS/1SS for the 2022-
2023 school year) — Students exhibit great school/community pride in all
things they do.




3. Students must participate in at least three {7th-8th) and two (6th) co-
curricular (Honor Society, Math Counts, Band, Choir, Student Council, Etc)
or school sponsored extracurricular events (school sponsored sports).

4. Students must complete 6 hours of community service outside of the
school day. |

5. Applications must be completed by Monday, May 8, 2023 by 3:30 pm.

6. Awards Ceremony to be held on Tuesday, May 23, 2023.

Application for the lron Bronc

Student Name:

Grade Level:
Co-Curricular Activities:

1.
2.
3.

Extra-Curricular Activities:

1-
2.
3.

GPA for 1. Three Quarters:

Community Service {(Quick Description):

Community Service Supervisor Signature: Phone #:

What Makes You an Iron Bronc:




Student Signature; Parent Signature:

This activity is one of many that hits the Fidelity and Purpose in Education the past month at
FMS.

8 orade Activity

Montana has a long history of utilizing bodies of water to create power. Currently, there are 22 dams that
produce hydroelectricity in Montana. There is also a resurgence in property owners installing small water
wheels to produce their own off-the-grid power. On Thursday, November 3, 2022, Frenchtown eighth
graders used the Engineering Design Process to create, modify and test their own water wheels. The
students had several supplies to choose from (plates, spoons, plastic cups, index cards, straws, paper clips,
string and masking tape) and developed their own plan within a budget. Then they drew their design,
constructed their water wheel and tested it. After their first test, students modified their water wheel to try
to maximize the amount of work done (raising a cup of washers) efficiently.







FRENCHTOWN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BOARD
REPORT

November 2022

Parents Teacher Conferences

Parent teacher conferences on November 2™ and 3" were a big success. The 5" grade did
conferences in an open form that allowed for parents to meet with all 5 of their content teachers.
The feedback from parents was very positive and they felt like the conference time was very
personable.

Stomp Out Hunger

Kids have done a great job supporting our community food drive over the past month. This time
of year can be difficult for many families regarding food insecurity and our student did really
took this intuitive of bringing in food that can support our local foodbank and food pantries.
Thank you Frenchtown Community for supporting others!

353 [ ——y
T LI

Added Cross-Country Skiing To Frenchtown and Adventure Club

With donated money from the Bronc Stampede and other donors, Frenchtown School District
was able to purchase all the equipment to support in students Cross-Country Skiing in



Frenchtown. Watch for plans in the weeks ahead to rollout community ski opportunities for
families as well as Adventure Club Cross-Country Ski Classes.

Kindergarten Buddies

Mrs. Wipplinger’s 4th graders with Mrs. Hollenback’s Kindergartners for Kindergarten Buddies. We
have many classes across the 4" and 5" grade that partner with Kindergarten class rooms and support in
everything from group project to reading activities. Nice work Intermediate Students at showing our
kindergarten how to be a part of our community

Dress As Idiom

Each year on October 31 all students in 4" grade dress up as their favorite Idiom. It is a fun
event that really gets the kids talking and laughing while learning about what an idiom is and
how to use it correctly!




Note: 2™ Grade students will be
Location: Frenchtown Intermediate School Gym|| walking with 100 flags from the King

Presentation: 10:15am-11:00am Ranch Golf Course to the Intermediate |
. : . ’ . . N School starting at 9:30am if anyone is VET ERAN S
Pie and Coffee for Veterans: 11:00am-11:30am || arestad in watching them prior to

the Vetaerans Day presentation.

Red Ribbon Week

Sadie Forte and Amy Griffin did a fantastic job of putting on Red Ribbon Week, attached below
is a list of all the activities that they prepared for the K-5 teaching staff. It was a load of work to
make all these things happen, but our counseling department did an amazing job.



RED RIBBON WEEK — CELEBRATE LIFE, LIVE DRUG FREE
October 25th through October 28th

HKrogbhnmzomsg | <s=ovmaX

M eEbtapgimHA

ACTIVITY at SCHOOL

WE ARE FAMILY DAY Class Meeting Topic/Discussions
100 We are kicking off our food drive, Telk about afl of the bright strengths you
Shudents are learning that when our have os ¢ doss. Bullding each other up,
BRIGHT FOR community is healthy It is o protective | honest conversations, helping each
DRUGS foctor to lving @ hecithy ie. ather, cleaning up fogether, working
fowards healthy communications are all
What fo Wear BRIGHT COLORS Eelp{r‘gfeclc;\.ﬂ oﬁh\er ou.:':‘j Tuﬁﬁ msg " BRIGHT inferactions with each ofher.
Tuesday, October 25t earts feel brighter and lighter. Send in
those food items!
Take a break outside, go for a walk, Fallow the Teke a Step In the Right
WORK IT OUT strerch, another gross motor activity. | Direction Activity Sheet and lef that lecd
WEDNESDAY your discussion. These gre ol resllience
Toke o STEP IN THE RIGHT DIRECTION - shills that kids can use.
strategies for staying away from drugs
in the classroom. Sheet will beinyour | Proctice some If you'd ke
mailbox
What 1o Weor: ATHLETIC GEAR Have kids color the sheat bafore they
Wednesday, October 25th WE ARE FRENCHTOWN! take it home.
We are FAMILY

BETTER TOGETHER

Cofor the circle your closs color. Greles
are in your masfheor.

Talk about how we are all a pert of a big
team and white we are individuals, when

CLASS CONNECTED we bulld each ofher up, we cregte
DAY Have kids write their nome in large something beautiful,
lefters in the midde.
What o Wear- YOUR CLASS COLOR The cirdles will be put fogether fa buld a
KINDERGARTEN-RED 15T - ORANGE Huu'cun use patterns on your circle if Iargﬁ.rﬁinimw because we are beffer
2HD - YELLOW JRD-GREEN | Youd prefer: stripes, chevron, dircles. fogether.
4TH - BLUE STH - PURPLE | 1 cirles no your counselar by 3st,
UNITY IN Encourage kids to meet, greet, and play | Talk about pro social skills: eye contact,
with someone new. calmn voice, flexdbify in ploy,
COMMUNITY compromise, turn taking.
N Remind leds about the food drive. We
“ﬁ?‘f‘”gﬁ%’r"f BRONCGEAR | naed as much os we can gett
oy, /

Thark you For supporting Red Ribban Wesk. v Your Schod Counselors: Miss Sadis and Mrs. America




Frenchtown Elementary
Board Report November 2022

EK: 19
PK: 11
Kindergarten 130
1st Grade 113
2nd Grade 94
3rd Grade 86

PK-3 Enrollment 2022-2023 is 453 students
224 boys/229 girls

Boys and Girls Club is heading to Frenchtown Elementary and
Intermediate School

Starting January 2023, families will have the opportunity to sign up for after school carc
on a sliding scale fee. The Boys and Girls Club is looking to hire local people to run the
program five days a week 3:30-6:00 p.m. The club provides all of their own materials and
snacks for students K-35, the school district will be hosting the space. We are fortunate to
have after school care for our Frenchtown families. Thank you to the Boys and Girls Club
of Missoula County and their willingness to partner with us to help us support our
families.

Parent Teacher Conferences were a great success- 98%
attendance- a pretty amazing turn out with 453 students,
Thank you teachers for your dedicated work, care, and

» passion to build relationships with the students and their
familics. We are fortunate.




3rd Grade

Thank you parents for taking the time to
come and visit with us about your amazing
children! Conferences were well attended.
We are looking forward to our first field
trip for third grade as we will be attending
a Lady Griz game on the 15th of
November, along with the 4th and 5th
graders. The students are excited!

What’s going on in the classroom you
ask? Well, in math we are finishing the second unit of multiplication and division.
Students are working on two-step story problems and learning how to write equations
using the order of operations. We will be moving next into addition and subtraction of
larger numbers including subtraction across zeros.

In reading we are continuing to read a variety of text including a nonfiction story about
Young Thomas Edison. Did you know that his first patented invention was an Electrical
Vote Recorder? Congress didn’t like it and he could not sell it.
He went on to employ 250 people and hold 1,093 patented
inventions,

Our third graders are also beginning to write opinion essays for
the second quarter of school. These are often interesting as they
have strong opinions about certain topics. Watch out because
they may use their convincing reasons on you!

Winter weather has come to stay so students are encouraged to
bring their warm gear every day! Stay safe and stay warm out
there!

Jodie Burklund and the 3rd grade team

2nd Grade:

The first quarter flew right by and we suddenly found ourselves exploring more
challenging content in the second quarter!

In reading, students have begun to move past exploring an author’'s purpose for
writing a text. They will now consider more advanced concepts like character traits,
facts versus opinions, word choice, inference, as well as text and graphic features.
Students will read both fiction and nonfiction texts to develop their skills in the
aforementioned areas.

In math, students will continue to expand their knowledge of two-digit addition as
well as begin exploring money math and two-digit subtraction. Feel free to give your




students a practice addition problem each day for them to solve quickly. This will keep
them familiar with their strategies as we move on to other content.

Students dove right into social studies as well as science over the past month.
They have learned about communities, the American Flag, citizenship skills, animal
traits, and even erosion and Earth science.

Students have been practicing hard in preparation for the first annual flag parade
from King Ranch Golf Course to the elementary school. This will take place Friday,
November 11th at 9:30 AM and conclude at the Veterans Day Assembly at 10:15.

1st Grade:

The 1st grade classes have been extremely busy writing,
reading, and learning new ways to solve equations in math. We
are taking time to learn history and science as well. On
Halloween, Mrs. Long’s class learned about a reaction that dry
ice and dish soap have to create some cool bubbles. Another
science project taught us about animals and the different




reasons for camouflaging. We even designed our own moths to hide or camouflage in the
classroom.

One of the major highlights last month was a field trip to Fort
Missoula. We learned what school was like 100 years ago. We
sampled apple cider. Watching the apples in the cider press was
fascinating. We were even part of the process. We took turns
cranking the press and watching as the apples were crunched
into smaller pieces. The last rotation at Fort Missoula was the
homestead. We learned how different life was 150 years ago.
Students seemed-a little surprised when they saw how laundry
was done and the process
families went through to take
a bath every week. It has
been a great month!

Kindergarten

Grout

In the month of November,
Mrs. Grout class had fun with
science and learned all about
the changing seasons and
discussed what the weather
would be like on our birthday.
We had some fun discussions
about what we would do on
our birthday depending on the weather. We also learned about turkeys. We read
several different versions of the 3 Little Pigs and did a blow dryer big bad wolf challenge
where we built different houses for the pigs and used a blow dryer to see if the big bad
wolf could blow it down. We learned about Thanksgiving, the Mayfield, and made our
own stone soup and had a huge feast in the classroom. For math we started doing
addition and subftraction within 5, and started working on teen numbers. For reading we
have really been diving into our magazines and learned to read words like |, I'm, see,
me, Sam, and am. For writing we have been working on a directed drawing unit and
labeling our illustrations. November was surely a fun month!

Geaudry



In the month of November, Ms. Geaudry's class started the month off with voting on our
favorite three little pigs story and voting on our favorite cookie- The Ninja Pigs and
Chocolate chip cookies won again! Next we honored our Veterans by learning about
why they are important to us and made special crafts for them. We then focused on
turkey crafts, ways we are thankful, making Mayflower boats, created tables for a
thanksgiving feast, and created structures to hide our turkey’s. We ended the month
with our Stone Soup feast, writing recipe books, and our kindergarten classroom
cooking swap!

Musso

To start November, Mrs. Musso’s class learned about voting, held a mock election, and
also voted on our favorite version of the Three Little Pigs. Next, we learned about
soldiers and Veterans Day. We made thank you cards for the veterans that attended the
school assembly to show our gratitude for their service. We then studied the five food
groups and talked about how to eat healthy. We put our new knowledge to the test by
reading Stone Soup, making our own soup, and having a classroom feast. We also
participated in a cooking swap with the other Kindergarten classes, and learned about
Thanksgiving. We had so much fun in the month of November!




Spoharski
Oreos or chocolate chip cookies. Students in Mrs. Spoharski's class did some

“research” and voted on which cookie they liked best! Oreos won with the majority.
During November, we also partnered with our 5th grade buddies in Mrs. Kurpuis’ class
and made a collaborative poster of the American flag to decorate the Intermediate gym
for the Veterans Day event. The following week we learned about what it means to be
thankful and ended the month feasting together!

Kilgore _
This November our Kindergarten class explored Election Day on the 8th and voted for

the next class goal using writing skills for our ballots and math skills on counting votes.
We made thank you cards for Veterans to collect at the Veterans Day event at school.
Throughout the month we talked about what it means to be
thankful and ways we can show that daily. We participated
in a snack swap with the other Kindergarten classes and
celebrated the season in our classroom with a Stone Soup
feast!.

TK with Mrs. Peters

In November, we talked about being a good citizen, helping
one another, and making our community a better place
because of the choices we make. We have enjoyed
learning about all the different people who help things run
smoothly in our world. We even created our own play town
which the kids have really enjoyed exploring and imagining. The cooler weather has
allowed us to work on our small motor skills by being zipper buddies with our




classmates. Everyone is getting lots of practice with winter gear. And of course, you
can't enjoy November without a little turkey fun! Gobble, gobble, what a great month!




Superintendent’s Board Report

November 15, 2022

MRS. HALL — RECIPIENT OF EARLY CHILDHOOD EXCELLENCE IN PROGRAM AND
ADMINISTRATION AWARD

Montana Association for the Education of Young Children (Montana-AEYC)

Mission:
The mission of the Montana Association for the Education of Young Children is to promote a community of
professionals advocating for quality care and education of young children through collaboration.

Goals:
o To improve early care and education through advocacy.
o To promote, provide and support professional development for early childhood professionals.
o To provide and promote leadership in early care and education.

Mrs. Hall’s nomination letter:

Jodi has been a school administrator for many years. She is currently the principal of Frenchtown
Elementary (EK - 3rd grade). She is a diligent administrator with a kind word for everyone. She fights hard
for what she believes is best for children, families, and staff. Jodi is very sensitive to vulnerable populations
as well. She has taken a great interest in boosting early childhood educational experiences in Frenchtown.
As our district has grown, she sees the need for quality experiences for children under five.

Jodi was able to convince the district and the board of the importance of EC education and started the Early
Kindergarten Program in 2021. This program was accompanied by the already existing Transitional
Kindergarten classroom and the SPED Preschool to serve a total of 60 children before kindergarten. This
year, the program is expanding hours. Jodi listened to her teachers and has worked together to build a
fantastic Early Childhood community of teachers and specialists. The kindergarten teachers at Frenchtown
Elementary are very excited to experience the EK/PK/TK children who come to them with exceptional
social-emotional skills, self-help skills, and pre-academics for the first time this fall. Jodi promotes play-
based environments that support skill building across the spectrum of ECE. She understands that young
children are not just "small elementary students". We are thrilled to have such a huge team of valuable EC
educators and a leader like Jodi to appreciate the significance of ECE at Frenchtown Elementary.

Mrs. Lozier, Ms. Shirey, Ms. Duke, and Mrs. Peters are so happy that she has given so much thought and
effort to our youngest students in the district!




ATTENDANCE — FIRST QUARTER

Elementary School:

School: Frenchtown Elementary School Calendar: 22-23 Frenchtown Elementary Sc

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percentln
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
KH 20 758 33.76 724.24 17.69 16.86 1.00 0.02 95.55%
PK 12 365 14.50 350.50 8.52 8.15 2.50 0.05 56.03%
KF 131 5081 373.00 4707.40 118.56 109.49 20.99 0.47 52.65%
01 113 4855 324.18 4530.82 112.91 105.36 21.00 0.46 93.32%
02 96 4076 24617 3829.83 94.79 89.09 9.00 0.18 93.96%
03 86 3698 207.85 3490.15 86.00 81.20 14.59 0.33 94.38%
Total ] 458 18833 120006  17632.94 43847 410.15 69.08 1.51 93.63%

Intermediate School:

School: Frenchtown Intermediate School

Calendar: 22-23 Frenchtown Intermediate

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences PercentIn
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days  Avg.Daily Attendance
04 95 4082 261.00 3821.00 94.93 88.89 12.50 0.27 93.61%
05 101 4343 221.00 4122.00 101.00 95.94 12.50 0.28 94.91%
Total 2 196 8425 482.00 7943.00 195.93 184.83 25.00 0.55 94.28%
Middle School:
School: Frenchtown 6-8 Calendar: 22-23 Frenchtown 6-8
StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Gratde Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg, Dally Attendance
04 110 4722 97.50 46244.50 109.81 107.67 2,00 .0 97.94%
07 109 4650 125.00 4525.00 108.14 16536 1200 0.26 97.31%
08 114 4840 164.50 4675.50 112.57 10880 1100 0.23 96.60%
Total 3 333 14212 387.00 1382500  330.52 321.33 25,00 0.53 97.28%
High School:
School: Frenchtown High School _Calendar: 22-23 Frenchtown High School
StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences PercentIn
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
05 129 5488 47487 5013.13 12763 116.56 87.08 2.07 91.35%
10 126 5227 815.07 4407.93 12157 102.56 187.13 4.36 84.33%
1 17 4943 641.97 4301.03 114.96 99.98 185.13 4.33 B7.01%
12 114 4824 536.35 4287.65 112.19 99.69 128.28 3.01 88.88%
486 247226  18009.74  476.35 418.79 587.60 13.77 87.93%

Total 4

20482

VETERANS DAY ASSEMBLY

Location: Frenchtown Intermediate School Gym
Presentation: 10:15am-11:00am
Pie and Coffee for Veterans: 11:00am-11:30am

Note: 2™ Grade students will be
walking with 100 flags from the King
Ranch Golf Course to the Intermediate
School starting at 9:30am if anyone is
interested in watching them prior to
the Veterans Day presentation.

™~

Jhank (%u

VETERANS



Thanks to all involved. At the time of posting, the assembly has not taken place. I did send this flyer out to
media outlets. We will see if media attends.

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

TEAMS REPORT

Our TEAMS report is done! TEAMS stands for Terms of Employment, Accreditation, and Master Schedule.
This is the eighth year of the report of which used to be called the Fall Report. This is basically the one stop
shop of everything we have to report on from salary and benefits to school minutes, to professional
development days, to classes, teacher accreditation, Indian Ed for all priorities, independent contractors, how
easy or hard recruitment is to the paying of paraprofessionals. Some can be rolled over from one year to the
next, but much of it has to be updated. The district office is responsible for the TOE and SEID #’s and the
administration works on the other components and fixing whatever pops up as wrong...It is a process that
should be easier than it is. Once the data is annual data is entered then OPI determines district and school
accreditation.

TECHNOLOGY REFRESH IDEAS

In your packet is a brief analysis of our technology inventory and a possible plan of replacements, costs, and

schedule. - - 7 _
GOAL AREA #2: TECHNOLO_GY

FACILITY COMMITTEE
The Facility Committee met on Monday, November 7" and on Tuesday, November 15",

GOAL AREA #4: FACILITIES

LABOR RELATIONS

Two members of the Certified Group and Admin met the morning of the November 1. We had a good
discussion and discussed a few topics.

SALARY MATRIX REVIEW

A few of us met on Wednesday, November 9* to continue to look over the current salary matrix and work
through ways to grow the matrix with the challenges we have while looking towards the unknown of a
legislative session. We were going to have a committee meeting, but it was mostly information and then we
were going to have to run numbers anyway.

SCHEDULE OF UPCOMING EVENTS

Nov. 15 School Board Meeting

Nov. 15 Frenchtown Academic Quiz Bowl
Nov. 23-27  Thanksgiving Break

Dee. 3 Frenchtown PTA Craft Fair and Speech and Debate Meet
Dec. 20 School Board Meeting

Dee.21 Early Release

Dec. 22-Jan. 2 No School — Christmas Break

Jan. 3 School Resumes after Christmas Break
DECEMBER PROGRAMS

Det. 5 4-5 Grade Christmas Programs

Dee. 6 2-3 Christmas Programs

Dec 7 K-1 Christmas Programs

Dec. 14 Middle School Band Concert

Dec. 15 Middle School Choir Concert



Dec. 19 High School Choir Concert
Dec. 20 High School Band Concert

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT




FTSD Annual Technology Refresh - Ideas

The Frenchtown school district has approximately 1600 chrome bocks in its inventory. The lifespan of a
chrome book is seven years. After seven years google will no longer support updates on the device and
they become a potential security concern for our network. In order to stay up to date on chrome books
and replace irreparable chrome books we suggest replacing 250 chrome books per year. Currently we
have a wide variance In how many chrome books will cease to be supported year to year. In 2022 we
have 243 Chromebooks expiring, in 2023 we don’t have any expiring, in 2024 we have five Chromebooks
expiring, in 2025 we don’t have any expiring, in 2026 we have 767 chrome books expiring, in 2027 520
chrome books are expiring, in 2028 none are expiring, and so far we have 105 chrome books devices
expiring in 2029. 250 devices per year will ensure that we will not have outdated chroeme books in our
inventory except for 33 chrome books in the year 2028. Historically chrome books have run
approximately $310 per unit plus a 535 license. 250 chrome books plus license per year at that price
would come out to $86,250 per year.

The Frenchtown School District has approximately 575 combination of laptops and PCs in its inventory.
We suggest a complete laptop/PC refresh approximately every 6 years, to do so we suggest 100 new
computers per year. Unlike chrome books laptops and PCs do not have a predetermined expiration date
and can be upgraded over time if needed. We believe 100 per year will keep us ahead of obsolete
hardware that will no longer accept the latest updates or operating systems. Historically a new desktop
PC has run about $700 per unit and that includes a warranty for the lifetime of the machine. At that
price 100 replacement PCs per year would be approximately $70,000 per year. (This will warrant
discussion amongst us. Is there a need for PCs anymore?)

The Frenchtown school district currently has 42 promethean active panel boards and we are looking to
replace the old smart boards with Prometheans. We suggest purchasing 12 new Promethean active
panels a year in order to replace obsolete smart boards and progressively upgrade every classroom to
the promethean active panel, Historically the Promethean active panel has cost $3399 plus shipping per
unit. Purchasing 12 per year would total $43,188.

The Frenchtown School district currently has 12 servers in its inventory. We suggest a 6 year
replacement cycle for the servers by purchasing 2 per year. Depending on the specific server hardware
requirements for the server the price can vary. The last server we purchased was $12,424 so a rough
estimate for 2 would be $24,828 per year.

(We are reaching out to our vendor(s) to see If we could get a better deal if we ordered more of these
items — what we would do if that was the case, is partner with another school district so both schools
could receive a discount}



New Business




Date: I[) hﬁi 22

Change in Route Information for Erggghﬁ)gdz(\ School District

Complete applicable section

D Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

D Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

Change in miles

Previous Route #: OI

New Route #: q. A—

Previous Miles Traveled on route; 5‘_—{ (a
New Miles Traveled on route: 2— l L

[:' Addition of new route

New Route #;

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:

Moved s urnapund

o I%FIH:nMJ %%

ang Poule Cregk Q.

July 2015



Combined School District Application for TR-1{09/2006)
Registration of School Bus & State
Reimbursement

School Year 2022 - 2023 1 Gopy School Distrlct

1 Copy County Superintendent

This form is required in accordance with Title 20, Chapter 10, Part 1, MCA. School distrlct official must complete one form for each bus routs that
receives siate reimbursement even though transportees of another lagal entity may utilize the ssrvices.

Due Dates: Paper Copy to County Supt Electronic Submit to OPI Rate Per Mile
All Routes November 1 November 1 1.80

_ Missoula 7 _ 2 Frenchtown K~12_S__chools 0706
. 'Route Number -~ Length of Route (milés per day) . .. Typeof Service ~ . Rated Capacity ~

SA - . 29.2 o Re_gu_lar _80

ST PMIN e B Lieense Number T i Ownership
1BAKJCBA7MF369979 4-25593C Disfrict Owned
Reimbursemant Disfribution - The legal entity number &nd percentage of state\county reimbursement to be paid to each district,
{LE: 0599 |
Route #: 9A T o000
PASSENGER INFORMATION
ELEMENTARY RIDERS HIGH SCHOOL RIDERS TOTAL
(Grades PK-8) (Grades 9-12) ELIGIBLE RIDERS
a b c
NUMBER NUMBER at+b

Regular (include Kindergarten riders) 34 3

1st Wheelchalr {WC) ' 0

2nd Wheelchair (WC) 0

Additional Wheelchalrs (WC) 0

Nen-WC IEP Lists Trans as Related Service 0 0

TOTAL ELIGIBLE RIDERS 34 3

Ineligible Public School Riders (i.e., under 3 miles OR

nonresident and no attendance agreement that would

otherwise allow nonresident riders to be eligible) {Include

ineligible. Preschool riders) 16 3

Nonpublic School Riders {insligible) 0 o

TOTAL RIDERS 50 : 6

We hereby certify that this bus will operate enfirely on the route established by the Board of Trustees and within the transportation area assigned
and approved by the County Transportation Committee. We further certify that this bus transports pupils ellgible for school transperiation as defined
by 20-10-101, MCA.

We agree to supervision of this bus and bus route by the State Superintendent; to make such reports to the State Superintendent and County
Superintendent as are required; to provide a vehicle which meets the minimum standards as established by the Board of Public Education, the
Montana Highway Patral and the State Superintendent; and to provide a licensed, qualified and approved driver to operate such vehicle as required
by 20-10-103, MCA.

We also agrea to refrain from soliciting or causing others to soiiclt students from other transportation areas.

We understand that violations of the laws, rules or regulations governing schaal fransportation will be sufficient cause for withhelding of state and
county reimbursement for this bus route.

| certify that this application for registration of school bus and state relmbursemant is true and complete to the bast of my knowledge and belief, and
the bus operates on the route as approved by and within the transportation service area assigned by the County Transportation Committee,

Signature - Chair, Board of Trustess Date

County Transportation Committee Approval as required in accordance with Section 20-10-132, MCA.
This Application for Reglstration of School Bus and State Reimbursemsnt has been raviewed and | cerlify that this bus operates within the
transportation area assigned to it by the County Transpartation Committee.

Signature - Chair, County Transportation Commiltee Date

For Addliional information contact Donell Rosanthal at (406) 461-9316 or emall drosenthal@mt.gov




ﬁ?@mmﬂ Mang Frenchtown Elementary School to Frenchtown Community Church Drive 14.6 miles, 28 min

oMergan Lane &
i Sorrel Springs Lane

Harosss anng's 1A

Houle Creek mn.m.u.o
& Brittany Lane

H

Waikabout Lane
& Touchette Lane

Et

Kap data ©@7022 Google 1050 Tl mrmamirrstienn?®



* MTSBA

Montana School Boards Association

TO: MTSBA Board of Directors
FROM: Lance Melton, Executive Director
RE: Dues Revenue Estimate for FY2024
DATE: July 6, 2022

Pursuant to the MTSBA Bylaws, below 1s a dues revenue estimate for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2023.

Requested Action: The MTSBA Board of Directors is requested to approve the FY24 dues
revenue estimate for presentation to our members for their approval through electronic ballot.

Refresher Regarding How MTSBA Dues are Calculated:

The MTSBA bylaws include a dues formula that is based on total current spending by each
member three years preceding the year to which the dues apply. The lag between the year of
spending vs. the year of dues to which such spending applies is to ensure that we are relying on
audited data submitted by OPI to the National Center for Education Statistics.

The dues formula is largely sensitive to each member’s local funding, providing a decrease in
dues when a member’s expenditures drop from year to year and providing an increase in each
year when a member’s expenditures rise. If a member’s spending places them in one of the
floors, caps or flat rates, the dues for such member change according to the total percentage
change in expenditures by all members in the applicable year.

The percentage by which total current spending of all members increased from FY20 to FY21
(ESSER funds removed from the total of both years) was 1.13% ($19,377,800 increase in total
current spending). That inflation factor has been applied to all floors, caps and flat rates as well
as to spending thresholds as required by the Bylaws.

The following is a chart that identifies the various assessment rates, floors, caps and flat rates as
they would be set in the bylaws after member approval. The chart below is in an adjusted form as
specified in the Bylaws and is presented for your consideration and approval.

FY24 Proposed Dues Formula - Dues Effective July 1, 2023

FY21 Spending Low FY21 Spending High Assessment Floor Cap

S0 $397,028 Flat Rate 5403 $403
$397,029 $2,390,975 0.14% $403 $2,638
$2,390,976 54,769,362 0.11% $2,638 54,457
$4,769,363 57,067,083 0.09% 54,457 $5,483
$7,067,084 $11,174,351 0.08% $5,483 57,247
$11,174,352 Above Floor, not 1 of 7 largest 0.06% §7,247 $14,171
Seven Largest Members Flat Rate Flat Rate 519,874 519,874
Coop Members Flat Rate Flat Rate $817 $817

Montana School Boards Association | 863 Great Northern Blvd., Suite 301 | Helena, Montana 59601
(406) 442-2180 | (4006) 442-2194 (FAX) | misba.org
Lance L. Melton, Executive Director



Estimated Dues Revenue Required by the MTSBA Bylaws:

The MTSBA Bylaws provide that I am to “estimate the financial impact of the formula above
upon projected revenue from regular voting member dues for the Corporation in the subsequent
year. In making such estimate, the Executive Director shall adjust the floors, caps and flat rates
by the same percentage that spending of the membership overall has changed.”

Once the revenue estimate is complete, it is subject to approval by the MTSBA Board of
Directors. Once approved by the MTSBA Board, the dues revenue estimate is presented to the
members for their approval.

For purposes of estimating the dues revenue for FY2024, 1 have used OPI’s data set for total
current spending for FY2021, which reflects an increase in total current spending by our
members of 1.13% from FY20-21:

*  FY20 Total Current Spending = §1,720,070,700

* FY21 Total Current Spending = $1,739,448,500

* Growth in Total Current Spending, $$, ¥Y20-21 = $19,377,800
*  Growth in Total Current Spending, %, FY20-21 = 1.13%

Pursuant to the Bylaws, I have estimated the impact of this growth on our existing dues formula
by adjusting the floors, caps, flat rates and spending classifications by 1.13% and by applying the
Bylaws-adjusted formula to total current spending of the members from FY21,

On the basis of these referenced calculations, I estimate that MTSBA dues revenue would
increase under the adjusted formula by approximately $16,551, from $1,074,587 in FY23 to
$1,091,138 in FY24.

1. The increase in dues represents approximately 0.32% of MTSBA’s budgeted revenues for
FY23 and this increase, if approved, will help MTSBA meet the inflationary costs of
operation in FY24 and continue to provide expanded dues based services to our
members.

2. This projected increase represents estimated membership dues revenue growth of 1.54%
and is based on 100% member retention and no member consolidating, dissolving, or
quitting between now and FY24.

3. Provided that we experience average growth in overall revenues from FY23 to FY24, 1
estimate that the FY24 dues will represent approximately 21% of overall revenues,

Placing Dues in Context:

The large majority, 79% of what we do, is funded through revenues other than dues, At
approximately 21% of our $5.2 million overall budget, our dues are among the lowest in the
nation in terms of the percentage of revenues.

We have approximately $1.7 million in expenses that don’t generate any revenues for MTSBA,
and dues help pay for programs that do not generate revenues but that provide tremendous value
for our members, Examples of the categories of expense that do not generate revenues include
the cost of operating the MTSBA Board and engaging in COSSBA, member outreach, the cost of



owning and operating the building, advocacy before the Legislature and Congress and the cost of
cotresponding staff that do not generate revenues but who provide valuable services that are core
to our Mission. We make up the several hundred thousand dollar gap between dues revenue and
non-revenue generating expenses through fees generated by voluntary member selection of
MTSBA services, royalties, and contracts with our Insurance Programs that provide our -
members with access to extensive fee-free services, all of which have been extensively
documented and transparently outlined to our members in the membership value infographic.

If you have any questions, please let me know. We will be working with the MTSBA Officers to
determine how best to seek your approval of this dues revenue estimate, which will occur either
through a Zoom meeting of the board or an electronic ballot, at the discretion of the officers.

Thank you in advance for reviewing this memo and let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Z&ﬂ M{;@%\

Lance Melton, Executive Director




Membership in MTSBA is how your
board can MAXIMIZE RESOURCES,
IMPROVE BOARD PERFORMANCE and
provide the BEST GOVERNANCE possible
to your community!

+

Rocket forward with your knowledge from these resources!

Dues-based Professional Consultation

MTSBA staff fielded over 7,000 legal, HR, labor
and policy calls over last year.

MTSBA provided services worth $1,225,000 to members
without any charge beyond membership dues. Average district
savings over $4,000 annually!

MTSUIP member access to the
Montana Education Law Reporter
Detailed articles and forms on topics about school leadership, school law,
finance and policy. The MELR is a great resource for everyone on your district’s
leadership team!

50+ hours of FREE training opportunities
available to MTSBA members!

Mark you calendars to attend these trainings or
watch them through our video option:
HR Symposium - Mo e for MTSUP members
School Budget Symposium - Mo fee for MTSUP members
Employment Hot Topic Training - Mo fee for MTSUP members
Leadership Summit - ao e br M7584 members
Summer Symposium - Spossored by 1S8C, a0 e br MTS8A members
Back-to-School Legal Primer - wo fee for MTSUP members
School Safety, Security and Innovations Symposium = Ao ke fr MIs24 members

Learn and Lead! VldeoTrasm Resources - Nofoe for MTS84 members
fideos avaliable of misbaorg

+

MTSBA Publications:

Take a moment and look at the following publications that have
a wealth of information for those making the tough decisions:
Monthly eLert
Daily Dispatches
Question of the Week
Courtroom to Boardroom
Policy Notes

Connect2MTSBA
Online Community

Find them on mtsba.org

High Octane Value

No Fee MSGIA
P&C Annual Training

Savings: $1,250
For participating districts

«clusively Availa
No Fee MSGIAWC

Asbestos Inspection

Savings: $4,500
Provides asbestos

(1S
L

No Fee MSGIA
Online Training
Savings: $625
Required by state

Through M1
No Fee MSGIA PEC
Contract Review

Savings: $400
For parficipating

The average annual savings available to each MTSBA member through participation in MTSBA
programs and premium savings in our members-only insurance programs is over $25,000 per
year. That amounts to savings by our members of approximately $8 million each year. Year after year!

Fuel your involvement through engaged
and united advocacy!

MTSBA advocacy ensures our members have the resources and tools
needed to engage communities, strengthen local public schools,
improve student achievement and maximize the potential of each child.

Join in the efforts by attending caucus meetings, the annual meeting
and take part in the resolution process that builds
MTSBA's advocacy platform!

MTSBA's successful advocacy has powerful value!
Inflation Trend: Through the 2003 enactment of § 20-9-326, MCA,
which MTSBA drafted and passed into law, the 15+ year history of
financial neglect was resolved. The change has been dramatic, with
the average annual increase of 1.15% from 1994-2003 replaced with
an average annual increase of 3.38% from 2003-2017.
The change reflected by this improvement
is dramatic, providing Montana's
public schools with $225 million
per year more than what
they would have had
if the 1991-2003
trend continued
through present day.

2003-2017
g a6},
~Inflation
verage
Increase

Developing the full potential of each
child through school board leadership.

1994-2003
115%

$70 million additional funding in recent years
from MTSBA advocacy efforts in drafting and passing legislation:

$35 million $13 million 522 million
2013 2013 2017
SB175 SB 191 5B 307
Basic Spedial Major
Entitlement Education Maintenance
Per School Unit Tuition Levy

$37.5 million
Total Annual District Property Tax Relief
directly attributable to recent bills conceived, drafted
and passed from MTSBA advocacy efforts.

Fuel
your district
with
valuable
savings
from
MTSBA

'0.. \o
S %,

MTSBA members receive
discounts on fee-based member

services delivered by our
professional, knowlegable staff.
Over 100 years combined knowledge
in the services we provide!

Mem

No Fee MSGIA
Pre-Employment
Physical Program

Savings: $500

Human Resource

in the P&C Risk Poal and/or federal law inspection every three districts in the P&C ! >
n e e years (required by law) Risk Pool Labor Relation SEI‘VECBS
Legal Services
No Fee MTSUIP Sponsored No Fee MTSUIP Sponsared No Fee MTSUIP Sponsored Policy Services
HR Symposium School Finance & Budget Symposium  Hot Topic Employment Training

Savings: $875

Savings: 5875
For MTSUIP memberdistﬂds

For MTSUIP member districts

No Fee MTSUIP Sponsored
Back-to-School Legal Primer
Savings: $875
For MTSUIP member districts

D

For MTSUIP member districts

No Fee MTSUIP Sponsored
MELR Access

Savings: $800
For MTSUIP member districts

Interested in knowing more specific numbers for savings your schoal district
enjoys each year? Contact Wendy Brenden, whrenden@misba.org for a custom
report of the incredible value of your school board's membership in MTSBA.

Strategic Planning Services
uperintendent Search Services,
Training Services

Savings: $875

n
Montana School Boards Association

) mtsba.org



SNOW REMOVAL, SANDING AND DEICING SERVICES CONTRACT #112022-2

THIS CONTRACT, is entered info by and between the FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT, (hereinafter refetred to
as “the DISTRICT™), whose address and phone numbet are P.O. BOX 117, FRENCHTOWN, MT 59834, (406) 626-
2600 and MIKE FIELD, (hereinafter referted to as the “Contractor”), whose nine digit Federal 11D number, address and

phone number are , 16095 Touchette Lane Frenchtown MT 59834 and ( ) .

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

L.

3.

41

EFFECTIVE DATE, DURATION, AND RENEWAL

Contract #112022-2 is effective on NOVEMBER 1%, 2022. The contract shall terminate on OCTOBER 31%, 2023,
unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this contract. (Mont. Code Ann. § 18-4-313.)

SERVICES AND/OR SUPPLIES
Contractor agrees to provide to the DISTRICT the following SNOW PLOWING SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD

11/01/2022-10/31/2023. The DISTRICT requests that daily snow plowing operations will be complete prior to
6:00am when feasible,

High School and Junior High: High School student parking area, Junior High staff parking area, High School staff
parking area, High School drive from entry to entry and drive wrapping around to the rear of the building at the Propane
Tank/Vo-Ed building, delivery area/lot between the Vo-Ed building and the Junior High Gym and the sidewalk
between the High School student parking area and the west entry road. When it is icy, apply liquid deicet/sand at the
corners, in the citcles, drive entries and in all parking areas as necessary at High School and Junior High and other
areas as requested by Frenchtown School District, Also apply liquid deicer/sand for a distance of at least 100° in both
directions on the frontage road in both directions from the entry road intersections if it has not been completed already
by the county, West end event lot to be plowed and deiced as requested by Frenchtown School District.

Elementary: Sanding/Deicing operations as needed and on-call for further plow support.
Snow removal if needed for weekend/evening events. The District will contact Contractor with specific dates.

CONSIDERATION/PAYMENT

(@) In consideration for the SNOW PLOWING SERVICES to be provided, the DISTRICT shall pay according to the

following:
Service Rate
Snow Removal — All Driving Surfaces and Parking Areas ~ $775.00/ull campus service
Liquid Ice Melt $2.00/gallon
Itemized Snow Removal per Location
Snow Removal Bus Loop and Entrances $225.00/visit
Snow Removal Teacher Parking Lot $200.00/visit
Snow Removal Student Parking Lot $275,00/visit
Snow Removal North of School $200.00/visit
Sanding © o $300.00/visit

(b) The Contractor shall provide an invoice for services prior to payment being made. The District pays on a twice
monthly payment cycle (the 2™ & 4™ weeks of the month), If you have questions in regards to billing, please
contact Angie Gibbs at (406) 626-2600,

(¢} The DISTRICT may withhoeld payments to the Contractor if the Contractor has not performed in accordance with
this contract. Such withholding cannot be greater than the additional costs o the DISTRICT caused by the lack of
performance,

ACCESS AND RETENTION OF RECORDS

Page 1|3




(a) The Contractor agrees to provide the DISTRICT, Legislative Auditor or their authorized agents access to any
records necessary to detetmine contract compliance. (Mont. Code Ann. § 18-1-118.)

(b) The Contractor agrees to create and retain records supporting the SNOW PLOWING SERVICES for a petiod of
three years after either the completion date of this contract or the conclusion of any claim, litigation or exception
relating to this contract taken by the DISTRICT of Montana or a third party.

ASSIGNMENT, TRANSFER AND SUBCONTRACTING

The Contractor shall hot assign, transfer or subcontract any portion of this contract without the express written consent
of the DISTRICT. (Mont. Code Ann. § 18-4-141.)

HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to protect, defend, and save the DISTRICT, its elected and appointed officials, agents, and
employees, while acting within the scope of their duties as such, harmless from and against all claims, demands, causes
of action of any kind or character, including the cost of defense thereof, arising in favor of the Contractor's employees
or third parties on account of bodily or personal injuries, death, or damage to propetty arising out of services performed
or omissions of services or in any way resulting from the acts or omissions of the Contractor and/or its agents,
employees, representatives, assigns, subcontractors, except the sole negligence of the DISTRICT, under this
agreement,

INSURANCE

General Requirements: The Contractor shall maintain for the duration of the contract, at its cost and expense,
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, including contractual liability, which may arise
from or in connection with the performance of the work by the Contractor, agents, employees, tepresentatives, assigns,
or subcontractors, This insurance shall cover such claims as may be caused by any negligent act or omission.
Primary Insurance; The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respect to the DISTRICT, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers and shall apply separately to each project ot location, Any insurance or
self-insutance maintained by the DISTRICT, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the
Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it :

Specific Requirements for Automeobile Liability: The Contractor shall purchase and maintain occurrence coverage
with combined single limits for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage of $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$1,000,000 aggregate per year to cover such claims as may be caused by-any act, omission, or negligence of the
Contractor or its officers, agents, representatives, assigns or subcontractors.

Certificate of Insurance/Endorsements: A certificate of insurance, indicating compliance with the required
coverages, must be provided to the DISTRICT. The Contractor must notify the DISTRICT immediately, of any
material change in insurance coverage, such as changes in limits, coverages, change in status of policy, etc. The
DISTRICT reserves the right to require complete copies of insurance policies at all times,

COMPLIANCE WITH THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT

Contractors are required to comply with the provisions of the Montana Workers' Compensation Act while performing
work for the DISTRICT of Montana in accordance with sections 39-71-120, 39-71-401, and 39-71-405, MCA. Proof
of compliance must be in the form of workers' compensation insurance, an independent contractor exemption,
or_documentation of corporate officer status, Neither the contractor nor its employees are employees of the
DISTRICT, This insurance/exemption must be valid for the entire contract period. A renewal document must be sent
to the DISTRICT Procurement Bureau, P.O. Box 200135, Helena, MT 59620-0135, upon expiration.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

The Contractor must, in performance of work under this contract, fully comply with all applicable federal, DISTRICT,
or [ocal laws, rules and regulations, including the Montana Human Rights Act, the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973. Any subletting or subcontracting by the Contractor subjects subcontractors to the same provision. In
accordance with section 49-3-207, MCA, the Contractor agrees that the hiring of persons to perform the contract will

Page 2|3




10.

11,

12

13.

14.

be made on the basis of merit and qualifications and there will be no disctimination based upon race, color, religion,

creed, political ideas, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental disability, or national origin by the persons performing
the contract.

CONTRACT TERMINATION

(a) The DISTRICT may, by written notice to the Contractor, terminate this contract in whole or in part at any time
the Contractor fails to perform this contract.

(b) The DISTRICT, at its sole discretion, may terminate or reduce the scope of this contract if available funding is
reduced for any reason, (See Mont. Code Ann. § 18-4-313(3).)

LIAISON AND SERVICE OF NOTICES
All project management and coordination on behalf of the DISTRICT shall be through a single point of contact
designated as the District’s liaison. Contractor shall designate a liaison who will provide the single point of contact for

manhagement and coordination of Contractot's work, All wotk performed pursuant to this contract shall be coordinated
between the District’s liaison and the Contractor’s liaison.

Sean Mecham (406) 626-2740 (office) or 239-7091 (cell) will be the liaison for the DISTRICT, P.O. BOX 117,
FRENCHTOWN, MT 59834

Mike Field will be the liaison for the Contractor,

The District’s liaison and Contractor’s liaison may be changed by written notice to the other party, Written notices,
requests, or complaints will first be directed to the liaison,

CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE

This contract is governed by the laws of Montana, The parties agree that any litigation concerning this bid, proposal
or subsequent confract must be brought in the First Judicial District in and for the County of Lewis and Clark,
DISTRICT of Montana and each party shall pay its own costs and attorney fees. (See Mont, Code Ann. § 18-1-401,)

SCOPE, AMENDMENT AND INTERPRETATION

(a) This contract consists of 3 numbered pages. In the case of dispute or ambiguity about the minimum levels of
performance by the Contractor the order of precedence of document interpretation is in the same order,

(b) These documents contain the entire agreement of the parties. Any enlargement, alteration or modification requites
a written amendment signed by both parties,

EXECUTION

The parties through their authorized agents have executed this contract on the dates set out below.

FRENCHTOWN SD #40 MIKE FIELD
BY: Les Meyer/Superintendent BY:
(Name/Title)
BY: BY: _
(Signature) (Signature)
DATE: DATE:
Approved as to form: ___ _ DATE;:
District Clerk

Page 3|3



i | ’ GARDCIT-10 COSTHEIMER
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE AT

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If tha certificate holder s an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisiens or be endorsed.

if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln pollcies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Missoula Offlce
PagneWest Insurance, Inc.
P.O. Box 4386 ‘

ACT Kamal Fox

| FHIONG, o (406) 532-5885
| EiMl.. Kfox@paynewest.com

FAX
{AJC, Noj:

Missoula, MT 59808 INSURER(S] AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIG #
INSURER A :Montana State Fund 15819
INSURED g INSURER B £
Garden City .
Dale & Jo INSURER G :
P.O. Bo INSURER I :
Millto INSURER E ;
g o ¥ L INSURER F :

COVERAGES Jimd  CEREFICATIGNUMBER: , REVISION NUMBER: _
THIS 18 TO CERTIFY THAT™HE POL : SURANG SIED BELOW HAVE BEEN |SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING AN BEMENTY, RAERECONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR TAIN, T : AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF § LICIES, LI HO' "HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS.

INR TYPE OF INSURANCE oot R oUGRRIMBER (DO YY) | (AT LY) LIMITS

GOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY k CR : SR EACH OCCURRENGE 4
CLAIMS-MADE [:] OGCUR ‘ R DAMAGETORENTED |
MED EXP (Aty ons person) 3
PERSONAL 8 ADVINJURY | §
GENERAL AGGREGATE ]
PRODUGTS - COMPIOPAGG | §
3
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT | ¢
BODILY INJURY (Per persony | §
BODALY INJURY (Par accident) [ §
EROPERTY AMAGE
Per accldan| §
A s
UMBRELLA LIAB fole: 5
EXCESS LIAB CLA| §
DED | | RETENTION § $
A [viosLERR SoNEEiaATION 1,000,000
ANY PROPRIETORIARTNERIEXECUTIVE ,000,0
Ao R 1,000,000
, describe und '
|[§ Eﬁcgf’éﬁioﬁ OF GPERATIONS baloty 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONS ! VEHICLES {AGORD 101, Additlonal Remarks Sche

ore space Is raquired)

CANCELLATION

CERTIFICATE HOLDER
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREGE, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Dick & Janet-Oestreich

901 Hidden Valley Rd. South

Stevensville, MT 59870

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

~ ACORD 25 (2016/03)

" ; A ‘ %

U (B
- ©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Ao



SNOW REMOVAL, SANDING AND DEICING SERVICES CONTRACT #112022-1

THIS CONTRACT, is entered into by and between the FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL _DISTRICT, (hereinafter
referred to as “the DISTRICT”), whose address and phone number are P.O. BOX 117, FRENCHTOWN, MT
39834, (406)626-2600 and UNDEM CONTRACTING, (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor®), whose nine

digit Federal ID Number, address and phone number are 20-8125912, PO BOX 501, FRENCHTOWN MT AND
212-8159.

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1,

EFFECTIVE DATE, DURATION, AND RENEWAL

Contract #112022-1 is effective on October 31%, 2022, The contract shall terminate on QCTOBER 31st,
2023, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this contract. (Mont. Code Ann. § 18-4-313.)

SERVICES AND/OR SUPPLIES

Contractor agrees to provide to the DISTRICT the following SNOW PLOWING SERVICES FOR THE
PERIOD OF 10/31/2022 - 10/31/2023. The DISTRICT requests that daily snow plowing operations will
be complete prior to 6:00am when feasible,

Elementary: Sanding/deicing operations as needed and on-call for further plow support.

a) When it is icy, apply liquid deicer/sand at the cornets in the circles, drive entries and in all parking areas
as necessary at the south campus and other areas as requested by Frenchtown School District.

b) Provide snow removal as needed for weekend/evening events. The District will contact Contractor with
specific dates.

CONSIDERATION/PAYMENT

a) In consideration for the SNOW PLOWING SERVICES to be provided, the DISTRICT shall pay
according to the following schedule:
REGULAR DAY HOURS - $90.00 PER HOUR SMALL TRUCK
AFTER 6:00 P.M. $90.00 PER HOUR
DEICING — THE CURRENT PER GALLON PRICE

b) The Contractor shall provide an invoice for hourly services and size of truck, etc. prior to payment being
made, The District pays on a twice monthly payment eycle (the 2 & 4" weeks of the month), If you
have questions in regards to billing, please contact Angie Gibbs at (406) 626-2600.

¢) The DISTRICT may withhold payments to the Contractor if the Contractor has not performed in
accordance with this contract. Such withholding cannot be greater than the additional costs to the
DISTRICT caused by the lack of performance.

ACCLSS AND RETENTION OF RECORDS

a) The Contractor agrees to provide the DISTRICT, Legislative Auditor or their authorized agents access
to any records necessary to determine contract compliance. (Mont, Code Ann. § 18-1-118,)

b) The Contractor agrees to create and retain records supporting the SNOW PLOWING SERVICES for a
period of three years after either the completion date of this contract or thé conclusion of any claim,
litigation or exception relating to this contract taken by the DISTRICT of Montana or a third party.

ASSIGNMENT, TRANSFER AND SUBCONTRACTING

The Contractor shall not assign, transfer or subcontract any portion of this contract without the express written
consent of the DISTRICT. (Mont. Code Ann. § 18-4-141,)

Page 1|3



9%

14.

HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor agrees to protect, defend, and save the DISTRICT, its elected and appointed officials, agents,
and employees, while acting within the scope of their duties as such, harmless from and against all claims,
demands, causes of action of any kind or character, including the cost of defense thereof, arising in favor of
the Contractor's employees or third parties on account of bodily or personal injuries, death, or damage to
property arising out of services performed or omissions of setvices or in any way resulting from the acts or
omissions of the Contractor and/or its agents, employees, representatives, assigns, subcontractors, except the
sole negligence of the DISTRICT, undet this agreement. :

INSURANCE

General Requirements: The Contractor shall maintain for the duration of the contract, at its cost and
expense, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, including contractual
liability, which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work by the Contractor, agents,
employees, representatives, assigns, or subcontractors. This insurance shall cover such claims as may be
caused by any negligent act or omission.

Primary Insurance: The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respect to the
DISTRICT, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers and shall apply separately to each project or
location, Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the DISTRICT, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Specific Requirements for Automobile Liability: The Contractor shall purchase and maintain occurrence
coverage with combined single limits for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage of $1,000,000
per occurrence and $1,000,000 aggregate per year to cover such claims as may be caused by any act,
omission, or negligence of the Contractor or its officers, agents, representatives, assigns or subcontractors.
Certificate of Insurance/Endorsements: A certificate of insurance, indicating compliance with the required
coverages, must be provided to the DISTRICT. The Contractor must notify the DISTRICT immediately, of
any material change in insurance coverage, such as changes in limits, coverages, change in status of policy,
etc, The DISTRICT reserves the right to require complete copies of insurance policies at all times.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT

Contractors are required to comply with the provisions of the Montana Workers' Compensation Act while
performing work for the DISTRICT of Montana in accordance with sections 39-71-120, 39-71-401, and 39-
71-405, MCA. Proof of compliance must be jn _the form of workers' compensation insurance, an
independent contractor exemption, or documentation of corporate officer statns. Neither the contractor
nor its employees are employees of the DISTRICT, This insurance/exemption must be valid for the entire
contract period. A renewal document must be sent to the DISTRICT Procurement Bureau, P.O, Box 200135,
Helena, MT 59620-0135, upon expiration.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

The Contractor must, in performance of work under this contract, fully comply with all applicable federal,
DISTRICT, or local laws, rules and regulations, including the Montana Human Rights Act, the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination Act of 19735, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and Section
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Any subletting or subcontracting by the Confractor subjects
subcontractors to the same provision, In accordance with section 49-3-207, MCA, the Contractor agrees that
the hiring of persons to perform the contract will be made on the basis of merit and qualifications and there
will be no discrimination based upon race, color, religion, creed, political ideas, sex, age, marital status,
physical or mental disability, or national origin by the persons performing the contract,

CONTRACT TERMINATION

Page 2|3



11,

12.

13.

14,

a) The DISTRICT may, by written notice to the Contractor, terminate this contract in whole or in part at
any time the Contractor fails to perform this contract.

b) The DISTRICT, at its sole discretion, may terminate or reduce the scope of this contract if available
funding is reduced for any reason. (See Mont. Code Ann. § 18-4-313(3).)

LIAISON AND SERVICE OF NOTICES

All project management and coordination on behalf of the DISTRICT shall be through a single point of
contact designated as the District’s liaison. Contractor shall designate a liaison who will provide the single
point of contact for management and coordination of Contractor's work, All work performed pursuant to this
contract shall be coordinated between the District’s liaison and the Contractor’s liaison.

Sean Mecham (406) 626-2740 (office) or (406) 239-7091 (cell) will be the liaison for the DISTRICT. P.O,
BOX 117, FRENCHTOWN, MT 59834

Tony Undem wiil be the liaison for the Contractor,

The District’s linison and Contractor’s liaison may be changed by written notice to the other party. Written
notices, requests, or complaints will first be directed to the liaison.

CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE

This contract is governed by the laws of Montana, The parties agree that any litigation concerning this bid,
proposal or subsequent contract must be brought in the First Judicial District in and for the County of Lewis
and Clark, DISTRICT of Montana and each party shall pay its own costs and attorney fees. (See Mont. Code
Ann. § 18-1-401.)

SCOPE, AMENDMENT AND INTERPRETATION
a) This contract consists of 3 numbered pages. In the case of dispute or ambiguity about the minimum levels
of performance by the Contractor the order of precedence of document interpretation is in the same order,

b) These documents contain the entire agreement of the parties. Any enlargement, alteration ot modification
requires a written amendment signed by both patties.

EXECUTION

The parties through their authorized agents have executed this contract on the dates set out below.

FRENCHTOWN 8D #40 ' UNDEM CONTRACTING

BY:

BY:

DATE:

Approved as to form: DATE:

Les Meyer/Superintendent BY:

{(Name/Title)

BY:
(Signature) (Signature)

DATE:

District Clerk

Page 3|3




N P.O. Box 5390

Proposal SYSTEMS Kalispell, MT 59003
Office (406) 756-1100

NORTHWEST L

To: Frenchtown Schools
Attn: Sean Mecham
Date: 10/28/2022

Regarding: North Campus Access Control Installation/Migration

Scope of Work: Systems Northwest to provide labor and materials to install AiPhone Video Intercom, and
Schneider AccessXpert Access Control Systems at the north campus. Systems are broken out below.
Technicians to pull cable, install hardware, program, and test systems to confirm proper operation. Customer
training to be provided upon completion of the project.

AiPhone Video Intercom System: Technicians to remove existing intercom hardware and install new IP
hardware. CATG cable to be pulled from data closets to each intercom location. Cabling to be connected to
customer provided and installed PoE Network Switches in data closets. Four (4) Master Stations to be
installed in offices and set up to remotely open the doors. Door Stations to be installed and programmed to
contact the appropriate master station when the button is pressed.

Door Station Locations: Admin Entry, MS Entry, Mod Exit Door, Exit to Shop Door, Shop Door, FACE Door, HS
Main Door.

Components include:
¢ Four (4) AiPhone IX-MV7-W SIP Compatible IP Video Master Station, 7" Touchscreen and Hands-
Free
» Seven (7) AiPhone IX-DV IP Video Door Station, SIP Compatible, Vandal Resistant, with Back
Box
¢ One (1) Associated CAT6 Cable Package

Systems Northwest Price: -$27,829.90

AccessXpert Hosted Access Control System: Technicians to remove the existing access control hardware
from door and head end locations and replace it with new hardware to connect the doors to the AccessXpert
system. Existing cable, door contacts, and locking hardware is to be reused. New controllers to be installed in
the same locations as the old controllers. New readers to be installed at the door locations. The non-
controlled FACE Door is to be added to the system and will have all new hardware and cabling.

Doors to be connected to the AccessXpert system: Admin Entry, MS Entry, Mod Exit Door, Exit to Shop Door,
Shop Door, FACE Door, HS Teacher Entry, HS Main Doaor, Gym Entry Door.

Components include:

e Nine (9) AccessXpert Reader License
Three (3) Dual Voltage Power Management Enclosure
Three (3) LP1501 Single Door Intelligent Contoller
Five (5) MR52 Reader Interface Module
Nine (9) HID Signo Credential Reader
One (1) Associated Cable Package

Systems Northwest Price: $35,380.30
Systems Northwest TOTAL Price: $63,210.20

Continued next page




N P.O. Box 5390

Proposal SYSTEMS Kalispell, MT 59903
Office (406) 756-1100

NORTHWEST ot A g

AccessXpert Hosted Annual Subscription: Customer will receive AccessXpert software updates
and data base backups automatically. This is an annual price and will be paid yearly in advance. First
year of subscription has been included as part of this proposal.

Annual Hosted Software Fees with 9 Readers: $1,133.10

Quotation Notes:

Work to be completed during normal business hours.
Systems Northwest is not responsible for any painting and/or patching.
Existing infrastructure is to be reused. If existing infrastructure is found to be inoperable, technicians to
repair or replace at a cost over and above this proposal.
e Customer to provide access to all areas as needed to system installation, programming, and testing.
 Customer to provide usernames/passwords as necessary for system programming.
e System may be subject to review by the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ). Any changes or additions
required by AHJ are to be completed at an additional cost over and above this proposal.
» Customer to provide 120VAC power and PoE network connectivity at all areas required at a cost over
and above this proposal.
e Customer to provide indoor man lift as needed at a cost over and above this proposal.

Due to fluctuating materials costs, price is subject to change if not approved within 15 days of
proposal date.

If our pricing is accepted, please circle price values for materials and or labor needed, sign, date and
return via fax to 406-756-1700.

Date Accepted

Company Name

Company Representative

Respectfully,

ot

Nathan Brady
Systems Consultant
Systems Northwest, LLC




Hires

e & & & & & 5 S & >

November 15, 2022 School Board Meeting

Mariah Harvey — Scorekeeper

Joe Difulgentis ~ Trip Driver

Montana Holmes — Sub Para, Sub Teacher
Seth Mason — Activity Worker

Archie Petritz — Activity Worker

Blake McMullan — Student Custodian
Archie Petritz — 72 Track

Josh Criner — Winter/Spring Activities Coordinator
Whit Gill — 2 Baseball Coach

Conor Dwyer — MS Boys Basketball
Melody Lindorf — Perm Sub

Mackenzie Stickel — Perm Sub

Certified

Brooklyn Little — HS/MS At

Classified

Joseph Gourdine — Custodian
Anna Feusner — Shipping & Receiving Clerk

Resignations

Mark Richardson — Playground Aide
Montana Holmes — Para

Allen McCarty — MS Track

Amy Albertson — Kitchen

Josh Criner — MS Girls Basketball, MS Track



111822, 7:41 AM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Amy Albertson

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

Amy Albertson

1 message

Amy Albertson <amyalbertson@ftbroncs.org> Fri, Nov 4, 2022 at ©:49 AM
To: Stacie Mether <staciemether@ftbroncs.org>, Mike Spencer <mikespencer@fibroncs.org>, Les Meyer
<lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

Good afternoon!

Well, went to the doctor today and | am released to work but due to the 2 surgerles | have had | am not able to perform
my job as  did prior to the surgeries. | also have added responsibilities due to my mem's cancer and that was not very
welcomed it seemed like. | am resigning my position. It was an amazing few years and | will miss the kiddos s¢ much! If |
ever get back to the way | was before | may reapply.

hitps:/imall.google.comimail/u/0/?ik=b74cf6084 2 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A17485812232835309988&simpl=msg-f%3A17485812232... 1/1



Lezlie Hepburn

1811 Cooley St Apt B
Missoula, MT 59802
10/14/2022

Les Meyer

Superintendent
Frenchtown School District
PO Box 117

Frenchtown, MT 59834

Dear Les Meyer:

Please accept this as my official intent to retire at the end of this semester. As you are aware, on the
first day of school | was subjected to an outburst from a disgruntled parent that was extremely
aggressive and threatening In nature. Although the school district has actively attempted to shield me
from this happening again, the incldent brought forth a multitude of mental health issues for me, And
thus, | have been recently diagnosed with PTSD and anxiety, resulting from multiple incidents of trauma
throughout my life, | struggle each day to keep these Issues at bay, but ultimately it has taken its toll on
my ability to function on a daily basis. The level of aggression in my classroom from difficult students
continues to trigger and re-traumatize me daily. | also suffer from fibromyalgia that | am medicated for,
however, | cannot keep the chronic pain at bay with daily physical insults from my students. | feel
compelled to be the team leader during these incidents, thus, | take the brunt of the physical assaults. It
takes days to recover and unfortunately these incidents are not few and far between. | need to take
fime to focus on my mental and physical health and enter intensive treatment for my mental health
diagnoses.

My last day at Frenchtown School District will be 12/21/2022. | would be happy to meet with you to
discuss this if needed.

Sincerely,
Lezlie Hepburn

Special Education Teacher
Frenchtown School District



10/19/22, 12:18 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Play Ground Aide

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

Play Ground Aide

Mark Richardson <markrichardson@ftbroncs.org> Wed, Oct 19, 2022 at 10:43 AM
To: Jed! Hall <jodihall@ftbroncs.org>, Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>, Stacie Mether <staciemether@fthroncs.org>

Mr. Meyer, | hereby give my resignation as playground aide. | appreciate the opportunity to serve the school, but | will be
pursuing cther opportunities at this time. Thank you....Go Broncs!

Mark Richardson
406-370-1027

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b74cf6084 28view=ptisearch=all&permmsgid=msg-{%3A1747135451 33804 1088&simpl=msg-f%3A17471354513... 1/1



11/10/22, 2:32 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - FW: Resignation

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

FW: Resignation

1 message

Aaron Griffin <aarongriffin@ftbroncs.org> Thu, Nov 3, 2022 at 4:36 PM
To: Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>, Sarah Niegel <sarahniegel@ftbroncs.org>, Angie Gibbs
<angiegibbs@ftbroncs.org>, Stacie Mether <staciemether@ftbroncs.org>

Hey there—See below ....ag

From: Allen McCarty <allenmccarty@ftbroncs.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 4:35 PM

To: Aaron Griffin <aarongriffin@ftbroncs.org>
Subject: Resignation

Hi Mr. Griffin,

I am officially resigning from the Middle School Track coaching position because | took a job coaching at the High School
level. Thank you for the opportunities you gave me the past few seasons, | really enjoyed my time with those kids and the
coaches. If you need anything else from me let me know!

Thanks,
Allen

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b74cf60842&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 1748516 18792532774 3&simpl=-msg-f%3A17485161879... 1/1



From: Josh Criner <joshcriner@ftbroncs.org>
Date: Tue, Nov 8, 2022 at 7:04 AM

Subject: Re: morning

To: Stacie Mether <staciemether@ftbroncs.org>
Cc: Aaron Griffin <aarongriffin@ftbroncs.org>

Good morning,

| would like to resign from my middle school basketball and middle school track
coaching positions.

Thank you,

Josh Criner



On Mon, Oct 24, 2022 at 8:11 PM Montana Holmes <montanaholmes@ftbroncs.org>
wrote:
Good evening,

I hope you both had a great weekend. | have been thinking about this for some time,
and with a heavy heart | am turning in my 2 week notice. | really thought | could manage
2 jobs and my family, but it just isn't working. My family/home life is getting put on the
back burner and | need to make them a priority. | truly love the kids | work with and all of
my

Co-workers, | just cannot manage it all. This job is a HARD job and needs more focus
then what | can give it. | am open to subbing occasionally if that would be available, |
understand if it is not.

Once again | am so terribly sorry.
Montana Holmes

Sent from my iPhone



Frenchtown Sciwol District #40

mREQUISITIONFORM
Date 11/8/2022

/—"‘— Vendor Informatmn — - Employee Information
|Name  Infinite Campus L . Requested by James Forrider
Address NW 6022 PO 1450 Department [T T
Gity Minngapolis St MN ZIP55485 = [V]Admin~ k4 [156 [J3.H [] Hs.
Phohe 651-631-0000 . FAX o Special Fund ‘ . '
\_ _
Catalog Number 1 Oty L ~Deseription
0027 1473.00(SIS License . ' '
{6028 : 1473.00 |[Messenger License
0028 ‘ 1473.00|Food Sérvice License
0102 - 11473.00|Campus Learning License
‘[oos2 1473.00(SIS Support License
0064 © | 1473.00|Messenger support
0053 : 1473.00|Food service support
0015, {1473.00|Cloud choice Application hosting
0005 « 1.00 |Data change tracker . : , ,
0005 1473.00 |Data change tracker 3 years . 01000 .. 447.3
0088 _ 1.00 ‘|Campus Passport , T 1000.0000] . : " .1,000.00
- {0115 5.00 |Telecom Annual Fee for messenger ' | 345.0000] ;.
- 0108 1473.00|Campus Analytncs— paid by OPI ' ' B RN
" Sub.Tota
: o L Peicent Discount
S Justification for Purchuse Discount Amotin
: - _ . Sub Tota
: ' : ' _ Shlppmg and Handlmg :

- ’ ’ - o Total I $ . '

Approved:

Special Instructions

District Office Use 'Om!y

P.O. Number __ ' . Approved&j/
_ | ' : upermtendel
Account No:

Date: /w722

Grant/Special Fund:



'S

>

| ANNUALQ40078

anfinite Campus 1111172022

NW 6022 41

PO Box 1450
Minneapolis MN 55485-1450

(651) 631-0000 Ext. 0000

Bill To: Ship To:

Frenchtown School District #40 Frenchtown School District #40
Aftn: Accounts Payable Attn: Accounts Payable

PO Box 117 PO Box 117

Frenchtown MT 59834 Frenchtown MT 59834

“[FRENCHTO001 ' “Nat 60
7 1.4 2 [8 : X} L 3 IeaY] Feln 4

1,473 1,473 | 0027 License: SIS (1/23-12/23) $3.00 $4,419.00

1,473 1,473 | 0029 License: Messenger (1/23-12/23) $0.90 $1,325.70

1,473 1,473 | 0028 License: Faod Service (1/23-12/23) $2.00 $2,946.00

1,473 1,473 | 0102 License: Campus Learning - District (1/23-12/23) $2.00 $2,946.00

1,473 1473 | o0s2 Support; SIS (1/23-12/23) $3.00 $4,419.00

1,473 1473 | 0054 Support: Messenger (1/23-12/23) $0.25 $368.25

1,473 1,473 | 0053 Support: Food Service (1/23-12/23) $0.40 $589.20

1,473 1,473 | 0015 Cloud Choice Application Hosting: {1/23-12/23) $0.25 $368.25

1 1] 0005 Data Change Tracker (1/23-12/23) $1,000.00 $1,000.00

1,473 1,473 | 0005 . Data Change Tracker: 3 Years (1/23-12/23} $0.10 $147.30

1 1| 0086 Campus Passport (1/23-12/23) ' $1,000.00 $1,000.00

_5 . 5| o115 Telecom Annual Fee: Messenger {1/23-12/23) $345.00 $1,725.00

1,473 1,473 1 0105 Campus Analytics- Paid by Mantana OP1 (1/23-12/23) $0.00 $0.00
: $21,253.70
Infinite Campus is now collecting Shoutpoint fees $0.00
on their behalf so customers only have to pay $21.253.70

Infinite Campus for Messenger. This has been added

to the invoice as Telecom Annual Fee.




Approval of Warrants




FINANCIAL/BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT
General Financial Info:
Preliminary Revenues vs. Actual Expenditures are as follows:

Total Revenues Received YTD October 2022: $3,826,374.80
Total Expenditures Committed Y'TD October 2022: $3,777,025.52

It is normal for expenditures to outpace revenues at the beginning of each fiscal year. Operating reserves allow
the district to continue normal business operations prior to receiving state entitlements and tax levies. This year,
however, revenues received include ESSER funds paid on a reimbursement basis for prior year encumbered
expenditures. -

Expenditures October 2022:

For the General Fund in October 2022, expenditures (including encumbrances) total $800,518.45, For comparison,
expenditures in the General Fund for October 2021 were $82_4,492.26.

Total expenditures (including encumbrances) for all funds in October 2022 were $1,118,016.49 compared to
$1,392,026.49 in October 2021.

Encumbrances are items in purchase order status — the expenditure is committed but not yet paid.

Cash Transfers for QOctober 2022:

Payroll: $1,018,607.25
Claims: $ 197.153.35
Total $1,215,760.60

Cash transfers represent actual payments made in the current month, which could include items from a previous
month (or fiscal year) in purchase order status.

A full claims warrant teport is in your packet,

Student Activity Fund: The report is in your packet.

Grant Update (encumbrances included, as of October month end);

Major Grant Allocation | Expenditures to Date % Expended
ESSER 3 Base* $1,812,821.00 $1,056,550.45 58.28 %
ESSER 3 Supplemental® $ 40,116.00 $§ 4011s6.00 100,00 %
ESSER 3 Learning Loss* | $ 453,205.00 $ 453,205.00 | 100.00 %
ESSER 2 Base** _ $1,008,980.00 $ 980,119.23 97.14 %
ESSER 2 Supplemental** $ 40,116,00 $ 34,905.78 87.01 %
ESSER 2 Special Needs** $  22,378.00 $ 22,378.00 100.00 %
IDEA B $ 299,988.00 $ 39,747.25 13.25 %
IDEA Preschool $ 11,394.00 $  1,852.82 16.26 %
Title 1A _ _ $ 339,495.00 $ 57,364.79 1690 %
Title ITA | % 54,580.00 $ . 8,364.74 1533 %
Title VB _ ~$30,993.00 _$ 4,661.19 - 15.04%

*Second year of a three-year grant
**Second year of a two-year grant

Shauna Anderson - 11/8/2022



Budgeted Funds

Fund

General
Transportation
Bus Depreciation
Tuition
Retirement
Adult Education
Technology
Flexibility

Debt Service
Building Reserve

Expenditure Report by Fund

Committed*
Current Month
$ 800,518.45

55,382.09
28,606,62
114,345.85

28 o5 &3 B T £ B2 55 55
1

Non-Budgeted (Cash) Funds

Fund

Lunch
Miscellaneous
Traffic Education

Compensaied Absence

Enterprise
Building
Endowment

Committed*
Current Month
68,444.24
126,116.69
1,785.52
4,214.47
(11,897.44)

R=F IR == e <

Total Expenditures - All Funds

Qctober 2022

*Coimmiited expenditures nclude curvent month claims paid and encumbrances from current month not yet paid
**Preliminary cash balance are al Hime of report, prior to county close and all revernues and cash transfers posted

Current Month
$ 1,188,016.,49

Committed* YTD
§  1,991,893.99
$ 126,471.34
$ 238,318.04
$ 40,337.57
3 249,951.97
$ -

$ -

$ -

b

$

-

9,678.05

Committed* YTD
134,213.52
831,809.84
4,147.44
4214.47
144,989.29
1,000.00

LR e

YTD
§  3,777.02552

*¥*dwaiting additional insurance proceeds

Current
Appropriation
$ 10,914,455.23
$ 795,455.00
$ 431,154,75
$ 344,372.86
$  1,546,050.00
$ 49,843.65
$ 112,507.63
$ 307,809.28
$  1,392,000.00
$ 593,288.06

Beginning Cash
Balance

166,240.16
136,334.90
65,334.33
41,832.61
4,214.47
(15,857.03)
33,179.18

=7 B e B e e e

%
Appropriation Committed
$ 8,922,561.24 18.25%
$ 668,983.66 15.90%
$ 192,836.71 55.27%
$ 304,035.29 11.71%
$ 1,296,098,03 16.17%
$ 49,843.65 0.00%
$ 112,507.63 0.00%
$ 307,809.28 0.00%
$ 1,392,000.00 0.00%
$ 583,610.01 1,63%
Preliminary Ending
Cash Balance**
156,449.51
1,014,002,21
63,706.81
41,933.79

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(3,997.93) *#+
38,259.42




11/08/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 . Page: 1 of 1
10:21:23 Warrant Cash Tranhafer Report Report ID: AP350
For the Accounting Periocd: 10/22

Fund Amount

Payrell
201 GENERAL FUNMD 692,642,40
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 45, 684,53
212 LUNCH FUND 31,729.23
213 TUITION FUND 28,606,62
214 RETIREMENT FUND 114,845,856
215 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 103,539,89
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 1,558,173
Tokal; 1,018, 607.25

Claims
201 GENERAL FUND 129,759.4%
210 TRANSFPORTATION FUND 9,055,486
212 LUNCH FUND 18,250.40
215 MISCELLANEOUS FUND 23,258.03
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 226,79
260 BUTLDING FUND 12,388.73
272 MISCELLANEQUS ENTERPRISE FUND 4,214.47
Total: 197,153,35

Grand Total: 1,215,760.60



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

11/8/2022 Page 1
Chack # Claim # Vendor Name Deserlption Tifle Amount Check Date
73456 55502 4NB Fanatlcs Annual Memebrshlp GENERAL FUND 250.00 10/6/2022
73457 56481 BLACKFOOT District phona bill GENERAL FUND 1187.08 10/6/2022
73457 56481 BLACKFOOT District phone bill GENERAL FUND 1780.63 10162022
73457 55481 BLACKFOOT Dlstriet phone bill GENERAL FUND 2077.40 10162022
73457 55481 BLACKFOOT Dlstrict phicne bill GENERAL FUND 800,31 10/6/2022
73458 56494 BLICK ART MATERIALS Poltary and Sculpture GENERAL FUND 34.10 10/612022
73458 556494 BLICK ART MATERIALS replacement Glaze GENERAL FUND 58.10 10/6/2022
73458 55494 BLICK ART MATERIALS pottery GENERAL FUND 1.00 10/6/2022
73459 55477 DAILY INTER LAKE Oct newslatier printing GENERAL FUND 156792 10/6/2022
73460 55428 DAYSPRING RESTORATION flood mitigation BUILDING FUND 25585.77 1046/2022
73461 55499 Dr Philip Bornstein evaluatien GENERAL FUND 4067.50 10/6/2022
73462 55600 FOLLETT SCHOOL SCLUTIONS 2022-2023 book order GENERAL FUND 472.91 10/8/2022
73462 56500 FOLLETT SCHOOL SCLUTIONS catalog and process GENERAL FUND 59.48 10/6/2022
73463 55496 HILLYARD/MONTANA South Campus Custodial MISCELLANEOUS FUND 681.94 1018/2022
73463 55498 HILLYARD/IMONTANA North Campus Custodial MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1012.00 10/6/2022
73464 55603 INTERMOUNTAIN WCCD PRODUCTS wood's 1 and woods 2 "GENERAL FUND 1743.60 10/6/2022
73464 55603 INTERMOUNTAIN WOCD PRODUCTS frelght GENERAL FUND 250.86 10/6/2022
73465 55479 iSolved HCM [solved GENERAL FUND 507.00 10/6/2022
73466 55489 JOE HEUCHERT, $R bus driver meal relmbursement  GENERAL FUND 14.50 10/6/2022
73487 55487 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL MURDOCHS ~ FFA Supplies GENERAL FUND 964,95 1016/2022

RANCH & H ,
73487 55487 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL! MURDOCHS straps for supplles GENERAL FUND 7.20 10/6/2022
RANCH & H
73467 55487 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL! MURDOCHS  straps for supplles GENERAL FUND 10.79 10/6/2022
RANCH & H
73467 55467 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL/ MURDOCHS straps for supplles GENERAL FUND 12.59 10r6/2022
' RANCH & H
73487 55487 . JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL MURDOCHS  straps for supplles GENERAL FUND 5.40 10/6/2022
RANCH & H
73468 £6488 JOY LARSON mileage reimtursament/Sept  GENERAL FUND 67.20 10/6/2022
73469 56450 LES MEYER fravel relmbursement/ASS GENERAL FUND 265,96 10/6/2022
73470 55492 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. Anchors LUNCH FUND 59.83 1016{2022
73471 55497 MEADOW GOLD GREAT FALLS il bill LUNCH FUND 3444.08 10/6/2022
73472 55493 Minuteman Press no window anvelopes 500 GENERAL FUND 118.78 10/6/2022
73472 56493 Minuteman Press window envelopes 500 GENERAL FUND 135.26 10/6/2022
73472 56493 Minuteman Prass envalopes 2000 GENERAL FUND 236.00 10/6f2022
73472 55493 Minuteman Press window envelopes 2000 GENERAL FUND 270.52 10/6/2022
73472 55493 Minuteman Press no window envelopes 500 GENERAL FUND 118.76 10/6/2022
73472 55493 Minuteman Press mailing labels (5000) GENERAL FUND 260,57 10162022
73472 85403 Minuteman Press name stamp GENERAL FUND 20.00 10/612022
73472 56493 Minuteman Press name stamp GENERAL FUND 17,29 10/6/2022
73473 55482 MONTANA ELECTRONICS power sUpply GENERAL FUND 175.80 10/6/2022
73474 55501 MORGENROTH MUSIC CENTERS, INC.  Guliar tuner GENERAL FUND 335.20 10/6/2022
73475 56478 OFFICE SCLUTION SERVICES Dist copler charge GENERAL FUND 38.00 10/6/2022
73475 55478 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Elem copler charge GENERAL FUND 398.18 10/6/2022
73475 55478 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES HS copler charge GENERAL FUND 656.70 10/6/2022
73475 55478 OFFICE SCLUTION SERVICES MS copier charge GENERAL FUND 21610 10/6/2022
73475 56478 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Inter Sharp copler GENERAL FUND 168.05 10/6/2022

Octoher



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

1118/2022 Page 2
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Dascription Title: Amount Check Date
73475 55478 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Inter coplar charge GENERAL FUND 45.08 10/6/2022
73475 . 58478 OFFICE SCLUTION SERVICES Dist overage copler charge GENERAL FUND 48,67 10/6/2022
73475 55478 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES contrast charge GENERAL FUND 38.00 10/6/2022
73478 55484 oPl CSCT match/ Sept GENERAL FUND 1182.47 10/6/2022
3477 56504 PIONEER MF& brite stripe grass paint GENERAL FUND 1755.60 10/6/2022
7477 55504 PIONEER MFG frelght GENERAL FUND 125.00 10/6/2022
73478 56405 QUALITY INN Golf State GENERAL FUND 641.52 10/6/2022
73479 . 55480 RENAE MAHAVIER bus driver meal relmbusement ~ GENERAL FUND 14.60 10/6/2022
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Gatbage nhorth campus GENERAL FUND 3777 10/6/2022
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage horth campus GENERAL FUND 401,01 10/612022
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage north campus GENERAL FUND 944,25 10/612022
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5889 Garbage north campus TRANSPORTATION 33.99 10162022
FUND
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage north campus TRANSPORTATION 3.78 10/612022
FUND
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVICES #6889 Garbage scuth campus GENERAL FUND 41,22 10/6/2022
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbaga sclth campus GENERAL FUND 1030.63 101612022
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVIGES #889 Garbags south campus GENERAL FUND 535,88 10/6/2022
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVICES #3889 Garbags south campus TRANSPORTATION 37.10 10/6/2022
. : FUND
73480 55491 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbags south campus TRANSPORTATION 412 100612022
FUND
73481 55498 Shelble Croy rise up shifs MISCELLANEQUS FUND 804.00 10/6/2022
73482 55485 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Quarterly Closed Loops GENERAL FUND 55.25 10/612022
73482 55485 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Quarterly Closed Loops GENERAL FUND 107.26 10/612022
73482 55485 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Quarterly Closed Loops GENERAL FUND 107.25 10/6/2022
73482 55485 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Quarterly Closed Loops GENERAL FUND 56.25 10/6f2022
73482 55485 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Stearn bellers tested GENERAL FUND 23.80 101612022
73482 56485 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Stearn boilers tested GENERAL FUND 46.20 10/6/2022
73482 55485 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Steam bollers tested GENERAL FUND 46.20 10/6/2022
73482 56485 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Steam bellers tasted GENERAL FUND 23.80 104612022
73483 55478 TIM BAKKER meal raimb/golf div GENERAL FUND 61.00 10/6/2022
73483 55476 TIM BAKKER meal relmblgolf state GENERAL FUND 69.50 10/6/2022
73484 66475 TIM YEAGER meal rzlmbfaolf div GENERAL FUND 61.00 10/6/2022
73484 55475 TIM YEAGER meal reimb/golf state GENERAL FUND £9.50 10/6/2022
73485 55483 WESTERN MONTANA MENTAL HEALTH  CSCT Sarvices Sept MISCELLANEQUS FUND 811.20 10/6/2022
CENTER
73486 56512 ART & RAY'S LOCK AND SAFE, INC, keys GENERAL FUND 16.00 10M4/2022
73486 55512 ART & RAY'S LOCK AND SAFE, INC. keys GENERAL FUND 24.00 1011412022
73487 55528 COMMUNICAN & BAYLOR BRIEFS 84D briafs and hooks GENERAL FUND £00.34 10/14/2022
73488 55509 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Baokground check SM GENERAL FUND 30.00 1011412022
SERVIC
73488 55500 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check KS GENERAL FUND 30,00 10/14/2022
SERVIC
73488 55509 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check MS GENERAL FUND 30.00 10114/2022
SERVIC ,
73488 55509 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check SH GENERAL FUND 30.00 10M4/2022

SERVIC

Cotoher




FRENGHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

117812022 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73488 56609 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check 8D GENERAL FUND 30.0¢ 1011412022

SERVIC
73488 65600 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check JK GENERAL FUND 30.00 10/14/2022

SERVIC _
73488 55509 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background chack AK GENERAI FUND 30.00 10142022

SERVIC
73489 55516 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Admin water bill GENERAL FUND 19.75 10/14/2022
73489 55618 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING MS water bill GENERAL FUND 57.25 10/14£2022
73489 55515 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING HS water bilk GENERAL FUND 13.60 10114/2022
73489 55615 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING HS waterimodular GENERAL FUND 7.25 1011412022
73489 55615 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Kltchen water LUNGH FUND 7.26 10/14£2022
73489 55515 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Transportation watar bill TRANSPORTATION 39,50 1014/2022

' FUND
73489 66616 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Elem water bill GENERAL FUND 102,00 10114/2022
73489 65518 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Intermediate water bill GENERAL FUND 38.50 1014/2022
73489 55518 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Chloring feeders GENERAL FUND 12040 10M14/2022
73489 55515 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Chlorine feeders GENERAL FUND 180.60 10114/2022
73489 56515 CULLIGAN WATER CCNDITIONING Chlorine feeders GENERAL FUND 74,00 1011412022
73489 85515 CULLIGAN WATER CCNDITIONING Chiorine feeders GENERAL FUND 111.00 101142022
73490 56521 INK SHED heodliesfbrons stampede MISCELLANEQUS FUND 422,00 1011412022
7341 " 55507 LES SCHWAB TIRES tlre service TRANSPORTATION 401,88 10/14/2022
FUND

73492 55513 MIKE SPENCER mileage reimb/Sept LUNCH EUND 33.60 10/14/2022
73493 55516 Montana Digital Academy German Fall Sem Di GENERAL FUND 123.00 101412022
73403 56516 Mantana Digltal Academy Fali Criminology CL GENERAL FUND 123.00 1011412022
73493 56516 Montana Digital Academy Algebra Fall JW GENERAL FUND 61.50 10M14/2022
73404 ‘56525 MORGENROTH MUSIC CENTERS, INC.  Drum set GENERAL FUND 405.00 10M4/2022
73495 56522 MT ACTE ‘workshop reglstration MISCELLANEQUS FUND 420,00 1014/2022
73496 55519 NORCO INC. T 25 Co2 76% Argon GENERAL FUND 232.80 101412022
73496 55519 NORCO INC, €02 for painting GENERAL FUND 46,82 10M14/2022
73496 55519 NORCO INC, welding tios GENERAL FUND 418.82 10/14/2022
73496 55519 NORCO INC. fliowmeter GENERAL FUND 106,00 10411412022
73496 55519 NORCOQ INC. flowmeter GENERAL FUND 224,50 101412022
73496 55519 NORCO INC. difuser GENERAL FUND 576,65 10/14/2022
73496 55519 NORGO INC. tig wire GENERAL FUND 19.89 10/14/2022
73496 55519 NORCO INC. tips GENERAL FUND 440.09 1011412022
73497 55517 OETC micresoft facully GENERAL FUND 435.87 10142022
73497 55617 OETC microsoft faculty GENERAL FUND 2179.35 101142022
73497 - 55517 QETC microsoft faculty GENERAL FUND 2179.35 10/14/2022
73497 55517 QETC migrosoft faculty GENERAL FUND 2615.22 10/14£2022
73497 65617 OETC microsoft faculty GENERAL FUND 1307.61 10/14/2022
73498 58511 PAULSON ELECTRIC Irrigatlon rapait GENERAL FUND 133,00 101412022
73498 55611 PAULSON ELECTRIC irtigation repalr (GENERAL FUND 57.00 10M4f2022
73490 556527 REALLY GREAT READING Wall cards GENERAL FUND 72,00 104142022
73499 - 55627 REALLY GREAT READING shipping GENERAL FUND 8.64 10M4/2022
73500 55608 ROBYN RICHARDSON ralmb for M8 VB party MISCELLANEQUS FUND 117.64 10114/2022
73501 65510 SAGE HILL THERARY SERVICES PT Services Sept GENERAL FUND 8855.00 10/14/2022
73502 55614 SAMARA Therapy Specialists PT setvices/Sept GENERAL FUND 4860.00 10/14/2022

October



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

11/8/2022 Page 4
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Dascription Title Amount Check Date
73503 55508 SCHEELS Youth XC skis MISCELLANEOUS 205013 10/14/2022

ENTERPRISE FUND
73503 55508 SCHEELS Youth XC skis MISCELLANEQUS 1264.34 101412022
' ENTERPRISE FUND
73503 55508 SCHEELS Youth XC skls MISCELLANECUS FUND 3650.30 10/14/2022
73503 55508 SCHEELS Youth XC skis MISCELLANEOUS FUND 4671.78 101412022
73504 55520 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY elite book bundle BUILDING FUND 479.00 10/14/2022
73504 56520 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY docking station BUILDING FUND 129,00 10M4/2022
73504 55620 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping BUILDING FUND 30.00 10M4/2022
73504 55520 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY replacament desktops MISCELLANEOUS FUND 389,00 101472022
73604 55620 SCHOOL TECH S8UPPLY water damage replace BUILDING FUND 9975.00 10/14/2022
73504 55620 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY water damage replace BUILDING FUND 13899.00 10/14/2022
73604 85620 SCHOOL TEGH SUPPLY shipplng BUILDING FUND 900,00 1014/2022
73504 56520 SCHQOL TECH SUPPLY printers GENERAL FUND 4995.00 10/14/2022
73504 §6520 SCHOQL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 200,00 106472022
73504 55520 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY replacement printers GENERAL FUND 1248.75 10/14/2022
73504 55520 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY raplacement plinters GENERAL FUND 14%8.50 1011472022
73604 56520 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY replacement printers GENERAL FUND 149850 10/14/2022
73504 55520 SCHOOL TECH SURPPLY replacemant printers GENERAL FUND 749.25 10/14i2022
73504 55520 SCHOOL TEGH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 37.50 1011442022
73504 55520 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 45.00 10/14£2022
73504 55520 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 45.00 101142022
73504 "55520 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 22.50 10/14/2022
73505 55618 SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA K-12 straaming services GENERAL FUND 238.74 10/14/2022
73505 55618 SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA K-12 streaming services GENERAL FUND 155.70 101142022
73505 55518 SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA K-12 straaming services GENERAL FUND 259.50 10114/2022
73505 586518 SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA K-12 streaming services GENERAL FUND 384.08 10/14{2022
73508 58505 The School Health Connection Nursing hours/Sept GENERAL FUND 5032.50 10/14/2022
73507 " 55625 Tom Afchimayr holler test feeftelmbursement  GENERAL FUND 70.00 10M14{2022
73508 56624 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 474.75 101412022
73508 5524 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 47532 1011412022
73508 58524 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 140.75 1011412022
73508 56524 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 294401 1071472022
73508 56524 US.Foods Supplizs LUNCH FUND 61.02 10114/2022
73508 - 55524 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 807.54 10/14/2022
73508 55524 U8.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 940,15 10/14/2022
73508 56524 US.Foods Faod |LUNCH FUND 232.08 1011412022
73508 56524 US.Foods Suppllas LUNCH FUND 163.26 10142022
73508 55524 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 2686.13 10/14/2022
73508 55624 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 811.98 101412022
73508 - 55524 US.Foods Feod LUNGH FUND 1142.80 1011412022
73508 55524 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 421,60 1011412022
73508 55624 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 61.02 10/14/2022
73508 55524 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 1204.88 101142022
73508 55524 "US Foods Foad LUNCH FUND 226247 1011412022
73508 55524 US Foods Food LUNCH FUND 48,40 1011412022
73508 - 55324 US.Foods Supplles LUNCH FUND 162.24 101442022
73509 56523 VERIZON WIRELESS district cell phones GENERAL FUND 85.12 10/14/2022

October



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

11/812022 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Deseription Title Amount Check Date
73508 55623 VERIZON WIRELESS distrlct cell phones GENERAL FUND 127.7¢ 10/14/2022
73509 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS dislrict cell phones GENERAL FUND 148.98 1011412022
73509 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS dislrict cell phones GENERAL FUND 63.85 10/14/2022
73509 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS district hot spot GENERAL FUND 16.00 10/14/2022
73500 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS district hot spot GENERAL FUND 24.01 10/14/2022
73509 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS district hot spot GENERAL FUND 28.01 10/14/2022
73509 65523 VERIZON WIRELESS district hot spot GENERAL FUND 12.00 1011472022
73509 65523 VERIZON WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND 3,10 1011412022
73500 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS cradit GENERAL FUND -4.64 10/14/2022
73500 55528 VERIZON WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND 5,42 10/14/2022
73500 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS oredtt GENERAL FUND 2,32 10/142022
73509 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND -13.04 101142022
73509 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS cradit GENERAL FUND -19.66 101142022
73509 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS credlt GENERAL FUND -22.82 101142022
73509 55523 VERIZON WIRELESS cradlt GENERAL FUND 9,78 10/14/2022
73510 54396 CHAD SALMONSEN Library Book fee refundiMaylee  GENERAL FUND 14.46 1011412022
7351 55539 AMY DIEHL meal relmb/VB Butts trip GENERAL FUND 46.00 10/20/2022
73512 65637 DALENE NORMAND canning supplies GENERAL FUND 27,87 10/20/2022
73512 55637 DALENE NORMAND canning suppltes - GENERAL FUND 27.88 107202022
73512 55537 DALENE NORMAND canning supplies GENERAL FUND 27.66 1072012022
73613 55532 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES wood GENERAL FUND 105.78 10/20/2022
73513 55632 HOME DEPQT CREDIT S8ERVICES sosoer shed supplies GENERAL FUND 5712 10/20/2022
73513 55632 HOME DEPCT CREDIT SERVICES fifa skills room modification GENERAL FUND 18.91 10f20/2022
73513 55532 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES cable gate access GENERAL FUND 2476 10/20/2022
73513 55632 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES cable gate access GENERAL FUND 3715 10/20/2022
73513 55532 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES cable gate access GENERAL FUND 43.34 10/20/2022
73513 55932 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES cable gate access GENERAL FUND 18,57 10/20/2022
73513 85532 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES sclenca lab GENERAL FUND 45.41 101202022
73513 55632 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES roofing materials GENERAL FUND 730,78 10/20f2022
73514 55540 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD library books GENERAL FUND 2968.45 1012042022
73514 55540 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD library books GENERAL FUND 1978.97 10/20/2022
73515 55628 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  beok and logks GENERAL FUND 68,81 1012012022
73516 55629 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION - book and locks GENERAL FUND 49.65 10/20£2022
73615 55620 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  power sitfps BUILDING FUND 579.61 1012012022
73515 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  mower parts GENERAL FUND 3281 101202022
73515 55629 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  mower parts GENERAL FUND 40,10 102002022
73515 565620 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  shock absorbers GENERAL FUND 84.84 10/20/2022
13615 54529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  replacement llbrary books BUILDING FUND 513 10/20/2022
73515 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  computer replacement part GENERAL FUND 340.30 10/20/2022
73515 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  computer replacement part GENERAL FUND 408.36 10120/2022
73515 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  computer replacement part GENERAL FUND 408.36 10/20/2022
73615 ‘55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  somputer replacement part GENERAL FUND 204.18 10/20/2022
73615 55629 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ Welding items GENERAL FUND 58,32 10/20/2022
73615 56629 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  spotify GENERAL FUND 6.40 10/20/2022
73515 56529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  spotify GENERAL FUND 9.59 10/20/2022
73515 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  flags and dowels GENERAL FUND 188,50 1042072022
73615 55629 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  flags and dowals GENERAL FUND 346.88 1042012022
73515 "55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  fiags and dowels GENERAL FUND 24.64 10f2012022

Octoher



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Wartant Report

11/8/2022 Page
Check#  Claim# Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73518 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  Small Engines book 16 GENERAL FUND 1873.53 10/20/2022
73516 58529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  fabric squares GENERAL FUND 35.96 10f20/2022
73515 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Foods class supplies MISCELLANEQUS FUND 21241 10120/2022
73515 .58529 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  businass ciass supplies BUILDING FUND 388.72 10/20/2022
73515 58529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  adapters 12 GENERAL FUND 9.59 10/20/2022
73515 56529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  adapters 12 GENERAL FUND 14,39 10/20/2022
73516 56629 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  adapters 12 GENERAL FUND 16,79 . 10120/2022
73515 65629 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  adapters 12 GENERAL FUND 7.48 10/20/2022
73515 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION 2 books MISCELLANEOUS FUND 24,97 10/20/2022
73516 58629 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  lanyards and hooks GENERAL FUND 147,12 10/20/2022
73515 55629 MONTANA EDUGATORS CREDIT UNION  [anyards and hooks GENERAL FUND 63.04 10/20/2022
73515 65529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Harvay Otder (GENERAL FUND 200.95 10/20/2022
73515 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  tech tools GENERAL FUND 47.94 1012012022
73515 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  tech tools GENERAL FUND 71.90 10/20/2622
73516 55529 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  tech tools GENERAL FUND 83,88 10/20/2022
73515 _b552¢g MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  tech tools GENERAL FUND 35,95 10/20/2022
73515 656530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  headphones GENERAL FUND 16.99 10/20/2022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  science supplies GENERAL FUND 70.83 10/20/2022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Chromebook parts (GENERAL FUND 99.18 1012062022
73515 55630 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION ~ Chromahook parts GENERAL FUND 148.77 10/20/2022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION  Chromabook parts GENERAL FUND 173.56 10/20/2022
73515 /55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION ~ Ghromshook parts GENERAL FUND 74,38 10/20/2022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION  Focds class oider GENERAL FUND 722.92 101202022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  tents and mats {2) GENERAL FUND 142.78 1012042022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  speaker MISCELLANEOUS FUND 28.62 10/20/2022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION ~ Welding books {22) GENERAL FUND 112466 10/20/2022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION  pencll sharpener GENERAL FUND 18.18 10£20/2022
73515 55630 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION  FFA supplies MISCELLANEQOUS FUND 102.11 10£20/2022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION [T supplies GENERAL FUND 85.16 10/20/2022
73515 55630 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION [T supplies GENERAL FUND 129.26 10/20/2022
73515 55630 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION  IT supplles GENERAL FUND 150.80 1012012022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION T supplies GENERAL FUND 64.63 107202022
73615 55630 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Foods class GENERAL FUND 775.22 10/20/2022.
73515 55630 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Office supplles GENERAL FUND 48.61 10/20/2022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  rcses senior night GENERAL FUND 8.49 10/20/2022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  roses senof night GENERAL FUND 8.49 1042072022
73515 55530 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  gluten free food LUNCH FUND 23.98 10120/2022
73516 55536 MONTANA MEDICAL BILLING glaim submisslon charge MISCELLANEGUS FUND 3353.00 10120/2022
73517 55638 NAPT membership TRANSPORTATION 115.00 1002072022

FUND
73518 55635 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water system tested GENERAL FUND 289.75 10/20/2022
73518 55635 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water system tested GENERAL FUND 562.49 10120/2022
73518 55635 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water system tested GENERAL FUND 562.49 10/20/2022
73518 55535 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water system tested GENERAL FUND 280.77 1062012022
73519 55534 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Planitatium show/Frenchtown ~ GENERAL FUND 120.00 10/20/2022
73520 55531 WEX BANK bus route fuel TRANSPORTATION 4768.08 10/20/2022
‘ FUND
73520 55631 WEX BANK Sped bus fusl TRANSPORTATION 234,23 10/20/2022

Octohor



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

11/8/2022 Page
Check # Clalm # Vendor Name Desctiption Title Amount Check Date
FUND
73520 56531 WEX BANK School car fusl GENERAL FUND 215.64 1012012022
73620 56631 WEX BANK JH Athletics Fusl GENERAL FUND 1028.64 10/20£2022
736520 55531 WEX BANK HS Athlatic Fuel GENERAL FUND 2147.98 10/20/2022
73520 '5553" WEX BANK Traffic Ed Fuel TRAFFIC ED FUND 228.79 10120/2022
73520 55531 WEX BANK Maint Fual bilt GENERAL FUND 115.24 10/20/2022
73620 56531 WEX BANK Maint Fuel bill GENERAL FUND 22372 10120/2022
73520 55534 WEX BANK Maint Fuel bl GENERAL FUND 223.72 10/20/2022
73520 55531 WEX BANK Maint Fugl bil GENERAL FUND 115.25 10/20/2022
73520 56631 WEX BANK HS Activities Fuel GENERAL FUND 22163 10f20/2022
73521 53667 TAMARA BLANCHARD Jury Duly mileage fee GENERAL FUND 2352 10/25/2022
73622 54721 SHAREENA MUSSO reimb Chicago trip meals GENERAL FUND $9.00 10/25/2022
73523 556542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD calculater program GENERAL FUND 65.00 102512022
73523 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Welding items GENERAL FUND 14.80 10£2612022
73523 55642 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD business class supplies BUILDING FUND 67.08 10/25/2022
73523 55642 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MCEL registration- GENERAL FUND 550.00 1012612022
73523 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MCEL registration GENERAL FUND 275.00 10/26/2022
73523 55642 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MCEL ragistration GENERAL FUND 275.00 101252022
73523 56542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MCEL reglstration GENERAL FUND 275.00 1012512022
73523 56542 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD books return BUILDING FUND 134,99 1012512022
735623 55642 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD audio books GENERAL FUND 24 49 1012512022
73523 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MS math confarence MISCELLANEOUS FUND 1635.00 1012512022
73523 55642 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD laminator film 2 GENERAL FUND 204.48 101252022
73623 556642 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Uttimate SLP GENERAL FUND 2580 10/25/2022
73523 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD alrline tickets MS math MISCELLANECUS FUND 2468.80 10/25/2022
73523 56642 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD buckle locks Spad bus TRANSPORTATION 53.85 10/25/2022
: FUND
73623 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD libra FM monthly GENERAL FUND 14.99 10/25/2022
73523 - 56642 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD saience lab GENERAL FUND 2313 10/25/2022
73623 55542 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD Santa Fe hotel deposit MISCELLANEQUS FUND 528,59 10/26/2022
73523 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD movies GENERAL FUND 33.84 101252022
73523 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mevies GENERAL FUND 22.56 102512022
73523 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD FFA materials MISCELLANEOQUS FUND 1406.75 10/25{2022
73523 56542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD swim passes Sped GENERAL FUND 274.60 10/25/2022
73523 56542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD swim passos Sped GENERAL FUND 130.00 101252022
73623 68542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD swim passes Sped GENERAL FUND 86,00 101262022
73523 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD swim passos Sped GENERAL FUND 79.00 10/25{2022
73523 55542 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD swim passos Sped GENERAL FUND 119.00 10/25/2022
73523 55643 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Propane Elem GENERAL FUND 7376 10/25/2022
73523 55643 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Propane Elem GENERAL FUND 1647.40 10/25/2022
73523 - 56543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Propans Elem GENERAL FUND 737.64 10262022
73523 55643 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Bus Digpensary TRANSPORTATION 273167 10/26/2022
FUND
73523 56543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Propane HS GENERAL FUND 3879 1012612022
73523 55643 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Propane HS GENERAL FUND 4250.61 101252022
73523 55643 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Propane HS GENERAL FUND 605712 101262022
73523 - 55643 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill N campus GENERAL FUND 39474 10/25/2022
73523 55643 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill N campus 5131.77 10/252022

October

GENERAL FUND




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

111812022 Page 8
Chack # _Clalm # Vendor Name Dasetiption Title Amount Check Date
73523 55543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill N campus GENERAL FUND 8868.79 1072512022
73523 56543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill N campus TRANSPORTATION 356.28 10/25/2022

o FUND
73523 55543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill N campus TRANSPORTATION 30.48 1072562022
' FUND
73523 55543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEGC bill greenhouse GENERAL FUND 4.46 10/25/2022
73523 56543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill greenhouse GENERAL FUND 111.83 10/26/2022
73523 56543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill greenhouse GENERAL FUND 58.15 101262022
73523 56543 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD MEQC bill gresnhouse TRANSPORTATION 4,03 1012512022
FUND
73523 55643 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill greenhouse TRANSPORTATION 045 10/25{2022
FUND
73523 56643 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill  campus GENERAL FUND 69,02 10/25/2022
73523 55543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC blll 8 campus GENERAL FUND 247543 10/25/2022
73623 56543 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC blll 8 campus GENERAL FUND 1287.22 1012512022
73523 56543 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC blll S campus TRANSPORTATION 89,12 10/25/2022
FUND
73523 56643 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD MEC bill S campus TRANSPORTATION 9,90 10/25/2022
FUND
73523 58645 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD JMG gift MISCELLANEQUS FUND 25.00 10/25/2022
73523 55546 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD laundry detergent GENERAL FUND 17.79 10/25/2022
73523 56647 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD FoodsfLarson GENERAL FUND 450,11 10/25/2022
73523 " 556544 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD trout in the classroom MISCELLANEQUS FUND 36.90 10/26/2022
73523 55548 BMO HARRIE MASTERCARD learning and growing GENERAL FUND 108.00 10/25/2022
73523 55648 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD starfall MISCELLANEOUS FUND 213.00 10/25/2022
73523 55548 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD starfall MISCELLANEOUS FUND 142.00 101262022
73523 55549 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD spalling bee GENERAL FUND 350.00 101252022
73523 55649 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD copper league toumy lunch MISCELLANECQUS FUND 72,32 7 10/25/2022
73523 " 55550 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD MCASE rooms GENERAL FUND 477.04 1012512022
73523 55661 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD blttons GENERAL FUND 243,34 1012572022
73523 55662 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD blua antfreeze TRANSPORTATION 44,00 101252022
FUND
735623 55553 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD foods class GENERAL FUND 12.36 1042512022
73524 65666 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS library books GENERAL FUND 362,58 10f25/2022
73525 - 55557 FRENGHTOWN LUSPS hewslatter mafling GENERAL FUND 504.44 10/25/2022
73526 55554 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS EK supplias GENERAL FUND 246.80 10/26/2022
73527 £5555 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY printer replacements BUILDING FUND 3177.00 10/25/2022
Totals: 340 records printed

October




6£'/88'624 |<- saanypuadx3 |ejo) 96°'vE6 LS |<~ saunypuadxg Ajypuoly By
29'8 0F'S06'ZLS  |<- senuaney |el0L :pua-1eap 09°8Z1L°GS  |<— sanuaaay Ayyuop Bay pus-iea)
44153113
pueH uo yses
- : 71'€£0'8% 9czs BY'G6L'067$ G5'6.$ 6¢°L£8'62$ 00°0% 000% 00'0% 67'128'CHS [eloL
00'0% £¢0g sunr
00°0% £202 fen
00°0$ £20 Judy
000$ £¢0¢ Yorew
00'0% £20g Aenige4
0008 £20g Menuer
00'0% 220g JequiadeQ
00'0% ¢20¢ lequianoN
£9'892'8EHS$ 71'€£0'8% 8908 BY'G6L0EYS 68°1ES GE'G96'GLY 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 66'9LE'cS 220z 12q100
L¥'788'0GH$ 922083 99°0$ G6'L1B'ZYYS PSGLS 61'G6E'GS 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% INAVATAS 220 Jaquiaideg
£6'6V9'EGHS 08'120'8$ 29°0$ E1'8L5'GVYS 9091$ 00'GLLS 000$ 00'0% 00°0% 12'9292% zzoz snbny
pLLEL'LGYS 8/°0L0'8% ¥£°0$ 9e'080'Erv$ 9091$ 59'L07'8% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% ZE'POE'VS zzoz finr
19'202'55v$ 8/°0.0'8% 00°0$ €Q°LEL LS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 80UB|Rg JEA J0Ud
1831y Asuopy BB
souejeg IIN/sBuireg wyag sbuines Wind anuanay amey Aues sanusney
: : Busiosyn | uolun upalg | s1s09 B0 sune|) "
pu3-Ujuop sioleonp3 W |sioleanp3 LI 1s2i3)u| 2 wnjwalg
uojun IpaID uozioH
ss07 doig
UOZUOH

i

AYVINNNS LNIJWILVLS
aNNd 1SNYL JONVENSNI £202-2202 ¥V3IA TvOSId




11/09/22

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Statement of Retivity by Account Name for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

13:06:43
Opening
Account Balance

444 5 VALLEY HONOR BAND 41,23
225 ACADEMIC CHALLENGE 888,32
100 ACTIVITIES 84728,37
231 ANTME QLUB 332.46
2046 ART CLUB 66,06
216 BEND FUNDRRISER 6139.17
294 BBEB FUNDRAISER 2310.60
120 BOYS BASKETBALL 75.00
103 BROADCAST 2609%.35
149 CALENDAR PROCEEDS 2085.69
214 CANDY MRCHINE 569,01
143 CHEER 175,400
210 CHEERLEADERS 946.20
207 CHOIR FUNDRAISER 728,37
320 CLASS OF 2020 2184.97
322 CLASS OF 2022 1132.12
323 CLASS OF 2023 5786.54
324 CLASS OF 2024 1361.29
325 CLASS OF 2025 2190.62
326 CLASS OF .2026 3219.68
101 CONCESSIONS 35048,91
112 CROSS COUNTRY -140.00
293 CROS3 COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 459,16
278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE 1231.06
416 DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6 4308.20
189 DISTRICTS ~ DIVISIONALS 1386.57
151 DIV.VB TOURNAMENT 882,91
153 DIVISIONAL TRACK 33.00
2%9 FB FUNDRAISER 16528,00
229 FCCLA 430,71
283 FFA FUNDRAISER -201.34
110 FOOTBALL 4632.15
115 FOOTBALL PLAY-QFFS 216,54
295 GBB FUNDRAISER 2296.82
113 GOLF ~1508,00
292 GOLF FUNDRAISER 26,92
400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY 1677.81
240 HIGH SCHOQL MUSIC 2701.91
212 HOME EC 775,61
255 HOSA. 352.69
500 IN & OUT 128.86
233 INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB 314,21
418 INTERMEDTATE ACTIVITIES 1017.96
450 JH CHOIR 242,95
420 JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 89.31
230 JH FESTIVAL 799.83
475 JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND 1357.57
412 JH GBB FUNDRAISER 532.64
41¢ JH LOUNGE/POP 8.96
41% JH SOCCER FUNDRAISER 171.27
415 JH TACKLE FB 1309.18
422 JH TRACK FUNDRALSER 24,10

Disbursed in Transit Deposits

(~}

0.00
0.00
112.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
C.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
4395.97
127.00
.00
.00
0,00
0.00
0.Q0
0.00
0,00
0,00
115.00
1399.52
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
37.92
0.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
t.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Recelpts )
Transfers
(+) {+]

0.00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 525.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 3064.83 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0,00 0,00
0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 .00 0,00
0.00 5723,40 0.00
0.00 .00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 1403.75 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 468.00 0.00
¢.00 1536.00 0.00
0.00 G.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 G.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00

Invest
()

Page: 1 of &
Report ID: 8100

Misc. Misc.
Farnings Charges Closing
(+} (-]  Balance
0.00 0.00 41,23
0.00 0.00 B88.32
0,00 10.39 85130.098
0.00 0.00 332.4%6
0.00 0.00 66,06
0.00 0.00 9204,00
0,00 174.99 2135.61
0,00 0.00 75.00
0.00 0.00 2609,35
0.00 0.00 2085.69
0.00 0.00 569,01
0,00 0,00 175,00
0,00 0.00 946.20
0.00 0.00 728.37
0,00 0.00 2184,97
0.00C 0.00 1132,12
0.00 0.00 5786,54
0,00 0.00 1361.29
0.00 0,00 2190,62
0,00 0.00 3219,68
0,00 180,80 36196.,54
0.00 0.0¢ -267,00
0.00 0.00 459,16
0.00 806.14 1826,67
0,00 0.00 4308.20
0.00 0.00 1386.57
0.00 0.00 882,91
0,00 0.00 33,00
.00 0.00 16528.00
0.00 Q.00 430.71
Q.00 B80.00 71.66
0.00 0.00 5068.63
0.00 0.00 216,54
0.00 0.00 2296.82
0,00 0.00 ~1508.00
0,00 0.00 26.92
0,00 0,00 1639,89
0.00 0.00 2701.91
0.00 0.00 775,61
C.00 0.00 352.69
.00 0.00 12B.86
0.00 0.00 314.21
Q.00 0.00 1017.96
0.00  0.00 242.95
0.00 G.00 89,31
0.00 0.00 798.83
0.00 0.00 1357.57
.00 0.00 532,64
0.00 0.00 8.96
0.00 0.00 171.27
0.00 0.00 1309.18
0.00 0.00 24.10




11/09/22

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Transfers

Invest
(+}

13:06:43 Statement of Activity by Account Name for 10/01/22' to 10/31/22
Recalipts
Opening Dbisbursed In Transit Deposits
Account Balance {-) {+}

413 JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER 667,95 0.00 0.00 0.00
123 JH WRESTLING 299.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
218 JUMG {JOBS MT GRADS) 20,02 0.00 0.00 0.00
402 JR. HIGH ACTIYITIES ©2446,17 434,00 0.00 1906,01
404 JR. HIGH ANNUAL 140,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
414 JR. HIGH GRADUATION 4799,84 0.00 Q.00 0.00
403 JR, HIGH STUD. CQUNCIL 2726,25 471.56 0.00 0.00
208 KEY CLUB 4886.31 0.00 0.00 105.00
421 LITTLE DRIBBLERS 514.69 0.00 0.00 0.00
417 MATH COUNTS 119,17 C.00 0.00 0,00
102 MBALS 20665.48 0.00 0.00 0.00¢
144 MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF 2880.39 0.00 0,00 0,00
203 NEWSPAPER 297,05 0.00 0.00 0.00
215 MHS 3431.62 840.08 0.00, 0,00
232 PEP CLUB 729,99 0,00 .00 0.00
228 PERCUSSICON FUNDRAISER 71,02 0.00 0.00 0,00
201 8.C. IMPROVEMENT FUND 6053.16 0.00 0.00 0,00
290 8B FUNDRAISER 7129.44 0,00 0,00 0,00
224 SCHOOL PLAY 3941.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
236 SCIENCE TRIP FUNDRAISER 29.21 0.C0 0,00 0.00
134 SOCCER -186.29 974,40 0.00 1281.C0
296 SOCCER - BOYS FUNDRAISER 1762 .20 .00 0.00 G.00
288 BOCCER -~ GIRLS FUNDRAISER 709.85 .00 0.00 .00
135 SOCCER PLAYOFF 268.50 0.00 0.00 0,00
132 SOFPTRALL 25,00 0.00 0.00 265,00
140 SPEECH & DRAMD =-25.00 0.00 0.00 225.00
209 SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRAISER 463.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 STUDENT COUNCIL 6142.94 1789.39% 0.00 10.00
423 SUNSHINE FOND 571.68 0.00 0.00 0,00
281 8SWIM FUNDRAISER 552.25 0.00 0.00 0,00
275 THE BRONC STORE 841.17 0,00 0.00 0.00
130 TRACK 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C
287 TRACK PFUNDRALSER 4.35 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00
297 VB FUNDRAISER 14655.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
121 VOLLEYBALIL, 728.80 1448,84 0.00 2232.00
289 WR FUNDRAISER 907,30 0.00 0,00 0.00
122 WRESTLING 175,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
202 YEARBOOK 3717.84 0.00 0.00 1105.00
280 YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12 1084.34 0.00 0.00 0.00
898 MISC EARNINGS 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total for Student Acdounts 289279,41 12145.68 12849,99

Page:

2 of 5

Report ID: 8100

Misc.

Misc,

Barnings Charges Closing

()

(3

Balance

0,00
1000, 69
0,00
0,00
0.00
374,90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
175,28
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
G.00
175,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
150,00
0.00
0.00

3128,19

20.02
3918,18
140,00
4799.84
1254.00
4991.31
514.69
118.17
20290.58
2880.39
297.05
2591.504
128.99
71.02
6053,18
7129.44
3941.91
29,21
120.32
1762.20
709.85
268.50
290.00
200.00
463.05
4188.27
571.68
552,25
841,17
25,00
1,35
14480.17
1511, 986
907,30
175.00
4672.84
1084, 34
0.01

293855.53



11/08/22°
13:06:43

Account

FRENCHTOWN SCHOQL
Statement of Activity by Account Wame for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

991 CASH ON HAND

Receipts Misc. Misc.

Opening Disbursed 1in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Earnings Charges Closing
Balance {~) {+) {+) {+) {+) (+} {~) Balance
1025.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1025,
Bank Account Totals 288254.41  12145,68 6.00  19849,09 0.00 0,00 3128.19 2952830,
Bank Balance 292830,
Plus Outstanding Checks 27192,

Minus Cutstanding Deposits
Balance 295622,
Minus Receipts in Transit 0.

Page: 3 of §
Report ID: 8100

8tatement Balance 295622,

0,

00

53

53
03
00

56



11/09/22
13:06:44

Account

231
206
216
294
120

149
214
143
210
207
315
316
317
318
320
322
323
324
325
326
101
112
293
278
416
189
151
153
408
111
405
299
229
283
110
115
295
113
292
400
240
212
255
500
233
118
450
420
230

5 VALLEY HONOR BAND
ACADEMIC CHALLENGE
ACTIVITIES

ANIME CLUB

ART CIUB

BAND FUNDRAISER

BBB FUNDRATSER

BOYS BASKETBALL
BROADCAST

CALENDAR PROCEEDS
CANDY MACHINE

CHEER

CHEERLEADERS

CHOIR FUNDRAISER
CLASS OF 2015

CLASS QF 2016

CLASS OF 2017

CLASS OF 2018

CLASS OF 2020

CLASS OF 2022

CLASS OF 2023

CLASE OF 2024

CLASS QF 2025

CLASS QOF 2026
CONCESSIONS

CROSS COUNTRY

CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
CULINARY ENTERPRISE
DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6
DISTRICTS - DIVISTONALS
DIV.VB TOURNAMENT
DIVISIONAL TRACK

ELE. P.&. FUND

ELE. 5P ED PRCJECTS
ELEM. RECYCLING

FB FUNDRAISER

FCCLA

FFA FUNDRALBER
FOOTBALL

FOOTBALL PLAY-QFFS
GBB FUNDRAISER

GOLF

GOLF FUNDRAISER

GRADE SCHOOQL ACTIVITY
HIGH ECHOOL MUSIC
HOME EC

HOSA

IN & OUT

INDUSTRIAL TECH CLIIB
INTERMEDTATE ACTIVITIES
JHE CHOIR

JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
JH FESTIVAL

Statement of Astivity by ARccount Name for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Closing Balance

85130.98
332.46
65.06
9204.00
2135.61
75.00
260%,35
2085, 69
569,01
175,00
94%,20
728,37
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2184,97
1132.12
5786,54
1361,28
2180,62
3219,68
36196,54
~287,00
459,16
1828, 67
4308.,20
1386.57
882,81
" 33,00
0.00
0,00
0,00
16528.00
430.71
71.66
5068.63
216,54
2286,82
~1508.00
26,92
1639.89
2701.91
795.61
352,69
128.86
314.21
1017.96
242,95
89.31
799,83

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Investment Balance

1
=]
(9]
w
o
B
i

-16.27
-415.42
-618.26

0.C0
0.00
0.00
-586.32
0.00
-§4.58

C 84,44
~666.47
~498.41
-174.48
~197,01
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
-103,32
0.00
-0.90
0.00
0:400
0.00
-494.27
~14%1.13

-83.57
~5561.34
-367.74

0.00
0.00
0.00
1140.40
0.00
~737.15
~631,00
.00
~200.63
0.00
0.00
-97.76
~-67.50
0.00
~-21,99
0.00

Checking Balance
41,23
1304.50
94490,27
332.486
82,33
9619.42
2753.87
75.00
2609,35
2085.69°
1155.33
175.00
1030.78
812.81
666,47
498,41
174,48
197.01
2184,97
1132.12
5786,54
1361.29
2190,62
3219.68
36196.54
~267.00
562.48
1828,867
4309,10
1386.57
882,91
33.00
494,27
141,13
83,57
17079.34
798,45
71.66
5068.63
216.54
3437.22
-1508.00
764,07
2270.89
2701.91
976.24
352.69
128,86
411,97
1085.46
242,95
113.30
799,83

Page: 4 of &
Report ID: 8100W



11/09/22
13:06:44

123
218
402
404
414
403
208
421
417
102
144
203
215
250
232
228
201
290
224
236
134
296
288
135
132
140
209
200
423
281
2175
130
287
297
121
269
122
202
280

Account

Statement. of Activity by Account Name for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Closing Balance

JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND
JH GEB FUNDRAISER

JH LOUNGE/POER

JH SOCCER FUNDRAISER

JH TACKLE FRB

JH TRACK FUMDRAISER

JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
JH WRESTLING

IMG {JOBS MT GRADS)

JR. HIGH ACTIVITIES

JR. HIGH ANNUAL

JR. HIGH GRADUATION

JR. HIGH BTUD. COUNCIL
KEY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBBLERS

MATH COUNTS

MEALS

MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
NEWSPAPER

NHS '

OLD CONCESSIONS

PEP CLUB

PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER
5.¢. IMPROVEMENT FUND

SB FUNDRAISER

SCHOOL PLAY

SQIENGE TRIP FUNDRATSER
SOCCER

SOCCER - BOYS FUNDRATSER
SOCCER ~ GIRLS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER PLAYOFF
SOFTBALL

SPEECH & DRAMA
SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRAISER
STUDENT COUNCIL

SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM FUNDRAISER

THEE BROMC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRAISER

VB FUNDRAISER

VOLLEYRALL

WR FUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

YEARBOCK

YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12

Student Acoocunkt Tetals

1357.57
532.64
8,96
171,27
1309.18
24,10
667,95
299,25
20,02
3918.18
140.00
4799, 84
1254,00
4991,31
514.69
119.17
2029¢.58
2880.39
297.05
2591.54
0,00
729,99
71.02
60563.16
7126.44
3941,71
29.21
120.32
1762.20
709,85
268.50
2%0.00
200,00
463.05
4188.27
571,68
552.25
841,17
25,00
4,35
14480.17
1511, 96
907,30
175,00
4672.84
1084, 34

293855, 52

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Investment Balanca
0.00
-205.03
-147.62
-42,17
~238.36
(.00
-107.56
0.00
-37.64
0,00
0,00
-32.97
-1534,36
~312,98
~366.16
-29,34
0.00
0.00
~61.08
~898.50
-3766.41
~179.75
-18.55
~876,49
~1366,05
~959,86
0.00
G.00
~287.14
-209.17
0,00
0.00
0.00
-8.14
-562,23
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
=-0.80
~34,05
0.00
~1B0.97
0.00
~1767,93
0.00

~32088.04

Checking Balance
1357,57
731,67
156.58
213.44
1547.54
24.10
715,51
299.25
51.66
3918.18
140.00
4832.81
2788.36
304,29
880, 85
148.51
20290.58
2880.39
358.13
3490,04
3766.41
909.74
89,57
7029.65
8496.39
4901.,57
29,21
120.32
2049,34
919.02
268,50
290.00
200,00
471.19
4750,50
571.68
552.25
841.17
25.00
5,15
14514,22
1511, 96
1088,27
175.00
6440.77
1084.34

' 325943.56

Page: 5 of 5
Report ID: S100W



11/08/22
13108:21

Check 4 Vendor#/Vendor Name

25678 611 KENNETH GONZALEZ
25689 766 SETH KITCHIN

25999 177 DALE ASANOVICH
26102 333 CASEY LANG

26123 333 CASEY LANG

26139 . 4199 PETER KICKS

26167 999999 CRISTY OESTREICH
26174 85 SHAWN CLEVELAND
26213 1002 ABE HINDERAKER
26218 333 CASEY LBNG

26223 995999 SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL- FFA
26224 437 POLSON HIGH SCHOOL
26230 . 483 GARY STEIN

26231 726 JILL DOMAHUE

26233 999999 KENDAL BALDWIN
26244 121 GREGG SAUTTER
26246 327 GORDY PACE

26247 322 RANDY STQOS

26252 327 GORDY PACE

26253 i 866 KEITH MASON

26255 915 HELLGATE HIGH SCEOOIL
26260 218 ALYCE YORKAM

26261 175 LYNN WEGER

26262 218 ALYCE YORKAM

26263 486 ASHLEY FINMERTY
26264 152 CARA GREWELL

26265 175 LYNN WEGER

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Outstanding Check Reglster thru 10/31/22

12/09/21
12/09/21
04/07/22
06/21/22
oB/29/22
08/02/22
09/14/22
0s/16/22
10/03/22
10/03/22
10/05/22
10/06/22
10/06/22
10/06/22
10/07/22
10/14/22
10/14/22
10/14/22
lo/17/22
10/18/22
lo/18/22
10/20/22
10/20/22
10/27/22
10/27/22
10/21/722
10/27/22

Total for checks:
Number of checks:

Chack
Amgunt

2,792.03
27

Paried
Cleared Requisitlon #

Page! 1 of 1
Report ID: WL1l0




11/09/22
13:08:38

Account/Dascription
100 ACTIVITIES
Championship Softball Banner
Homecoming Float Prep
Shanda Sivertsen Activity Fes
koclyn Noyes Adult Bctivity
Matthew Elder Adult Activity
Anbsr Steffenson Adult Pass
Max Twite Activity Pass
Bavannah Deuter Actilvity Fee
Chef's Storda— Rubber gloves
Hartman/Haberlock Family
Kaydence White Activity Fee
Allyscon Bonet Activity Fee
Aleah Knight Activity Pass
Marley Atkin Activity Pass
Emma Schwindt Activity Fee
Gabby Wine Activity Fee

216 BAND FUNDRAISER
UofM Cencesslons Proceeds

UofM FB vs Idaho Con. Procesds

294 BBB PUNDRAISER
Fastmodel Sports-

101 CONCESSIONS

Samml Brant-Concessions Worker
Nacho Cheese

Concesslens Coca~Cola

JV B Vs. Loyocla Concessicns
VB Vs Corvallls Proceeds

U8 Chef's Store- Hamburger

Jv I'B Vs,
Concessions Supplles Order

JV FB Vs, Hamllton Proceeds
VB Vs, Stevi Proceeds 10/7/22
M8 VB Tourney- 10/15/22-

FB va. Stevi 10/34/22-

VB Vs. Butte Central Pink Cut
VB va. Hamilton 10/20/22

Polson Proceeds

112 CROSS CCUNTRY

HS8 Boys Pee

HS Glrls Fea

2022 State ¥C Boy's Fes
2022 State XC Girls Fee

278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE

FRENCETOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Report for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Vendor/Payee Name

BIG BEAR SIGN CO INC
SUPERICR SEPTIC

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
DOYLE'S SHEERHAN
COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY

BRONCS GROCERY

POLSON HIGH SCHOCL
POLSON BIGH SCHOOL
HELLGATE HIGH SCHOOL
HELLGATE HIGH SCHOOL

Data Transaction
10/05/22 CHK 26221
10/05/22 CHK 26228
10/07/22 DER 7613
10/07/22 DEP 7914
10/07/22 DEP 7914
10/12/22 DEP 7924
10/12/22 DEP 7924
10/13/22 DEP 7915
10/14/22 MIsC 1973
16/18/22 DEP 7926
10/18/22 DEP 7926
10/20/22 DEP 7917
10/20/22 DEP 7918
10/20/22 DEP 7918
10/31/22 DEP 7920
10/31/22 DEP 7920
10/31/22 DEP 7920
10/31/22 DEP 1821
10/27/22 MESC 1880
10/05/22 CHK 26222
10/05/22 CHK 26225
10/05/22 CHK 26227
10/07/22 DEP 7913
10/07/22 DEP 7914
10/11/22 MISC 1971
10/13/22 DEP 7916
10/39/22 CHK 26259
10/20/22 DEP 7917
10/20/22 DEP 7918
10/31/22 DEP 7919
10/31/22 DEP 7919
10/31/22 DEP 7920
10/31/22 DEP 7921
10/05/22 CHK 26224
10/06/22 CHK 26224
10/18/22 CHK 26255
10/18/22 CHR 26255

Report ID:

Amcunt

-42.00
=70.00
30,00
45,00
45,00
45.00
30,00
30.00
-10.39
120.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00

1715.C0
1349.83

-174.93

-62,91
-121,4%
~2730.62
260,00
456,25
-180.80
205.00
~1480.98
290,75
685.50
1198.15
1427.25
779.25
421,25

-25.00
~25.00
-35.00
-42.00

leof 8
5110

Page:

Balance

84728.37

85130,98

6139.17

8204.00

2310.60

21356.61

35049.91

36196.54

~140.00

~267.00

1231.06



11/09/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Pagei; 2 of 8

13:08:38 Aotivity Detail Report fer 10/01/22 to 10/31/22 Report ID: 3110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount; Balance

Bmazecn- Coffee Cart Supplies 10/04/22 MISC 1863 -23.57
Amazon- Coffee Cart Supplies 10/04/22 MISC 1878 ~47.,14
Amazori- Coffee Cart Supplies 10/04/22 MISC 1879 ~26.76
Lotus Energy- Coffee Cart 10/05/22 MIsC 1865 ~107,85
Brone's Grocery- Coffee Cart 10/12/22 MISC 1972 -15,98%
Coffee Cart Proceeds 10/13/22 DEP 1916 1128.75
Chef's Store- Supplies for 10/17/22 MIBC 1975 -560.92
Coffee Cart Procaeds 10/20/22 DEP 7917 275,00
Bronc's Grocery- Coffee Cart 10/28/22 Misc 1977 -23.94

1828.67

283 FFA FUNDRALSER ' -201.34
NILE- Registration for 6 10/05/22 MISC 1964 -80.00
RVI Registration for 11 SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL- FFA 10/05/22 CHK 26223 -110.00
Extra Meal SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL- FFA 10/05%/22 CHK 26223 -5,00
Big 8ky HS Leadership Feass 10/07/22 DEP 7914 297,00
Viktor HS DLS Fee 10/20/22 DEP 7917 £4.00
8t. Regls HS DLS Fee 4/7/22 10/20/22 DEP 7918 81,00
Hot Springs HS DLS Fee 9/7/22 10/20/22 DEP 7918 36,00

71,66

11¢ FOOTBALL ‘ 4932,15
JV Football Officlal Vs Loyola DUSTIN DELRIDGE 10/03/22 CHK 26216 48,00
Mileage DUSTIN DELRIDGE 16/03/22 CHK 262186 -18,58
Per Diem DUSTIN DELRIDGE 10/03/22 CHK 26216 -3.84
Sub Varsity Footbhall Official DANIEL NAGEL 10/03/22 CHK 26217 ~48.,00
Per Diem’ DANIEL NAGEL 10/03/22 CHK 26217 -3.84
Sub Varsity Football Officlal CASEY LANG 10/03/22 CHK 26218 -48.,00
Per Diem CASEY LANG 10/03/22 GHK 26218 -3.84
Sub Varsity Football Official JAMES MAUNDER ~ 10/03/22 CHK 26219 -48.00
Per diem JAMES MAUNDER 10/03/22 CHK 26219 ~3.84
Porta Potty Rental 9/19-10/17 SUPERTICR SEPTIC 10/05/22 CHE 26228 -334.00
Sub Varsity FB Officlal GLEN WELCH 10/10/22 CHK 26235 -48,00
Mileage GLEN WELCH 10/10/22 CHK 26235 -18.56
Per Diem GLEN WELCH 10/10/22 CHR 26235 ~3.84
Sub Varsity FB Official PAUL DRUYVESTEIN 10/10/22 CEK 26236 -48.00
Per Diem PAUL DRUYVESTEIH 10/10/22 CEK 26236 -3.84
Sub Varsity FB Official SCOTT WELCH 10/10/22 CHK 26237 ~48.,00
Per Diem SCOTT WELCH 10/10/22 CHK 26237 -3.84
Suk Varsity FR OQfficial LEWIS MYBRS 10/10/22 CHK 26238 -48,00
Per Diem . LEWIS MYER3 10/10/22 CHK 26238 -3.84
Varsity FB Official 10/14/22 GREGG SAUTTER 10/14/22 CHK 26244 =70,00
Mileage GREGG SAUTTER 10/14/22 CHK 26244 -18,56
Per Diem GREGG SAUTTER 10/14/22 CHK 262414 ~3.84
Varsity B Official 10/14/22 TIM SKALSKY 16/14/22 CHK 26245 ~70.00
Per Diem TIM SKALSKY 10/14/22 CHK 26245 ~3.84
Varsity FB Official 10/14/22 GORDY BACE 10/14/22 CHK 26246 -70.00
Per Diem GORDY PACE 10/14/22 CHK 26246 -3.84
Varsity E.'B Qfficial 10/14/22 RANDY STOOS 10/14/22 CHK 26247 ~70.00
Per Diem RANDY STOOS 10/14/22 CHK 26247 ’ -3.84
Varslty FB Official 10/14/22 KLINE VORHES 10/14/22 CHK 26248 -70.00
Per Diem KLINE VORHES 10/14/22 CHK 26248 -3.84

Sub Varslty FB Official ERIC OBRIGEWITCH 10/17/22 CHK 26249 ~-48,00



11/09/22 FRENCHTOWN SCROOL " Paget 3 of 8

13:08:38 Activity Detail Report for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22 Report ID: 8110
Account/Description Vendor/Payse Name Date Transaction Anount Balance
Mileage ERIC OBRLGEWITCH 10/17/22 CHK 26249 ~18.56
Per Diem ERIC OBRIGEWITCH 10/17/22 CHK 26249 ~3.84
Sub Varsity FB Official DANIEL NAGEL 10/17/22 CHK 26250 -48.00
Per Diem DANIEL NAGEL 10/17/22 CHE 26250 ~3.84
Sub Varsity FB Offical SCOTT WELCH 10/17/22 CHK 26251 ~48,00
Per Diem 8COTT WELCH 10/17/22 CHK 26251 ~3,84
Sub Varsity FB Official GORDY PACE 10/17/22 CHR 26252 ' -48.00
Per Diem GORDY PACE 10/17/22 CHK 26252 ~3,84
¥B va., Stevi 10/14/22- Gate 10/31/22 bEP 7919 £97.,00
FB va. Stevl 10/14/22- Gate 10/31/22 DEP 7919 839.00
5068.63
400 GRADE SCHCOL ACTIVITY 1677,81
Elem. Tedcher's Lounge COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 10/05/22 CEK 26227 ~3'7.982
1639,89
402 JR. HIGH ACTIVITIES 2446.17
M5 Boys Fee POLSON HIGH SCHOOL 10/05/22 CHR 26224 -25.00
MS Girls Fee POLSCN HIGH SCHOOL 10/05/22 CHE 26224 -25.,00
Joe Wilson M8 Winter Sports 10/06/22 DEP 7922 25.00
Ellie Rasmussen MS VB Fee 10/07/22 DEP 7914 25,00
Jacob Smith MS Winter Sports 10/07/22 DEP 7923 25,00
Sub Varsity VB Offical KATHY GAUL 10/12/22 CHK 26240 ~48,00
Sub varsity VB Official KATHY GAUL 10/12/22 CHK 26240 -48.00
Kannin Petersen MS Winter 10/12/22 DEP 7924 25.00
Max Twite MS Winter Sports Fee 10/12/22 DEP 7924 25.00
Sub Varsity FB OFficial DANIEL WAGEL 10/13/22 CHK 26241 -48,00
BSub Varsity FB Official DANTEL NAGEL 10/13/22 CHK 26241 -48.00
Sub Varsity FB Offlcial CASEY RICHARDSON 10/13/22 CHK 26242 -48,00
Sub Varsity FB Offlcial CASEY RICHARDSON 10/13/22 CHK 26242 -48.00
Sub Varslty FB Official SOREN SYVRUD h 10/13/22 CHK 26243 ~48.00
Sub Varsity FB Official SCREN SYVRUD 10/13/22 CHK 26243 -48.00
MS VB Vs. Stevl Gate Proceeds 10/13/22 DEP 7915 : 255,01
M& FR Vs. Polson Gate Proceeds 10/13/22 DEP 7915 275.00
Kellan Von Sydow M8 Soccer Fee 10/13/22 DEP 7916 25,00
Michasl Rummel MS BBB Fee 10/13/22 DEP 7916 25.00
Jake Forthofer MS Winter 16/13/22 DEPR 1928 25.00
Dylan Prather M8 Winter Sports 10/13/22 DEP 7925 25.00
Gavin Anderson M3 Winter 1c/18/22 DEP 7826 25,00
Carter Campbell M8 Winter 10/18/22 Dup 7926 25.00
Brayden Garr MS Winter Sports 10/16/22 DEP 7926 25,00
Dylan Prather MS Sports Fee 10/18/22 DEP 7826 25,00
Hendrix Waln M5 Winter Sports 10/18/22 DEP 7926 25,00
Devin Jiminian MS Winter 10/19/22 DEP 1627 25,00
Gabrlel Martin MS Winter 10/19/22 DEP 7927 25.00
Cal Zarling M8 Winter Sports 10/19/22 DEP 7927 25.00
Camden Salas M3 BBB Fee 10/20/22 DEP 7917 25,00
Tsimmeej Yang MS BB Fea i 10/20/22 DEP 7917 25,00
Carsyn Chaussee MS XC Fee 10/20/22 DEP 1917 25.00
MS FB Vs, Stevi Gate Proceeds 10/20/22 DEP 7917 526.00
Chariee Marso MS Soccer Fee 10/20/22 DEP 7918 25,00
Robert Tillotson MS FB Fee 10/20/22 DBP 7918 25.00

Cash Bwartz MS FB Fea 13/20/22 DEP 7918 25,00



11/08/22 FRENCETOWN SCHOOL Paget: 4 of B

13:08:38 Activity Detall Repert for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22 Report ID: 5110
Account/Description Vendor/Payes Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

Issac Saller MS FB Fee 10/20/22 DEP 7918 25,00
Easton Herald MS FB Fee 10/20/22 DEP 7918 25,00
Quinton Wavaunsee MS Winter 10/20/22 DEP 1928 25.00
Huntyr White MS Winter Sports 10/20/22 DEP 7928 25.00
Braxteon Rodoni M8 Winter 10/20/22 DEP 1928 25.00
Dawson Rodoni MS Winter Sports 10/20/22 DEP 1928 25.00
Chase Kegel M3 BBB Fee 10/31/22 DEP 7920 25,00
Halaen Erickson MS XC Fee 10/31/22 DEP 7920 25.00
Jeremiah Henry MS BBB Fae 10/31/22 DEP 7920 25,00
Byan Wallsg M3 BBB Fes 10/31/22 DEP 7920 25.00
Gus Parker MS BBB Fee 10/31/22 DEP 7920 25.00

33%18,18

403 JR. HIGH STUD. COUNCIL 2726,25
MS Julce COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 10/05/22 CHK 26227 -231.40
M8 Teacher's Lounge COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 10/05/22 CHK 26227 -214.88
M§ Upstairs COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 10/05/22 CHK 26227 -25.28
Costco- Bronc store ’ 10/11/22 MISC 1969 ~70.00
Costco- Brong Store 10/11/22 MISC 1370 ~930, 69

1254.00

208 KEY CLUB 4886.31
Ellie Lewls Key Club Fee 10/07/22 DEP 7914 15,00
Addie Lewls Key Club Fee 10/07/22 DEP 7914 15,00
Taylor Mittlestat Key Club Fee 10/07/22 DER 7914 15,00
Autumn Moua Key Club Fee 10/07/22 DEFP 1914 15.00
Alina Deniscvich Key Club Fee 10/07/22 DEP 7914 15.00
Martina Garcia Key Club Fee 10/13/22 DEP 7915 15,00
Olivia Mattix Key Club Fee 10/20/22 DEP 7918 15,00

' 4981.31

102 MEALS 20665.48
Naps- Hamilton MT- State Golf 10/03/22 MISC 1961 ~105.51
Dairy Queen~ State Golf, 10/03/22 MISC 1960 -26.,70
Plve Guys- XC Post Season- 10/17/22 MISC 1974 -242,69

20290,58

215 NUS 3431.62

FT H3 Pop Machine COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 10/05/22 CHK 26227 -840.08 ’

2591,54

134 S0CCER ~186.28
Boys V Soccer Official ABE HINDERAKER 10/03/22 CHK 26213 =70,00
Girls V Soccer Qfficlal ABE HINDERAKER 10/03/22 CHK 26213 =-70.00
Mileage ABE HINDERAKER 10/03/22 CHK 26213 ~18.586
Par Diem ABE HINDERAKER 10/03/22 CHR 26213 -3,84
‘Boys V Soccer Official JON REICHARD 10/03/22 CHK 26214 ~70.00
Girls V Soccer Qfficial JON REICHARD 10/03/22 CHK 26214 -70.,00
Mileage JON REICHARD 10/03/22 CHK 26214 ~18.5b8
Per Diem JON REICHARD 10/03/22 CHK 26214 ~3.84
Boys V Sececer Official RANDY HARRISON 10/03/22 CHK 26215 ~70,00
Girls V Sovver Qfflcial RANDY HARRISON 10/03/22 CHE 26215 -70.00
Mileage RANDY HARRISON 10/03/22 CHK 26215 ~18,56



11/08/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Paget b of B

13:08:38 Activity Detall Report for 10/01/22 te 10/31/22 Report ID: 5110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transacticn Amount Balance

Per Diem RANDY HARRISON 10/03/22 CHK 26215 ~3.84
Varsity Soccer Official- JON REICHARD 10/06/22 CBK 26229 -70.00
Varsity Scccer Official- boys-- JON REICHARD 10/06/22 CHK 26229 -70.00
Mileage JON REICHARD 10/06/22 CHK 26229 ~18.56
Per Diem JON REICHARD 10/06/22 CBK 26229 -3.84
Varsity Soccer Officlal - GARY STEIN 10/06/22 CHK 26230 ~70.00
Varsity Soccer Official- Boys~ GARY STEIN 10/06/22 CHK 26230 -70,00
Mileaga GRRY STEIN 10/06/22 CHX 26230 ~18.56
Per Diem GARY STEIN 10/06/22 CHK 26230 ~3.84
Varsity Boccer Official- JILL DONAHUE 10/06/22 CHK 26231 ~70.00
Varsity Soccer Officlal- Boys- JILL DOMAHUE 10/06/22 CHK 26231 -70.00
Mileage JILL DOMAHUE 10/06/22 CHK 26231 ~18.56
Per Diem JILL DONAHUE 10/06/22 CHK 26231 ~3.84
Soccer vs, Loyola Gate 10/07/22 DEP 7913 401,00
Soccer Vs, Stevi Gate Proceeds 10/13/22 DEP 7815 398,00
Soccer Vs, Hamilton Gate 10/20/22 DEP 7918 482,00

’ 120.32

132 SOFTBALL 25.00
Fergus HS SB Tourhey Fee 10/13/22 DEP 7915 265,00

290,00

140 SPEECH & DRAMA ~25.00
Shanda Sivertsen S&D Fee 10/07/22 DEP 7913 25.00
Savannah Deutsr S+D Fee 10/13/22 DEP 7915 25,00
Kaydence White S+D Fee 10/18/22 DEP 7926 25,00
Allyson Bonet S+ Fee 10/20/22 DEP 7917 25,00
Klla Rheinhardt S+D Fee 10/20/22 DEP 7917 25.00
Aleah Knlght 8+D Feas 10/20/22 DEP 7918 25,00
Marley Atkin 8+D Fee . 10/20/22 DEP 7918 25.00
Emma Schwindt S+D fee 10/31/22 DRP 7920 . 25,00
Gabby Wine S+D PFse 10/31/22 DEP 7920 25,00

200,00

200 STUDENT COUNCIL 6142,94
Albertesons~ Senior root beer . 10/03/228 MISC 1962 ~53,50
5C Coke Machine COCA CCLA BOTTLING COMPANY 10/05/22 ChK 28227 -1599,3¢
HoCo 8hirt Proceed 10/07/22 DEP 7914 10,00
FTHS Alim Higher Fees for 19 MHSA 10/12/22 CHK 26239 ~190,00
Costco- Blopd Drive 10/24 /22 MISC 1976 -121.78

4188.27

2%7 VB FUNDRAISER 14655.17
City Life- Team building 10/06/22 MISC 1868 ~175.00

14480.17

121 VOLLEYRALL 728,80
Varsity vB Official 10/7/22 TIM LEVANS 10/07/22 CHK 26232 -70.00
Sub Varsity VB Official TIM EVANS 10/07/22 CHK 26232 ~48.00
Line Judge 0fficial 1G/7/22 TIM EVANS 10/07/22 CHK 26232 -15,00
Milsage - TIM EVANS 10/07/22 CHK 26232 -18,56
Per Diem TIM EVANS 10/07/22 CHK 26232 -3.84

varsity VB Official 10/7/22 KENDAL BALDWIN 10/07/22 CHK 26233 -70.00



11/09/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 6 of 8

13;08:38 Activity Detail Report for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22 Report ID: 8110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transacticn Amount Balance
Sub Varsity vB Qfficlial KENDAL BALDWIN 10/07/22 CHR 26233 -48.00
VB Line Judge Official 10/7/22 XENDAL BALDWIN 10/07/22 CHR 26233 -15.00
Per Diem . KENDAL BALDWIN 10/07/22 CHK 26233 -3.64
Sub Varsity VB Official ANITA GRUTSCH 10/07/22 CHK 26234 -48.00
Sub Varsity vB Official ANITA GRUTSCH 10/07/22 CHK 26234 -48.00
VB Line Judge OLFficial 10/7/22 ANTTA GRUTSCH 10/0%/22 CHK 26234 -15.00
Per Diem ANITA GRUTSCH 10/07/22 CHK 26234 -3.84
VB V3 Corvallils Gate Proceeds ’ 10/07/22 DEP 7914 470,00
Varsity vB8 Cfficial 10/18/22 KBITH MASON 10/18/22 CHK 26253 -70.00
Bub VYarsity ¥B Official KEITH MASON 10/18/22 CHK 26253 -48,00
Sub Varsity vB Officlal REITH MASON 10/18/22 CHK 26253 -48.00
Milaeage KEITH MASON 10/18/22 CHK 26253 -18.56
Per Diem KBITH MASON 10/18/22 CHK 26253 ~3.84
Varsity vB Official 10/18/22 SCOTT STOWE 10/18/22 CHK 26254 =70.00
Sub Varsi.ty VB Official SCOTT STOWE 10/18/22 CHK 26254 -48.00
Sub Varsity vB Official SCOTT STOWE 10/18/22 CHK 26254 -48,00
Per Diem SCOTT STOWE 10/18/22 CHK 26254 ~3.84
Varslty VB Official 10/20/22 LYNN WEGER 10/1%/22 CHK 262586 -70.00
Sub Varsity VB Official LYNN WEGER 10/19/22 CHE 262546 - -48,00
Sub Varsity VB Official LYNN WEGER 10/19/22 CHE 26256 ~48.00
Par Diem LYNN WEGER 10/19/22 CHK 262586 -3.84
Varsity VB Official 10/20/22 TYLER BOWEN 110/19/22 CHK 26257 ~90,00
Sub Varslty Official 10/20/22 TYLER BOWEN 10/19/22 CHK 26257 -48.,00
VB Line Offlclal 10/20/22 TYLER BOWBEN 10/19/22 CHK 26257 -15,00
Per Diem TYLER BOWEN 10/19/22 CHK 26257 ~3.84
Sub Varsity VP Official ALYCE YQAKAM 10/18/22 CHE 26258 —-48,00
VB Line Offlclal 10/20/22 ALYCE YOAKRM 10/1%8/22 CHK 26258 -15,00
VB Line Officlal 10/206/22 ALYCE YOAKAM 1G/19/22 CHK 26258 -15,00
Mileage - ATYCE YOAKEM 10/19/22 CHK 26258 ~-18,56
Per Diem ALYCE YOAKAM 10/19/22 CHK 26258 ~3,84
Varslty VB Offlcial 10/20/22 ALYCE YOAKAM 16/20/22 CHK 26260 ~70.00
Bub Varsity VB Offlcal ALYCE YOARKAM 10/20/22 CHK 26260 -48,00
Line Offical 10/20/22 ALYCE YOARAM 10/20/22 CHK 26260 -15.00
Mlieage ALYCE YOAKAM 10/20/22 CHK 26260 -18.56
Per Diem ALYCE YOAKAM 10/20/22 CHK 26260 ~3.84
Sub Varsity VB Official LYNN WEGER 10/20/22 CHK 26261 ’ ~48.00
Sub Varsity VB 0Officjlal LYNN WEGER 10/2'0/22 CHK 26261 ~48.00
Line Official 10/20/22 LYNN WEGER 10/20/22 CHE 26261 ' ~15.00
Par Disam LYNN WEGER 10/20/22 CHK 2626i -3.84
VB Line Official 10/20/22 ALYCE YOAKAM 10/20/22 CHK 26258 15.00
Per Diem ALYCE YOAKAM 10/20/22 CHK 26258 3.84
Mileage ALYCE YOAKAM 10/26/22 CHK 26268 18.56
VB Line Orflcdal 10/20/22 ALYCE YOAKAM 10/20/22 CHE 26258 15,00
Sub Varsity VB Qfficial ALYCE YOAKAM 10/20/22 CHK 26258 48.00
Sub Varslty ¥vB Official LYNN WEGER 10/20/22 CHE 26258 48,00
Per Diem LYNN WEGER 10/20/22 CHK 2625% 3.84
Sub varsity vB Officlal LYNN WEGER 10/20/22 CHK 26256 48,00
Varslty vB Officlal 10/20/22 LYNN WEGER 10/20/22 CHK 26256 70,00
VB Vs, Stevli Gate Procesds 10/20/22 DEP 7918 651,00
Play-In VB Official 10/27/22 ALYCE YOAKAM 10/27/22 CEK 26262 76,00
Mileage- 126 Miles ALYCE YORKAM 10/27/22 CHK 26262 -73.08
Par Diem ALYCE YOAKAM 10/27/22 CHE 26262 -3.84

Play-In VB Official 10/27/22 ASHLEY FINNERTY 10/27/22 CHE 26263 -76.00



11/09/22
13:08:38

Account/Descriptlon
Per Diem
Play~In Line Official 10/27/22
Per Dlem
Play-In VB Line OQfflcial
Per Diem
VB Vs, Butte Central-
VB Vs. Hamilton 10/20/22 Gate

202 YEARBOOK

Target- Glft card for students
Dairy Queen- Gift cards for
Martello Yearbook Ad

Sllver Dollar Bar Yearbook Ad
B+C Headley Yearbook Ad
Louvar 5 Distributing LIC
Cats on Broadway Yearbook Ad
Kim Duke 21-22 Yearbook
Frenchles Yearbook Ad
Frenchtown Fhysical Therapy

898 MISC CHARGES

Waps—- Hamilton MT-
Albertsons-
Dairy Queen- State
Naps—- Hamilton MT-
Albertscns—- Senior
Dalry Queen- State
Cart
Cart
Cart
Cart

State Golf
root beer
Golf,
State Golf
root besr
Golf,
Supplies

Senior

-

Amazon-~ Coffes
Coffee
Coffee
Coffes
Coffes Cart Supplies
Coffege Cart Supplies
Registration for 6
Ensrgy- Coffee Cart
Registration for 6
Energy- Coffee {Cart
Target~ Gift card for students
City Life~ Team building
Target~ Gift card for students
City Life~ Team builging

Dairy Quean- Gift c¢ards for
Dairy Queen- Gift cards for

Amazon- Supplies

Amazon- Supplies
Amazon-
Amazon-
Amazon-
NILE-
Lotus
NILE~
Lotus

Supplies

Costco- Bronc store

Costco- Brenc Stere

08 Chaf's Store- Hamburger
Costco- Bronc store

Costco— Brone Store

US Chef's Store- Hamburger
Bronc's Grocery- Coffes Cart
Brenc's Grocery- Coffaee Cart

FRENCHTCOWN SCHOOL

Activity Detail Repert for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Vendor/Payee Name
ASHLEY FINNERTY
CARA GREWELL
CARA GREWELL

LYNN WEGER

LYNN WEGER

Date Transaction Amount

10/27/22 CHK 26263 ~3.84
10/27/22 CHE 26264 -18.00
10/27/22 CHE 26261 -3.84
10/27/22 CHE 26265 -18.00
10/27/22 CHE 26265 -3.84
10/31/22 DEP 7920 463,00
10/31/22 DEP 7821 648,00
10/06/22 MISC 1566 -100.00
10/07/22 MISC 1967 ~50,00
10/07/22 DEP 7913 120.00
10/07/22 DEP 7013 250.00
10/13/22 DEP 7915 60.00
10/13/22 DEP 7915 250,00
10/20/22 DEP 7917 250,00
10/20/22 DEP- 7917 55,00
10/20/22 DEP 7917 60,00
10/20/22 DEP 7918 60,00
10/03/22 MISC 1961 105,51
10/03/22 MISC 1962 53,50
10/03/22 MISC 1960 26,70
10/03/22 MISC 1861 ~105,51
10/03/22 MIsC 1862 ~53.50
10/03/22 MISC 1960 -26.70
10/04/22 MI8C 1563 23,57
10/04/22 MISC 1978 47,14
10/04/22 MISC 1979 28,76
10704722 MISC 1963 -23.57
10/04/22 MISC 1978 —47,14
10/04/22 MISC 1979 -26.76
10/05/22 MISC 1964 80.00
10/05/22 MISC 1965 107.85
10/05/22 MIse 1964 -80,00
10/05/22 MISC 1965 ~107,85
10/06/22 MISC 1966 100,00
10/06/22 MISC 4968 175.00
10/06/22 MISC 1966 -100,00
10/06/22 MISC 1968 -175.00
10/07/22 MISC 1967 50.00
10/07/22 MISC 1987 ~50.00
10/11/22 MISC 1969 70,00
10/11/22 MISC 1970 530,69
10/11/22 MISC 1971, 180.80
10/11/22 MISC 1569 ~70.00
10/11/22 MISC 1870 ~930.69
10/11/22 MISC 1871 ~180.80
10/12/22 MISC 1972 15.96
10/12/22 MISC ~15.96

1972

Page: 7 of 8

Report ID: S$110

Balance

1511.96

3717.84

4672.84

0.00



11/09/22 .
13:08:38

Account/Description
Chef's Btore- Rubber gloves
Chef’'s Sfore— Rubber gloves
Five Guys-.XC Post Season-
Chef's Store~ Supplies for
Five Guys~ XC Post Season-
Chef's Store- Supplies for
Costco~ Blood Drive
Costco- Blood Drive
Fastmodal Sports-

Fastmodel S8ports-
Bronc's Grocery- Coffee Cart
Bronc's Grocery- Coffee Cart

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Betivity Detall Report for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

vVendor/Fayee Nama

10/14/22
10/14/22
10/11/22
1l0/17/22
lo0/17/22
10/17/22
10/24/22
10/24/22

10/27/22

10/27/22
l0/28/22
l10/26/22

Transacticn

Page!

8 of 8

Raport ID: S110

Amount

Balance

~242,
~560.
121,
-121.
174,
-174.
23.
-23.

69
92
8
18
99
95
94
94



11/09/22

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

13:09:07 Statement of Activity by ARccount Greoup for 10/01/27 to 10/31/22

Receipts Misc.
Opening Pisbursed 1in Transit Deposits Transfers Inveat Earnings

Account Group Balance (=) {+) (+) {+} {+) (+)
100 ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITIES i55382.63 8457,73 0.00 11787.40 0.00 .00
200 HIGH -SCHOOL STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 95125.76 2744,47 0,00 6156.58 0.00 0.00
300 INDIVIDUAL CLASS ACCOQUNTS 15875.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
400 ELEMENTARY & JUNIOR HIGH SCHOCL 22766.93 943,48 0,00 1906.01 0,00 Q.00
500 MISCELLANEDUS ACCOUNTS 128.86 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total for Student Accounts 289279.41  12145,68 0.00 1984%.99 0.00 0,00

Paga: 1 of 2
Report ID: 8100G

Misc,
Charges Closing
(-} Balance

566,09 158146,21
1561.41 96976.46
0.00 15875.23
1000.69 22728.77
0.00 128.86

3128,19 293855.53



11/09/22

FRENCHTOWNM BCHOOL
13:00:07 Statement of Activity by Account Group for 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Receipts Misc,
Opening  Disbursed 4n Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Barnings

Account Group Balance (=) {+} {+) 1+) {+) (+)
900 INVESTMENTS 1025.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00C
0 0 0 0 0 Q
Bank Account Totals 288254,41 12145, 68 0.00 19849.99 0.00 0.00

Page:

Misc.
Charges
{~)

3128.19

Bank Balance
Plua Outstanding Checks
Minus Outstanding Deposits

Balance

Minus Receipts in Transit

Statement Balance

2 of 2
Report ID: 8§100G

Closing
Balance

1025.00

0
294880.53

292830.53
2792.03
0.00

295622 ,56



